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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Florida Power Corporation d/b/a Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Charlotte, North Carolina

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Florida Power Corporation d/b/a Progress
Energy Florida, Inc. (the "Company"), which comprise the balance sheet — regulatory basis as of
December 31, 2012, and the related statements of income —- regulatory basis, retained earnings —
regulatory basis, and cash flows — regulatory basis for the year then ended, included on pages 110
through 123 of the accompanying Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Form 1, and the related
notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set
forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releascs; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our andit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the cffectiveness of the Company’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion,

Member of
Delpitte Touche Tohmatsy Linited



To the Board of Directors of

Florida Power Corporation d/b/a Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
April 16,2013
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Opinion

In our opinion, the regulatory basis financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the asscts, liabilities, and proprietary capital of Florida Power Corporation d/b/a Progress
Energy Florida, Inc. as of December 31, 2012, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting
releases.

Basis of Accounting

As discussed on page 123.1 in the footnotes to the financial statements, these financial statements were
prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting
releases, which is a basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. Qur opinion is not modified with respeet to this matter.

Restricted Use

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and management of
the Company and for filing with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and is not intended fo be
and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Jelndle v Truche cep

April 16,2013



INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING FERC FORM NOS. 1 and 3-Q

GENERAL INFORMATION

R Purpose

FERC Form No. 1 (FERC Form 1) is an annual regulatory requirement for Major electric utilities, licensees and others
(18 C.F.R. § 141.1). FERC Form No. 3-Q ( FERC Form 3-Q)is a quarterly regulatory requirement which supplements the
annual financial reporting requirement (18 C.F.R. § 141.400). These reports are designed to collect financial and
operational information from electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy

Regulatory Commission. These reports are also considered to be non-confidential public use forms.

. Who Must Submit

. Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission’s Uniform System of Accounts
Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power Act (18 C.F.R. Part 101),
must submit FERC Form 1 (18 C.F.R. § 141.1), and FERC Form 3-Q (18 C.F R. § 141.400).

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service that
exceeds one of the following:

(1) one million megawatt hours of total annual sales,

(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or

(4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses).

lil. What and Where to Submit

(a) Submit FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q electronically through the forms submission software. Retain one copy of each report
for your files. Any electronic submission must be created by using the forms submission software provided free by the

Commission at its web site: http://www ferc.gov/docs-filing/eforms/form-1/elec-subm-soft.asp. The software is
used to submit the electronic filing to the Commission via the Internet.

(b) The Corporate Officer Certification must be submitted electronically as part of the FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q filings.

(c) Submitimmediately upon publication, by either eFiling or mail, two (2) copies to the Secretary of the Commission, the
latest Annual Report to Stockholders. Unless eFiling the Annual Report to Stockholders, mail the stockholders report to
the Secretary of the Commission at:

Secretary

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20426

(d) For the CPA Certification Statement, submit within 30 days after filing the FERC Form 1, a letter or report (not

applicable to filers classified as Class C or Class D prior to January 1, 1984). The CPA Certification Statement can be
either eFiled or mailed to the Secretary of the Commission at the address above.

FERC FORM 1 & 3-Q (ED. 03-07) i







a) FERC Form 1 for each year ending December 31 must be filed by April 18t of the following year (18 CFR § 141.1), and

b) FERC Form 3-Q for each calendar quarter must be filed within 60 days after the reporting quarter (18 C.F.R. §
141.400).

V. Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden.

The public reporting burden for the FERC Form 1 collection of information is estimated to average 1,144
hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and
maintaining the data-needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. The public reporting burden for
the FERC Form 3-Q collection of information is estimated to average 150 hours per response.

Send comments regarding these burden estimates or any aspect of these collections of information, including
suggestions for reducing burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE, Washington, DC
20426 (Attention: Information Clearance Officer); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of
Management and Budget, Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission). No person shall be subject to any penalty if any collection of information does not display a valid control
number (44 U.S.C. § 3512 (a)).

FERC FORM 1 & 3-Q (ED. 03-07) iii












"Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, and rescind such
orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions of this Act. Among other
things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms used in this Act; and may prescribe
the FERC Form or FERC Forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports to be filed with the Commission,
the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall be field..."

General Penalties

The Commission may assess up to $1 million per day per violation of its rules and regulations. See
FPA § 316(a) (2005), 16 U.S.C. § 8250(a).

FERC FORM 1 & 3-Q (ED. 03-07) vii
























Name of Respondent (T1his Re, Xrt Ié ) Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Florida Power Corporation ) h Original ' (Mo, Da, Y1) End of 2012/Q4
(2) DA Resubmission 12/31/2012 R ——
OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An"
respondent includes ifs president, secretary, freasurer, and vice
(such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person
2. if a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remun

incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.

executive officer” of a

president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function
who performs similar policy making functions.

eration of the previous

Line Title Name of Officer Salary
No. (@) ) for(\é)ear
1 |Chief Executive Officer, effective 7/20/2012 James E. Rogers
2
3 |President and Chief Executive Officer, resigned 7/2/2012
4 1President, FL, effective 7/3/12, resigned 11/30/2012 Vincent Dolan 410,000
5
6 |General Counsel, resigned 11/5/12; President, effective
7 1 121112 R. Alexander Glenn 250,000
8
9 |Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
10 | effective 7/3/2012 Lynn J. Good 625,000
11
12 {Vice President, Chief Accounting Officer and Controlier,
13 effective 7/3/2012 Steven K. Young 324,225
14
15 |Executive Vice President and Chief Nuclear Officer
16 effective 7/3/2012 Dhiaa M. Jamil 550,000
17
18 |{Senior Vice President and Chief Transmission Officer
19 effective 7/3/2012 Caren B. Anders 267,305
20
21 {Vice President, Tax, effective 7/3/2012 Keith G. Butler 319,208
22
23 |Executive Vice President, Regulated Utllities, effective
24 11/5/2012; Executive Vice President and Chief
25 Operating Officer, Regulated Officer, effective
26 12/17/2012 B. Keith Trent 515,000
27
28 Vice President, Global Risk Management and Iinsurance
29 and Chief Risk Officer, effective 7/3/2012 Swati V. Daji 233,950
30
31 |Vice President and Treasurer, effective 7/3/2012 Stephen G. De May 300,138
32
33 |Vice President, resigned 7/2/2012; Senior Vice
34 President, Nuclear Engineering, effective 7/3/12 Garry D. Miller 275,497
35
36 |Vice President, resigned 7/2/12; Senior Vice President
37 Customer Service and Chief Customer Officer
38 effective 11/56/2012 Gayle S. Lanier 245,000
39
40 |Vice President, Emerging Technology, effective
41 713/2012 David W. Mohier 240,753
42
43 |Vice President and Chief Information Officer,
44 effective 7/3/2012 A.R. Muilinax 397,344

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page

104







Name of Respondent mis Re oArt Eg ) Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Florida Power Corporation n Original (Mo, Da, Y1) Endof ___ 2012/Q4
2) [7)A Resubmission 12/31/2012 ©

OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "executive officer" of a

president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function
finance), and any other person who performs similar policy making functions.

y position, show name and total remuneration of the previous

respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice
(such as sales, administration or

2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of an

incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.

Line Titie Name of Officer Salary
No (@) b for(g)ear
1
2 jVice President, Project Management and Construction
3 effective 11/5/2012 John Elnitsky 283,429
4
5 1Vice President, Health and Saftey, effecive 7/3/2012 Michael D. Engelman 200,063
6
7 |Vice President, Nuclear Development, effective 11/5/12 Christopher M. Falion 225,000
8
9 {Vice President, Generation Integration & Transition
10 Projects, effective 11/5/2012 Donald E. Faulkner 201,940
11
12 }Vice President, Environmental, effecive 11/5/2012 Mitchell C. Griggs 184,199
13
14 {Vice President, Rates and Regulatory Strategy, effective
15 71312012 Dwight L. Jacobs 235,182
16
17 }Vice President, Transmission Maintenance and
18 Construction, effective 11/5/2012 William Jefferson 258,659
19
20 |Vice President and Chief Communication Officer
21 effective 7/3/2012 Virginia S. Mackin 287,513
22
23 |Secretary, effective 7/3/2012 David S. Maltz 264,470
24
25 {Vice President, Federal Affairs, effective 7/3/2012 Beverly Kaye Marshall 262,655
26
27 |{Executive Vice President and Chief Compliance
28 Officer; resigned 7/2/2012; Chief Operating Officer
29 and Executive Vice President, effective 7/3/2012;
30 resigned 7/10/2012 John R. McArthur 525,000
31
32 1Vice President, Major Nuclear Projects, effective
33 11/5/2012 Daniel K. McRainey 246,101
34
35 |Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer,
36 resigned 7/2/2012; Executive Vice President and Chief
37 Administrative Officer, effective 7/3/2012; resigned
38 7/10/2012 Mark F. Muihern 500,000
39
40 }Vice President, Transmission Systems Operations,
41 effective 11/5/2012 V. Nelson Peeler 186,247
42
43 |Director, Fuel Procurement, effective 11/5/2012 Brett Phipps 174,213
44

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page
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Name of Respondent This Reportis: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Florida Power Corporation " An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r) End of 2012/Q4
(2) D A Resubmission 12/31/2012 ———

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

invesiments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.

dolfar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

(1) Codes 1o be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentuies and other long-term debt; (¢) Include commercial paper; and (d) Identify separately such items as

{2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciiation between "Cash and Cash
Equivalents at End of Period” with related amounts on the Balance Sheet
(3} Operating Activities - Other. include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reporled
in those activities. Show in the Notes 1o the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.
(4} Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with iabifities assumed in the Notes 1o
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the

Line Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes) Current Year to Date Previous Year to Date
No. Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
® (b) (©)

46 |Loans Made or Purchased

47 {Collections on Loans

48

49 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables

50 iNet (increase ) Decrease in Inventory

51 INet (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation

52 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

53 {Other (provide details in footnote): 16,185,101 102,875,884

54

55

56 |Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities

57 {Total of lines 34 thru 55)

58

59 {Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

60 {Proceeds from Issuance of:

61 iLong-Term Debt (b)

B -999,78 707476176

295,917,227

62 iPreferred Stock

63 iCommon Stock

64 {Other (provide details in footnote):

65

66 [Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c)

232,912,000

67 |Other (provide details in footnote):

68

69

70 {Cash Provided by Qutside Sources (Total 61 thru 69)

642,009,528

528,829,227

Al

72 |Payments for Retirement of:

-9,547,607

73 |Long-term Debt (b) -308.867,227
74 |Preferred Stock

75 [Common Stock

76 |Other (provide details in footnote): -3.404.227

77 iDecrease in InterCompany Notes -8,203,620 -357,286
78 INet Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c) -232,912,000

79

80 | Dividends on Preferred Stock -1,511,860 -1,611,859
81 | Dividends on Common Stock -170,000,000

82 [Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities

83 |(Total of lines 70 thru 81)

216,430,124

-510,000,000

-291,907.145

84

85 [Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

86 |(Total of lines 22,57 and 83)

87

88 |Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period

89

90 [Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of period

128,588,685

" 13,663,081

o 114,935.484 | -234,197,976

247,851,057

13,653,081

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Florida Power Corporation (2) - A Resubmission 12/31/2012 2012/Q4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued}

in the jointly owned facilities must provide its own financing, except in certain instances where agreements have been executed to limit certain joint
owners' maximum exposure {o the additional costs.

Duke Energy Carolinas, along with North Carolina Municipal Power Agency Number 1, North Carolina Electric Membership Corporation and
Piedmont Municipal Power Agency, have joint ownership of Catawba, which is a facility operated by Duke Energy Carolinas.

Progress Energy Carolinas, along with North Carolina Eastern Municipal Power Agency, have joint ownership of Mayo Station, Harris, Brunswick
and Roxboro Station Unit No. 4, which are facilities operated by Progress Energy Carolinas.

Progress Energy Florida, along with Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., City of Ocala, Orlando Utilities Commission, City of Gainesville, City of
Leesburg, Kissimmee Utility Authority, Utilities Commission of the City of New Smyrna Beach, City of Alachua and City of Bushnell, have joint
ownership of Grystal River Unit 3. Additionally, Progress Energy Florida is a joint owner of Intercession City Station Unit No. P11 with Georgia Power
Company. These facilities are operated by Progress Energy Florida.

Duke Energy Ohio and subsidiaries of American Electric Power Company. Inc. and/or The AES Corporation jointly own electric generating units
and related transmission facilities in Ohio and Kentucky.

Duke Energy Indiana and WVPA jointly own Vermillion Station. Additionally, Duke Energy indiana is a joint-owner of Gibson Station Unit No. &
with WVPA and Indiana Municipal Power Agency (IMPA), as well as a joint-owner with WVPA and IMPA of certain Indiana transmission property and
local facilities. These facilities constitute part of the integrated transmission and distribution systems, which are operated and maintained by Duke
Energy indiana.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.60





























































































































































































































































































































































Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Florida Power Corporation M An OngmaF . (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2012/Q4
(2) A Resubmission 12/31/2012 T
STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES
Other Cash Flow Other Cash Flow Totals for each Net Income (Carried Total
Line Hedges Hedges category of items Forward from Comprehensive
No. Interest Rate Swaps Fuel! recorded in Page 117, Line 73) Income
Account 219
1 (  4,178,700) 190,428 { 3,988,272)
2 800,456 800,456 |
3 ( 21,667,726) ( 1,803,600) { 23,471,326) ¢
4 (  20,867,270) ( 1,803,600) ( 22,670,870) 314,398,007
: 35.045.570) GRS 36655147 - — i ;
6 ( 25,045,970) ( 1813,172) ( 26,659,142
7 26,331,870 410 26,332,280
8 ( 1,285,900} 833,697 ( 452,203)
9 25,045,970 834,107 25,880,077
10 ( 779,085) ( 779,065) | D e

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW 06-02)

Page 122b










Name of Respondent
Florida Power Corporation

This Report Is:
(@) An Original

(2) L—JA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

12/31/2012

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/Q4

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS

FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Gas

Other (Specify)

(e

Other {Specify)

®

Other (Specify)

(g)

Common

(h)

Line

p
. 2
2,531,240 3
4

5

6

7

2,531,240 8
9

10

11

12

2,531,240 13
1,868,680 14

-
[&,]

868,680

1,868,680

22
23

24

1,868,680

33

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent This ReportIs: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Florida Power Corporation (N An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r) End of 2012/Q4
P (2) [T]A Resubmission 12/3112012 s

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE {Account 101, 102, 103 and 108} {Continued)

account classifications.

distributions of these tentative classifications in columns (c) and (d), including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these
amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of
respondent’s plant actually in service at end of year.
7. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts. Include also in column (f) the additions or reductions of primary account
classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102, include in column (e) the amounts with respect to accumulated
provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in column (f) to primary

8. For Account 399, state the nature and use of piant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing
subaccount classification of such plant conforming to the requirement of these pages.
9. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase,

and date of transaction. If proposed journal entries have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date

Retirements

Adjustments

Transfers Balance at Line

) End ? Year No.

2

8,450,028 3

15,446,996 131,645,221 4

15,446,996 140,095,249 5

= . o 7

-1,848,406 4,675,239 8

1,311,437 461,716,569 9

11,624,096 -2,646,833 1,974,603,809 10

1

7,112,440 531,034,805 12

788,815 -92,101 232,862,756 13

220,796 48,616,114 14

17,569,455 15

21,057 584 3,271,078,747 16

41,218 -32,329 18

287,566,635 1,227,175 19

300,203,967 20

97,021,430 21

182,616,623 22

41,434 821 23

85,710,242 24

1,004,594 ,936 1,194,846 25

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

. 36

18,286,440 37

239,250 200,499,107 38

387,333 148,190,952 39

80,054,805 169,952 1.558,390,074 40

1,984,216 334,552,174 41

876,193 172,683,871 42

99,162 44,524,276 43

44

83,640,959 169,952 2,477,126,894 45

1,109,293,479 -3,222 542 5,748,205,841 46
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05) Page 205







Name of Respondent This ReportIs: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Florida Power Corporation (1 [X]An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Endof  2012/Q4
(2) DA Resubmission 12/31/2012 S ————
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE {Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)
Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Line
@ End ?)Year No.
- 47
1,785 1,880,735 115,023,520 48
18,087 -84,641 33,892,900 49
11,242,388 2,786,751 792,134,558 50
570,651 66,249,149 51
4,331,888 104,236 640,744,519 52
3,072,664 -27 561 408,266,729 53
4,861 2,458 32,186,444 54
73,054,267 55
3,134,250 56
57
19,242 324 _4661,978 2,164,686,336 58
Femme ; e 5 25
44,895,136 60
88,228 84,641 29,353,346 61
5,826,126 -3,494,613 613,731,177 62
63
1,537,010 -3,436 580,395,793 64
8,091,060 1,331,361 645,936,862 65
225,059 272,402,561 66
3,920,185 532,834,339 67
9,085,894 895,467 557,790,011 68
85,272 507,182,455 69
-115,308 140,638,649 70
8,042 -20,042 3,160,458 71
72
8,139,348 319,293,831 73
74
37,006,224 4,307,614,618 75
e — =
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
. 85
11,714,471 86
221,865 -7,793 120,447,005 87
863,109 20,854,875 88
8,159,126 109,566,179 89
167,267 8,384 679 90
1.096.910 11,292,371 91
97,851 549,203 92
5,729,710 93
4,872,602 33,310,440 94
139,234 8,812,306 95
15,617,964 -7,793 330,661,239 96
97
1,674,239 98
15,617,964 -7,7893 332,635,478 99
1,196,606,987 109,713 12,693,237,322 100
101
102
103
1,196,606,987 109,713 12,693,237,322 104
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05) Page 207







Name of Respondent
Florida Power Corporation

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

12/31/2012

Year/Period of Report

End of 2012/Q4

ELEC

TRIC PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS {Account 104}

Line . Name of Lesseée .
{Designate associaled companies
No. with a dcu{blsz asterisk
a

Pbeps;:ripgor; ofd
roperty Lease
g3

Commission
Authczri)zation
C

Expiration
Date of

i.%g)se

Balance at
End of Year
(e)
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471 TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Florida Power Corporation () An Original (Mo, Da, ¥7)
P ) []A Resubmission 12/31/2012 Endof _ 2012/Q4

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Continued)
4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were
and purpose of the pledge.
5. i Commission approval was required for any advance made o
date of authorization, and case or docket number.
6. Report column () interest and dividend revenues form investments
7. In column (h) report for each investment disposed of during the
the other amount at which carried in the books of account if differel
in column (f).
8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1

pledged designate such securities, notes, or accounts in a footnote, and state the name of pledgee
F security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of Commission,
. inciuding such revenues form securities disposed of during the year.

year, the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the investment (or
nce from cost) and the selling price thereof, not including interest adjustment includible

Equity in Subsidiary Revenues for Year Amount of Tnvestment at Gain or Loss from Invesiment

Line
Earnings of Year End of Year Disposed of
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Hame of Respondent (s Reportls: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Florida Power Corporation ) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
P (2) [:}A Resubmission 12/31/2012 End of 2012/Q4

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) (Continued)

6. Report on Lines 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA’
43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA’s sale or au
7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances acquire a
company” under "Definitions" in the Uniform System of Accounts).

8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of an identify associated companies.
9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/transfers and sales/transfers.
10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales.

s sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines
ction of the withheld allowzances.

nd identify associated companies (See "associated

2014 2015 Future Years Totals
No. Amt. No. Amt. No. Amt. No. Amt.
] (9) (h) 0] Y k) (¢} (m)
124,141.00 281,600 119,141.00 3,097,666.00 3.862,519.00 4,978,184

Line
No.

119,141.00 119,141.00

15
16
17
27.221.00 518,044 18
18
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
3.216.807.00 3.074,43800 4,460,140 29
' ‘ 30
31
32
33
34
35
1400 T 106,691.00 36
3.390.00 3.3490.00 37
38
1695.00 3,390.00 39

106,691.00 40
3.390.00 3.390.00 §9,635.00 E
a2
43
a4
1.685.00 225 3.390.00 1379 45
46

124,141.00 281,600 119,141.0
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: ) Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Florida Power Corporation () An Driginal (Mo, Da, ¥r)
P 2) [T]A Resubmission 1243112012 Endof _ 2012/Q4

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) (Continued)
8. Report on Lines 5 allowances returmed by the EPA. Re
43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA’s sale or auction of the withheld aflowances.

7. Repoit on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances acguire and identify associated companies (See "associated
company" under "Definitions” in the Uniform System of Accounts).

port on Line 39 the EPA'’s sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines

8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of an identify associated companies.
9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/transfers and sales/transfers.
10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales.

2014 2015 Future Years Totals Line

No. At No. Amt. No. Amt. No. Amt. No.
® (@ (h) () 0 (k) (0 (m)

95000 2,655,675 63.225.00 2226577 1

2

3

30,161.00 4

5

6

7

98.00 9

950.00 2,655,67 76.435.00 17,9 0,4 1 29
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Name of Respondent ar;is Re, th I(% ol glz‘:te Bf R\gport Year/Period of Report
. ‘ n Origina o, Da, Y1) 2012/Q4
Florida Power Corporation (2) [7JA Resubmission 12/31/2012 Endor 222

UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (182.2)

Line
No.

Description of Unrecovered Plant
and Regulatory Study Costs [include
in the description of costs, the date of
Commission Authorization to use Acc 182.2
and period of amortization (mo, yr to mo, yr))

(@)

Total
Amount
of Charges

(b)

Costs.
Recognised
During Year

(c)

WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR

Account
Charged

(0)

Amount

(e)

Balance at
End of Year

@

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent z;his Re| %{1 Iér iginal Rﬁct)e 81; R$E)ort Year/Period of Report
Florida Power Corporation 2) BA Resubmission 12/3’1/2612 End of 2012/Q4
QTHER REGULATORY ASSETS {Account 182.3)
1. Report below the particulars {details) called for concerning other regulatory assets, including rate order docket number, if applicable.
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be grouped
by classes.
3. For Regulatory Assets being amortized, show period of amortization.
Line Description and Purpose of Balance at Beginning Debits CREDITS Balance atend of
No. Other Regulatory Assets of Current Written off During the | Wiritten off During | Cusrent Quarter/Year
Quarter/Year CQuarler ear Account | the Period Amount
(@) (b) © Chaged (g) (e) U]
1| REG ASSET-DERIV MTM OIL (1823015) 503,344,197 5,060,347,9751 254301517 5,290,465,202 273,225,970
2| SFAS158 REGULATORY ASSET (1823050) 667,986,577 127,282,607] 228315170 74 597,704 720,671,483
3| DEFERRED FUEL EXP-CURRENT YEAR (1823201) 165,696,476 96,505,623} 5572002 245,587,494 16,214,605
4] DEFERRED FUEL EXP - PRIOR YEAR (1823202) 158,825,721 165,606,476 5572002 123,159,202 201,362,995
51 DEF CAPACITY EXP-CURRENT YEAR (1823203) 29,908,096] 5572001 14,041,774 15,864,322
6} DEFERRED FUEL EXP - WHOLESALE {1823205) 892,260 1,120,532 1,068,704 944,088
71 DEF LEVY NCR - CURRENT YEAR (1823206) 38,790,544 4073005 38,790,544
8} DEF CR3 NCR - CURRENT YEAR {1823208) 15,826,180 4073005 12,304,053 3,522,127
9| DEF DEPRECIATION CR 3 NUCLEAR (1823211) 42,576,008 42,576,008
10§ DEF 2011 CR3 DEPREC CONTRA (1823212} 1823211 16,841,527 16,841,527
11| DEFERRED GPIF - REG ASSET (1823240} 1,495,572 1,495,572
12} DEF LEVY - 2010 REG ASSET (1823260) 177,271,49% 284,534,475/ 4073005 78,749,292 383,056,679
13| LOAD MANAGEMENT SWITCHES (1823310) 23,114,671 4,567 6171 1823320 3,289,815 24,392,473
14| AMORT LOAD MANAGEMENT SWITCHES (1823320) { 10,758,163} 3,288,905| 9080120 3,765,137 -11,234,395
151 SFAS 143-NUC DECOM-REG. ASSETS (1823410} 31,938,838 319,538,544 24,831,637 326,645,745
16{ SFAS 143-ASBESTOS-REG ASSETS (1823413) 6,061,079 1,369,437 7,430,516
17| SFAS 143-LANDFILL-REG ASSETS (1823414) 6,353,123 492,665 6,845,788
18| ACCRUED ENVIRONMENTAL RECOVERY (1823420) 4,861,155 18,335,855/ 2284800 3,921,263 15,275,757
19| RATE CASE EXP-REGULATORY ASSET (1823500} 1,344,362 4073702 694,428 649,934
20| REGULATORY ASSET - COR (1823550} 310,400,000 78,000,000 488,400,000
21| REGULATORY ASSET-DEPREC (1823560) 11,681,226 44,839,121] 4074550 38,998,508 17,521,839
22| INTEREST ON TAX DEFICIENCIES (1823600} 1,197,185 3,044,849} 4310024 2,737,436 1,504,598
231 SFAS 109 REGULATORY ASSETS (1823700} 230,632,546 28,539,535 4101000 17.214,394 241,957 687
241 2009 PENSION REGULATORY ASSET {1823810) 33,805,589 33,8()51589
25} DEF CAPACITY EXP - PRIOR YEAR (1823204) 4,389,5501 5572001 4,389 550
26| DEF CR3NCR - PRIOR YEAR {1823209) 2,048,774 4074005 414,119 1,634,655
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44 TOTAL : 2,324,648,338 6.472,536,940 5,991,873,220 2,805,312,058
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Name of Respondent El;f;is Re OA'}\ I(g:riginal (DNa'xte Bf Rsp)ort Year/Period of Report
: ; o, Da, YT
Florida Power Corporation @) A Resubmission 123112012 Endof  2012/Q4
MISCELLANEGUS DEFFERED DEBITS [Account 186)
1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning miscellaneous deferred debits.
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a)
3. Minor item (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by
classes.
Line Description of Miscellaneous Balance at Debits CREDITS Balance at
No. Deferred Debits Beginning of Year iégg?ug(tj Amount End of Year
(ay (b) © ( (e) )
1] Job Orders Work in Process 267,863 904,159| Various 758 511 413,511
21 Southern Campany Capacity 803,433 803,433
3| Ft Meade Install Projest 606,8021 Various 278188 328,614
41 FL Gas Reimbursable Project 39,191 21,651 Various 60,842
51 FL Rate Case 544 796 366,678 Various 911,474
6] UCF Generator Project 407,810 388,109} Various 191,029 604,890
71 TSR New Smyrna Beach Project 486,962 Various 486,962
81 Storm - On System 96,699,465 Various 80.518,744 16,180,721
9] Storm - Off System 4,144,201 Various 167,698 3,976,503
101 Anclote Impact Project 34,710 93,073 Various 127.783
11} Crystal River 3 Retirement 1,313,305,908} Various 1,313,305,908
12] SECI - Interconnection Upgrade 9,794,004 Various 444,451 9,349,553
13} Lakeland Transm Reconductor 1,060,835; Various 360,926 699,909
14| Vacation Pay Accrual 2,648,812 11,014,271] 242 2,648,813 11,014,270
151 Smart Grid Deferred Costs 13,803,696 9,975,975 Various 3,439,280 20,340,391
161 Smart Grid Reimbursement -13,712,529 8.868,582] Various 15,617,805 -20,361,752
17 Labor Accrual 5,664,598 65,526,653| Various 64,632,494 6,558,757
181 Worker's Comp 23,234,694 1,352,1231 Various 1,748,809 22,838,008
19| Deferred Hedge 73,870,667 Various 32.798.085 41,072,582
20| Coal Mine Safety 554,294 1,797,217) Various 1,385,940 955,571
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47 [Misc. Work in Progress .
48 Deferred Regulatory Comm.
Expenses (See pages 350 - 351)
49 | TOTAL 44,085,372 1,428,695,614
















Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Florida Power Corporation (1? A Oragma§ ) (Mo, Da, ¥r) End of 2012/Q4
(2) EA Resubmission 12/31/2012 ST———
CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE tAccount 214
1. Report the balance at end of the year of discount on capital stock for each class and series of capital stock.
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance in respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement giving particulars
(details) of the change. State the reason for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the account charged.
Line Class and Series of Sfock Balance at End of Year
No. (a)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22 TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date i
Florida Power Corporation h An Original (hﬁo{’a Bfaf{??)o“ peamerod ggi{;/?;:
(2} []A Resubmission 12/31/2012 Endof __<012/Q4
LONG-TERM DEBT {Account 221, 222, 223 and 224} (Continued)
10. Identify separatg undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.
11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit.
12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term
ad\{ances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge.
14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been neminally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote.
15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expense in column (). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.
AMORTIZATION PERIOD Gitstanding Line
Nominal Date Date of © © (T 013:J atrirlou?tr%t:;stantgslnfemﬂgout Interest for Year No.
of Issue Maturity Date From Date To reguct onre%p nggnt) Y Amount
(@ (e) 0 (© [0 ()
2/21/03 3/1/113 2/21/03 3/1/13 425,000,000 20,400,000 1
2
2/21/03 2/15/33 2/21/03 2/15/33 225,000,000 13,275,000 3
4
11/21/13 12/1/15 11/2113 12/1/15 300,000,000 156,300,000 5
6
2/13/98 2/1/28 12/13/98 2/1/28 150,000,000 10,125,000 7
8
8/20/02 1/01/27 8/20/02 1/01/27 108,550,000 533,282 9
7124/02 1/01/22 7/24/02 1/01/22 100,115,000 483,1861 10
8/16/02 1/01/18 8/16/02 1/01/18 32,200,000:! 167,750 11
12
11/18/11 11/18/17 7/02/12 11/18/17 13
10/15/10 7/02/12 10/15/10 7/02/12 14
9/12/07 9/15/37 9/12/07 9/15/37 500,000,000] 32,068,629 15
16
9/12/07 9/15/17 9/12/07 9/15/17 250,000,000 14,915,689 17
18
6/15/08 6/15/18 6/15/08 6/15/18 500,000,000 27,801,293f 19
20
6/15/08 6/15/38 6/15/08 6/15/38 1,000,000,000; 63,709,946] 21
22
3/22/10 4/01/20 3/22/10 4/01/20 250,000,000, 11,439,621 23
24
3/22/10 4/01/40 3/22/10 4/01/40 350,000,000 19,775,000f 25
26
8/15/11 8/15/21 8/15/11 8/15/21 300,000,000 12,677,176 27
28
11/15/112 11/15/42 11/15/12 11/15/42 400,000,000, 2,067,179} 29
30
11/15/12 11/15/15 111512 11/15/15 250,000,000 203,1257 31
32
5,140,865,000 244,831,876 33

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 257



















Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y
2) DA Resubmission 12/31/2012

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED TNVESTRMENT TAR CREDITS (Account 255) {continuech

Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Florida Power Corporation End of 2012/Q4

Balance at End
of Year

Average Period
of Al?ocahon
to Income

ADJUSTMENT EXPLANATION

Line

No.

3,039,516

27 Years

3,039,516

WOIXI~N| DN RiwW N

10

L

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

45

46

47

48
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Re i
- port Year/Period of Report
Florida Power Corporation (1 [X]An Ongma! (Mo, Da, Y1) End of | 201;/%)4
{2) | ]A Resubmission 12/31/2012 e e——

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) {Continued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column {j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401,iine 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE

MegaWatt Hours Total (3 Line
Sold Demand Charges Energy(é?)harges Other(g?arges (h+i+(j)) No.
(%) ;
@ (h) @ () (k)
]
2
3
2
1,365 47,237 47,237, 5
1,346 1346] 6
-2,602 -2,602 7
4,850 214,120 214,120 8
737 28,684 28,684 9
2.445 392,032 141,461 250,571 10
73 2,554 2,554 11
575 21,868 21,868 12
13
199 199 14
1,768,325 128,086,923 71,929,758 -198,176 199,818,505
50,186 0 1,867,138 -141,461 1,725,677
1,818,511 128,086,923 73,796,896 -339,637 201,544,182
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80) Page 311.1







Name of Respondent mis Re ?\n IS:_ al ?N?te Bf Report Year/Period of Report
i . n Origina g, Da, Yr) 2
Florida Power Corporation 2 [_:jA Resubmission 12/31/2012 End of 2012/Q4

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Cantinued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total” in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (g), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), {e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (80-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (4). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

401, iine 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

REVENUE

MegaWatt Hours Total ($) Line
Sold Demand Charges Energy(g)harges Other((é)harges (h+i+)) No.
$ ;
(@ (h) 0] 0] (k)

157 5,173 5,173 1

20,043 586,348 586,348 2

3

748 25,974 25,974 4

267 10,111 10,111 5

13,370 365,581 365,581 6

2,855 75,184 75,184 7

8

153 6,821 6,821 9

300 12,378 12,378 10

11

1,807 56,321 56,321 12

13

91 5,025 5,025 14
1,768,325 128,086,923 71,929,758 -198,176 199,818,505
50,186 0 1,867,138 -141,461 1,725,677
1,818,511 128,086,923 73,796,896 -339,637 201,544 182
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Name of Respondent aﬁis RBXYT IS ol Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Florida Power Corporation ) n Dngina (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2012/Q4

(2) {;JA Resubmission 12/31/12012
SALES FOR RESALE {Account 447) {Continued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment,

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
“"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For ail other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), () and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (80-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

&. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all compenents of the amount shown in column (- Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401,iine 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE - Total ($) Line
Sold Deman&)Charges Energy($C)harges Other((é) arges (h+i+)) No.
(9) (h) 0] 0 (k)

350 15,476 15,476 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14
1,768,325 128,086,923 71,929,758 -198,176 199,818,505
50,186 0 1,867,138 -141,461 1,725,677
1,818,511 128,086,923 73,796,896 -339,637 201,544,182
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Florida Power Corporation ) An Original (Mo, Da, ¥i) End of 2012/Q4
(2) A Resubmission 12/31/2012 Ea—

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued}

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line Account mount for Amount for
No. urrent Year Previous Year
(a) (b)

165 16. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES

166 | Operation

167 | (907) Supervision

168 | (908) Customer Assistance Expenses 84,668,023 94,769,826
169 | (909) Informational and instructional Expenses 5,846,216 5,781,419
170 |(910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses 75,783

171 | TOTAL Customer Service and Information Expenses (Total 167 thru 170) 90,590,022 100,551,245
17217. SALES EXPENSES 7

173 | Operation

174 1(911) Supervision

175 |(912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 1,537,335 1,441 855
176 1(913) Advertising Expenses 554,239 10,559
177 1{916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses 75,270 64,336
178 | TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 174 thru 177)

179 18. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

180 | Operation . . -
181 {(920) Administrative and General Salaries 73,738,552 62,192,006
182 |(921) Office Supplies and Expenses 32,477.310 20,968,957
183 | (Less) {922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit -1,092

184 [(923) Outside Services Empioyed 38,496,762 34,852,979
185 1(924) Property Insurance 12,783,247 10,098,812
186 1(925) Injuries and Damages 10,945,924 12,898,019
187 1(926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 179,944,000 109,341,146
188 {(927) Franchise Requirements

189 | (928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 266,006 345,175
190 | (929) (Less) Duplicate Charges-Cr. 5,817,107 2,236,826
191 {(930.1) General Advertising Expenses 549,163 1,245,625
192 1(930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 12,983,831 5,169,736
193 1{931) Rents 9,201,781 9,857,010
194 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of iines 181_thru 193) 365,470,561 _
195 | Maintenance - .
196 |(935) Maintenance of General Plant 3,809,960 3,464,462
197 | TOTAL Administrative & General Expenses (Total of lines 194 and 196) 369,280,521 268,197,101
198 | TOTAL Elec Op and Maint Expns (Total 80,112,131,156,164,171,178,197) 3,174,032,95€ 3,346,194,116
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

. . {1 An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Fl o
orida Power Corporation (2)  [T]A Resubmission 12/31/2012 Endof 2012104
PURCHASED POWER{Account 555% {Continued}
{Including power exchanges)
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations urder which service, as
identified in column (b}, is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For ail other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration} demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h} and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settiement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j}, energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (f). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (). Report in column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (I
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER Line
MegaWatt Hours MegaWatt Hours MegaWatt Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+l) No.
Purchased Received Delivered ®) $) (%) of Settlement ($)
(9 (h ) ) () (0 (m) 1
11,946 542,869 542,869 2
-25,415 -25,415 3
918,943 50,553,189 46,279,308 96,832,497 4
5
6
=271 =271 7
136 4,417 4417, 8
-18,986 -18,966 9
88,074 8,722,530 2,500,537 11,223,067, 10
549,596/ 549,596, 11
528,968 42,639,181 35,504,360 78,143,541 12
32,158 32,158, 13
330,137 16,016,640 14,623,978 30,640,618 14
6,999,690, 426,188,938 339,329,326 417,097 765,935,361

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 327







Name of Respondent ;f;k;is R Zr! I(S)r nal ?N?te Bf R$port Year/Period of Report
Florida Power Corporati n Origina o, Da, Yr)
wer Lorporation (2) ["]A Resubmission 12/31/2012 Endof 201204

PURCHASEL POWERTA
ne uﬂ%g povgerc Sﬁgﬁé:?g?i; (Continued)

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups”
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

for service provided in prior reporting

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (1). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (). Report in column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (J)
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reporled as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER

Line
MegaWatt Hours MegaWatt Hours MegaWatt Hours Demang Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+I) No.
Purchased Received Delivered ($) ($g %) of Settlement ($)
(@) () (i} 0 (k )] (m)
-17,091 -17,091 1
251,448 33,763,215 11,255,711 45,018,926 2
7.817 7.817 3
654,442 32,687,738 35,411,721 68,099,459 4
41,178 41,178 5
183,015 15,734,760 5,199,678& 20,934,438 [¢]
-10,684 -10,664 7
4,862 160,045 160,043 8
-68,309) -68,309] 9
339,028 37,455 570 9,561,409 47,016,979 10
-36,063] -36,063] 11
412,894 65,182,554 14,482 657, 79,665,211 12
28,787 28,787 13
226,109 9,611,349 13,207,779 22,819,128 14
6,999,690 426,188,938 339,329,326 417,097 765,935,361
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Name of Respondent (T1?;1'S Xrt ICs)r i Rﬁte Bf Rsp)ort Year/Period of Report
Florida Power Corporation 20 rigina 0, Da, Yr 12/
i 2) [T]AResubmission 12/31/2012 Endof __2012/Q4

PURCHAGED P
linclucing power soehamagy (Connued)

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (l). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (). Report in column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (l)
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) exciudes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, fine 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER Line
MegaWat H;)urs Mega\Watt Hours MegaWatt Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+I) No.
Purchase Received Delivered ($) ($) % of Settiement ($)
)] (h) (i) [0)] (k) 0} (m)
1
2
3
141,938 141936, 4
8,064 8,064 5
196,822 7,986,148 7,986,148 6
7
879 61,530 61,530 8
9
20,824 812,945 812,945 10
11
22172 856,540 856,540{ 12
4,947 209,948 209,948, 13
14
6,999,690, 426,188,938 339,329,326 417,097 765,935,361
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 327.2







Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Re i
o port Year/Period of Report
Florida Power Corporation (1) [X]An Original (Mo, Da, Y7) End of 2012/FC)204
(2) | ]A Resubmission 12/31/2012 .
PU

CHASEDL P
3n§ud§§¥§§5§? gﬁg&gﬁgg} {Continued)

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations urider which service, as
identified in column (b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k). and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (1). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {1). Reportin column {m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (1)
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (9) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER Line
MegaWatt Hours MegaWatt Hours MegaWatt Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+I) No.
Purchased Received Delivered ) ($§ (%) of Settlement ($)
(@) ] () () (k V) () 1
2
1,700,62C 1,700,620 3
4
5
6
74 2,812 2,812 7
-141,461 -141,461 8
75 600 600 9
1,600 91,600 91,600 10
11
3,836 23 3859 12
13
14
6,999,690 426,188,938 339,329,326 417,097 765,935,361
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 327.3







Name of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Re: i
. port Year/Period of Report
Florida Power Corporation ™M An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r) End of 2012/?)04
(2) {:IA Resubmission 12/31/2012 R —__
PU

CHASED POWER
\?lncluding pov&é\lp 338%35’3@) {Confinued)

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b}, is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (1). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (). Report in column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settiement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount ()
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER Line
MegaWatt Hours MegaWatt Hours MegaWatt Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+I) No.
Purchased Received Delivered $ (Sg ($) of Settiement ($)
(@) (h (i) ) (k ] (m)
510,209 33,129,635 36,283,710 69,413,345 1
2
3
600 797,745 797,745 4
772,049 26,752,942 51,465,985 278 78,219,205 5
6
1,515,461 53,797,699 49,783,132 149,792 103,730,623 7
8
250 32,326 32,326 9
845 29,14G 29,1401 10
10,638 475,978 475978 M
12
13
14
6,999,690 426,188,938 339,329,326 417,097 765,935,361
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90}) Page 3274







Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report

(1) [X]An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
2) E}A Resubmission 12/31/2012

Year/Period of Report

Fiorida Power Corporation End of 2012/Q4

PURCHASED POWERTK
ﬁngud%g pomgerC 328{1’3%@) (Continued)
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups"” for service provided in prior reporting

years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations urider which service, as
identified in column (b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand ir column (e). and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and ()
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and expiain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (I). Report in column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settiement amount (J)
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER Line
MegaWat Hours MegaWatt Hours MegaWatt Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+I) No.
Purchased Received Delivered (%) $) ($) of Settlement ($)
(9 (h) (i) ) () ] (m)
12 264 264 1
-7,767 2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
6,999,690 426,188,938 339,329,326 417,097 765,935,361
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 327.5













{Including transactions reffered to as ‘wheeling’)

Name of Respondent (T{;Is el ;3\!! lcs> _ Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Florida Power Corporation n Original {Mo, Da, ¥r) End of 2012/Q4
(2) [ ]A Resubmission 12/31/2012 naot o4

TRANSMISSION UF ELECTRICTTY FOR OTHERS {Account 456j{Continuad)

contract.

5. Ir\ column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided.

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point" transmission service.
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as speci
(9) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was deliv

in column (f), report the
fied in the contract. In column
ered as specified in the

7. Reporjt in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.
8. Reportin column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours received and delivered.

FERC Rate Point of Receipt Point of Delivery Biiling TRANSFEFR. OF ENERGY ;
Schedule of (Subsatation or Other (Substation or Other Demand Wis5aVat Fioirs Wega WAt Hious th‘r:)e
Tariff Number Designation) Designation) (MW) Received Delivered .
(e) ] (9) (h) [0} ()
T6/72 Crystal River Sub Gainesville Regional 1 5,845 5,744 1
T6/136 Various City of Bartow 266,531 261,971 2
T6/106 Various Various 2,274 2,226 3
T6/230C Various Various 143 143 4
T6/141 Various Various 5
T6/114 Various Various 6
T6/232C Various Various 7
T6/63C Various Various 20 20 8
T16/257C Various Various 9
T6/31 Various Various 25 25 10
T6/148 Various Fla Mun Pwr Auth 1,873,584 1,840,968 11
T6/137 Various City of Quincy 134,086 131,789 12
T6/7C Various Various 1,377 1,344 13
T6/285C Various Various 14
T6/73 Crystal River Sub Gainesville Regional 12 105,549 103,734 15
FERC No. 105 |Intercession City Sb Ga Power Company 146 234 2300 16
T6/130 Various FL Power & Light 35 201,18€ 197,750 17
T6/52 Various FL Power & Light 15€ 157, 18
T6/53 Various FL Power & Light 19
T6/74 Crystal River Sub Kissimmee Utility 6 51,458 50,5789 20
T6/56 Various Various 1,633 1,807 21
T6/133 Various City of Mt. Dora 90,885 89,3324 22
T6/132 Various Various 23
T6/75 Crystal River Sub New Smyrna Beach 5 42,862 42,126 24
T6/138 Smyrna Sub New Smyrna Beach 25 35,733 35,129 25
T6/12 Various Various 143 141 26
T6/187C Various Various 27
T6/77 Orange Sub Tampa Electric Co 23 79,539 75,927, 28
T6/76 Crystal River Sub QOrlando Utilities Cm 14 119,871 117,813 29
T6/10 Various Various 3,554 3,491 30
T6/11 Various Orlando Utilities Cm 800 785% 31
T6/35C Various Various 2,567 2518 32
T6/14 Various Various 203 2000 33
T6/147 Various Reedy Creek imp 1,114,546 1,09541% 34
512 14,913,7953‘ 14,644,803
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Name of Respondent i T
Florida powe’:COrporamn 3;‘5 e 2‘}1 igriginaﬂ ([,’v‘fge ggf‘\?gﬁfﬂ Year/Period of Report
(2) [T]A Resubmission 12/31/2012 Endof __ 2012/Q4
O ACliing fa e askone roaneg 1o s {ACCour 458 Contiuea)
5. l_n colgmn (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided.
6. I_?eporl receipt and deliv_ery locations for all single contract path, "point to point” transmission service. In column (f), report the
designation for th_e supstahon, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the con'tract. In column
Sz))nrtf:;n the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the
7. Repor.1 in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported m- calumn (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.
8. Report in column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours received and defivered.
E . - - - e
Sheaies | (swmmmonrOher | (umsona o | Do | e O BT i
Tariff Number Designation) Designation) (MW) Received Delivered o
(e) U (@ {(h) ) )
T6/92 Hudson Sub FL Power & Light 1
T6/3 Various Various 2
T6/24 Progress Energy FL Seminole Elec Coop 11 3
T6/23 Various Various 298 293 4
1T6/143 Progress Energy FL Various 9,810,31€ 9,642,002 5
T6/29C Various Various 6
T6/96 Progress Energy FL City of Tallahassee 11 100,151 98,432 7
T6/97 Jackson Bluff Sub City of Tallahassee 11 6,600 6,484 8
T6/19 Various Various 17 171 9
T6/134 Progress Energy FL Tampa Electric Co. 158 29,379 28,863 10
T6/160C Various Various 4773 4701 11
T6/25 Progress Energy FL Tampa Electric Co. 12
T16/21C Various Various 13
T6/140 Progress Energy FL Gainesville Regional 4 26,335 25,884 14
T6/139 Progress Energy FL Gainesville Regionas 50 38,960 38,303 15
T6/62 Various Various 16
T6/68C Various Various 4775 4,631 17
T6/150 Various City of Wauchula 62,112 61,048 18
T76/125 Various City of Winter Park 33,069 32,504 19
T6/124 Various City of Winter Park 436,991 429,514 20
T6/76C Various Various 10,233 10,057 21
T6/31 Various Various 22
T6 Various Various 23
T6 Various Various 24
T6 Various Various 214,967 200,904] 25
T8 Various Various 26
T6 Various Various 27
T6 Various Various 28
T6 Various Various 29
T6/70 Various Various 30
T8/76 Various Various 31
6 Various Various 32
T6 Various Various 33
T6 Various Various 34
512] 14,913,795 14,644,803
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Name of Respondent This ortls: Date of Report
Florida Power Corporation 0) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [:1 A Resubmission 12/31/2012

Year/Period of Report
2012/Q4

End of

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account §30.5) (ELECTRIC)

Line Description
No. (333

Amount

()]

Industry Association Dues

4,769,109

Nuclear Power Research Expenses

Other Experimental and General Research Expenses

Pub & Dist Info to Stkhidrs...expn servicing outstanding Securities

167,070

Oth Expn >=5,000 show purpose, recipient, amount. Group if < $5,000

Environmental Reserve

12,897,301

Stores Burden Adjustment

OiINjO|{ON BTV -

-125,938

Florida Rate Case

833,512

9 | Stock Lising/Debt Rating Fees

371,146

10 | Trustee Fees

258,368

11 | Accounting Adjustments

306,338

12 | Service Company Overhead

-6,483,075

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

45

48 ¢ TOTAL

12,983,831
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power Corporation

This Report Is:
() An Original

2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

12/31/2012

End of

Year/Period of Report
2012/Q4

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Line
No.

Account No.
(a)

Depreciabie estimated

Plant Base Avg. Service
(in Tht()g)sands) Life

(c)

Net

Salvage
{Percent:
(dy

Applied
Depr. rates
{Percent)
(e}

Wiortality
Curve

T{fsae

Average
Remaining
Life
[(2);

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

a4

45

46

47

48

49

50
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Name of Respondent Er1his Re, ?\rt lcs) il ([ile'ate Bf R$;>)on Year/Period of Report

) ) n Origina 0, Da, YT, 2012/Q4

Florida Power Corporation (2) A Resubmission 12/31/2012 Endof - c0le/td
REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES [Continued)

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years which are being amortized. List in column (a) the period of amortization.

4. List in column (f), (g), and (h) expenses incurred during year which were charged currently to income, plant, or other accounts.
5. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

CURRENTLY CHARGED TO

Department

U]

Aegount
(@

Amount
{h)

Deferred to
Account 182.3

(i)

Contia
Account

@

Amount

(k)

Deferred in Line

Account 182.3
End %!fj Year

No.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

(1) An QOriginal (Mo, Da, Yr)

2) DA Resubmission 12/31/2012
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued)

2) Research Support to Edison Electric Institute

3) Research Support to Nuclear Power Groups

4) Research Support to Others (Classify)

5) Total Cost Incurred

3. Include in column (¢) all R, D & D items performed internaily and in column (d) those items performed outside the company costing $50,000 or more,

briefly describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as safety, corrosion control, poliution, automation, measurement, insulation, type of appliance, etc.),

Group items under $50,000 by classifications and indicate the number of items grouped. Under Other, (A (6) and B {4)) classify items by type of R, D &

D activity.

4. Show in column (e} the account number charged with expenses during the year or the account to which amounts were capitalized during the year,

listing Account 107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in column (f} the amounts related to the account charged in column (e)

5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumulating of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance in Account 188, Research,

Deveiopment, and Demonstration Expenditures, Qutstanding at the end of the year.

6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D &D activities or projects, submit estimates for columns (c), (d), and (f) with such amounts identified by

"Est.”

7. Report separately research and related testing facilities operated by the respondent.

Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Florida Power Corporation End of 2012/Q4

(
(
(
(

Costs Incurred Internally
Curreng Year
(c

Costs Incurred Externally
Current Year

]

AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR

Account

(e)

Amount

)

Unamortized
Accumulation

(9)

Line
Nao.

489,646 930 489,648

1,018,832 930 1,016,632
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Florida Power Corporation 0 An Qriginal (Mo, Ba, ¥r) End of 2012/Q4
erverporatio (2) [ ]A Resubmission 12/31/2012 2

MONTHLY TRANSMISSION SYSTEM PEAK LOAD

(1) Report the monthly peak load on the respondent's transmission system. If the respondent has two or more
integrated, furnish the required information for each non-integrated system.
(2) Report on Column (b} by month the transmission system's peak load.

(3) Report on Columns (c ) and (d) the specified information for each monthly transmission - system peak load reported on Column (b)

(4) Report on Columns (e) through (j) by month the system’ monthly maximum megawatt load by statistical classifications. See General Instruction for
the definition of each statistical classification.

power systems which are not physically

NAME OF SYSTEM:

Line Monthly Peak | Dayof | Hourof! Fim Network Firm Network Long-Term Firm Other Long- Short-Term Fim Other
No. Month MW - Total | Monthly | Monthly| Service for Self | Service for Point-to-point Tem Firm Point-to-point Senvice
Peak Peak Others Reservations Service Reservation
(@) (b) © | @ € Ul @ () 0 0)

1 Jarwary 11,560 4 800 7872 3280 367! 41

2| February 11,308 13 800 7,696, 3,204 367 M

3] March 8,258 23 1700 5,856 1,996 367 39

4 Tolal for Quarler 1 31,12 21,424 8,480 1,101 121

5} April 9,299 3 1700 6,613 2,2801 367 39

6| May 10,721 28 1700 7,559 2,754 367, 41

7} June 14,024 1 1700 7,851 2,778 355 40

8} Total for Quarter 2 31,04 22,023 7812 1,089 120}

9} July 11,182 26 1700 8,011 2,775 355 41

104 August 11,182 4 1600 5,083 2,724 3551 40

11] Sepember 10,698 1700 7,668, 2,635 355 40

124 Tolat for Quarter 3 33,08 23,742 8,134 1.065 121

13} October 9,86, 4 1800 7,196 2421 209, 39

14} November 7.594 260 800 5,076 2,269 209, 40

15 December 8.817 2% 900 5,935 2,633 209 40

18§ Total for Quarter 4 26,27 18,207 7,323 627 119
17} Total Year to

Date/Year 121,508 85,396 31,749 3,882 481
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Name of Respondent
Florida Power Corporation

This Report Is:
2)

1) An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

12/31/2012

Year/Period of Report
End of 2012/Q4

ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT

Report below the information called for concerning the disposition of etectric energy generated, purchased, exchanged and wheeled during the year.

15[ Transmission For Other (Wheeling)

14,913,795

Line ftem MegaWatt Hours Line Itern MegaWatt Hours
No. Nao.
(a) (b) (a) (b)
1]SOURCES OF ENERGY 21|DISPOSITION OF ENERGY
2{Generation (Excluding Station Use): 22|Sales to Ultimate Consumers (Inciuding 36,380,683
3{Steam 12,286,730 Interdepartmental Sales)
4iNuclear 23iRequirements Sales for Resale (See 1,768,325
5{Hydro-Conventional instruction 4, page 311.)
6{Hydro-Pumped Storage 24|Non-Requirements Sales for Resale (See 50,186
7iOther 21,862,947 instruction 4, page 311.)
8|Less Energy for Pumping 25jEnergy Furnished Without Charge 488,376
9{Net Generation (Enter Total of lines 3 34,149,677] 26|Energy Used by the Company (Electric 149,365
through 8) Dept Only, Excluding Station Use)
1061Purchases 6,999,690 27iTotal Energy Losses 2,581,434
11{Power Exchanges: - 28| TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 22 Through 44,418,359
12iReceived 27) (MUST EQUAL LINE 20)
13{Delivered
14{Net Exchanges (Line 12 minus line 13}

16]Received
17{Delivered 14,644,803
18{Net Transmission for Other {Line 16 minus 268,992
fine 17)
191 Transmission By Others Losses
20| TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 9, 10, 14, 18 41,418,359
and 19)
FERG FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 401a










Name of Respondent
Florida Power Corporation

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

12/31/2012

Year/Period of Report

End of 2012/Q4

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)(Continued)

9. items under Cost of Plant are based on U. S. of A. Accounts. Production expenses do not inciude Purchased Power, System Control and Load
Dispatching, and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses.
547 and 549 on Line 25 "Electric Expenses,” and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 32, "Maintenance of Electric Plant.” Indicate plants
designed for peak load service. Designate automatically operated plants.
steam, hydro, internal combustion or gas-turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined
cycle operation with a conventional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant.
footnote (a) accounting method for cost of power generated including any excess costs attributed to research and development; (b) types of cost units

used for the various components of fuel cost; and (c) any other informative data concerning plant type fuel used, fuel enrichrnent type and quantity for the
report period and other physical and operating characteristics of plant.

11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel steam, nuclear

10. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos.

12. If a nuclear power generzating plant, briefly explain by

Plant Plant Piant Line

Name: Crystal River North Name: Suwanee Steam Name: Cryslal River No.
(d) (e) f

Steam Steam Nuclear 1

Conventijonal Conventional Conventional 2

1982 1953 1977 3

1984 1956 1977 4

1478.52 147.00 0.00 5

1432 130 0 6

15333 18409 0 7

0 0 0 8

1442 131 0 9

1422 129 0 10

250 32 0 11

7561483000 514723000 0 12

0 22059 0 13

326815120 5579893 0 14

2067128461 33596199 0 15

0 1726484 0 16

2393943581 40924635 0 17

1619.1486 278.3989 0 18

7909934 558480 0 19

289937269 34416799 0f 20

0 0 0 21

16550083 2017011 0] 22

0 0 0 23

0 0 0 24

-11755 0 0 25

4370604 458327 0 26

0 0 o) 27

1442505 355032 0 28

4018971 14224 0] 29

1499396 36042 0 30

11195840 709135 0 3

6922636 405887 0 32

6347153 726919 0] 33

350182636 39697856 0 34

0.0463 0.0771 0.0000 35

Oil Coal Qil Gas Nuclear 36

BBL Tons BBL MCF MMBTU 37

43028 3438036 0 1783 6522966 0 0 0 0 38

5780422 23181 0 6393718 1019000 0 o] 0 0 39

129.174 79.536 0.000 46.520 5.253 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 40

126.814 81.907 0.000 73.773 5.253 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 41

21.939 3.533 0.000 11.474 5.156 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 42

0.000 0.037 0.000 0.199 0.067 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 43

0.000 10540.000 0.000 17320.000 12928.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 44
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INDEX {continued)

Schedule

Page No.

Deferred

cradits, other ............... v [N o e e IR [N e e 269

debits, miscellaneous ............... e C e ke e e e e s F N v . 233

income taxes accumulated - accelerated

amortization Property ... ... ... e e . e 272-273

income taxes accumulated - other PYOPeYLY e e e e e I 274-27%

income taxes accumulated - other ...................... et s I 276~2717

income taxes accumulated - pollution comtrol £acilities . ........uosoronereen oo 234
Definitions, this report £Orm ........ et e e e e e e e 1ii
Depreciation and amortization

of common utility plant ...........uiii i e e e e e vaewe. 356

OF €leChriC PLANl it it ittt et et e e e e e . 219

336-337

DIreChOTS .« ittt e e e e e e e e ek TR 105
Digscount - premium on long-term debt .. .............. ey ke ke ke e ek e e 256-257
Distribution of salaries and wages .................. F e e [ r ey e e e e e 354-355
Dividend appropriabions . ... e e e 118-119
Earnings, Retained ........ T T T T 118~119
ElectTic energy ACCOUIT . . ..\ttt ottt e i e e e e e e et e e e e 401
Expenses

electric operation and maintenance .............,....... e e x e . e 320-323

electric operation and maintenance, SUMMATY . ... ... .unon. . q. e e e e e e r s 323

wnamortized debbt ... . e e e e e e e e e ke e e ey 258
Extracrdinary property losses ................. T, N e e e N e e et e 230
Filing requirements, this report form
General information . ... ...ttt e e e m e e e e e e s 101
Instructions for filing the FERC Form 1 ........... e T RS A
Generating plant statistics

hydreoelectric (large}l ............c.oiiiivenonns e e e e e e su.. 406-407

pumped storage {1arge) . ... ...t ke e et e e e s 408-409

small plants ....... ..o i i e e e e e A e e eame i e 410-411

gteam-electric (large) . ...... ...t ievenn. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 402-403
Hydro-electric generating plant statisties ................. e e e e e e e e e e 406-407
Identification ....... e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 101
Important changes during YEATr .. ... ..t i it e e Wt taas e 108-109
Income

statement of, by departments .........cur e e e e e e 114-117

statement of, for the year (see alsc revenues) ...... e e e e e e e e e e e e e 114-117

deductions, migcellaneous amortizalIiOn .. .. ... it inin it e e e e e e 340

deductions, other income dedUOtiOIl | . . e i et et b e e e e e e e e e e e i e e e 340

deductions, other interest charges .................. e e s e e e ve. .. 340
Incorporation information ... ... .. .. e e e e e e e e e 101
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: Duke Energy Florida Inc.
|For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial

Principal Organization Firm or Partnership
Occupation or Affiliation or
Name Business Affiliation Connection Name and Address
Vincent Dolan President and CEO Board of Trustees All Children's Hospital
Board of Directors Enterprise Florida, inc.
Board of Directors Florida Chamber of Commerce
Trustee Florida Chamber Foundation
Resident Member Florida Council of 100
Member Florida High Tech Corridor Council
Board of Directors Southeastern Electric Exchange
Board of Directors, Vice Chair Tampa Bay Partnership
R. Alexander Glenn State President Florida Board of Directors Enterprise Florida, Inc.
Board of Directors Florida Chamber of Commerce
Trustee Florida Chamber of Commerce Foundation
Resident Member Florida Council of 100
Member Florida High Tech Corridor Council
Member Florida Tax Watch
Board of Directors Tampa Bay Partnership

Director, Executive Committee: CEO
Task Force on Dept of Defense; CEO
Task Force on Elec. Transp.; Climate
Change Task Force; Policy
Committee on Environment;
Committee on Gov. & External

william D. Johnson Chairman Affairs Edison Electric Institute
Chairman Carolina Power & Light Co., DBA Progress Energy Carolina’s, Inc.
Chairman Florida Power Corp., DBA Progress t:nergy Florida, Inc.

Director; Executive Committee;
Nominating & Corp Gov.; Personnel

Dev. & Comp. Committee Institute of Nuclear Power Operations
Executive Committee; Nominating

Committee North Carolina Chamber Board

Board Member Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited

Board of Directors; Audit
Committee; Executive Committee;
Nominating Committee;
Organization and Compensation

Committee Nuclear Energy Institute
Chairman Florida Progress

Chairman Progress Capital Holdings
President Progress Energy Foundation, inc.
Chief Executive Officer Progress Energy, Inc.

Chairman Progress Fuels Corporation
Chairman Progress Energy Service Company
Chairman PV Holdings, Inc.

Chairman Progress Ventures

Page 451 (a)



Name

Principal
Occupation or

Business Affiliation

Affiliation or Connection with any

Other Business or Financial

Organization Firm or Partnership

Affiliation or
Connection

Name and Address

Michael Lewis

Senior Vice President

Board Member
Board Member

Pinellas Education Foundation
United Way of Tampa Bay

Jeff Lyash

Executive Vice President

Chair, Board of Directors
Board of Directors

Board of Directors, Board of
Governors Member

Chair, Board of Trustees
Board of Directors

Board of Directors

A Baseball Community Coalition
Electric Power Research Institute

Florida Chamber of Commerce
Florida Chamber Foundation
Rex Healthcare

SunTrust Bank North Carolina

John R. McArthur

Senior Vice President

Board of Directors
Board of Directors
Board of Directors
Board of Directors
Board of Directors
Board of Directors
Board of Directors
Board of Directors
Board of Directors
Board of Directors
Board of Directors
Board of Directors

Carolina Power & Light Company, DBA Progress Energy
Carolina's, Inc.

Florida Power Corporation

Progress Ventures Holdings, Inc.
Florida Progress Corporation
Progress Capital Holdings, Inc.
Progress Energy Foundation, Inc.
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
Progress Fuels Corporation
Progress Telecommunications Corp.
Progress Ventures, Inc.

PV Holdings, Inc.

Strategic Resource Solutions

Mark F. Mulhern

Chief Financial Officer

Board of Directors
Board of Directors

Board of Directors
Board of Directors
Board of Directors
Board of Directors
Board of Directors
Board of Directors
Board of Directors
Board of Directors
Board of Directors
Board of Directors
President

Board of Directors
Board Member
President
President
President
President
President
President

CFO & Sr. Vice President
CFO & Sr. Vice President

Capitan Corporation

Carofund Inc.
Carolina Power & Light Company, DBA Progress Energy

Carolina's, Inc.

EEI Financial Executive Advisory Committee
Florida Power Corporation

Florida Progress Corporation
Florida Progress Funding Corporation
Habitat for Humanity

PIH, Inc.

PIH Tax Credit Fund, Inc.

Progress Capital Holdings, Inc.
Progress Energy Foundation, Inc.
Progress Fuels Corporation
Progress Telecommunications Corp.
Strategic Resource Solutions
Progress Synfuel Holdings, Inc.
Progress Ventures, inc.

Progress Ventures Holdings, Inc.

PV Holdings, Inc.

Carohome, LLC

Kentucky May Coal Co., LLC
Progress Energy, Inc.

Progress Energy Service Co., LLC

James Scarola

Senior Vice President &
Chiet Nuclear Otticer

Board ot Directors

Carolina Power & Light Company, DBA Progress Energy

Paula Sims

Senior Vice President

Board of Directors
Board of Directors
Board of Directors
Board of Directors
Board of Directors
Board of Directors
Board of Directors

Carolina Power & Light Company, DBA Progress Energy
Carolina’s, Inc.

Florida Power Corporation

Florida Progress Corporation

Progress Energy EnviroTree, inc.

Progress Energy Foundation, Inc.

Progress Fuels Corporation

Progress Ventures, inc.

Page 451 (b)




Principal
Occupation or

Affiliation or Connection with any

Other Business or Financial

Organization Firm or Partnership

Affiliation or

Name Business Affiliation Connection Name and Address
Jeffrey M. Stone Chief Accounting Officer Board Officer Southerneastern Electric Exchange
Board Member United Way of Tampa Bay
Lloyd Yates Executive Vice President
Regulated Utilities Board of Directors Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC
Carolina Power & Light Company, DBA Progress Energy
Board of Directors Carolina's, Inc.
Board of Directors Duke Energy Indiana, Inc.
Board of Directors Duke Energy Kentucky, inc.
Board of Directors Duke Energy Ohio, Inc.
Board of Directors Florida Power Corporation
Board of Directors Florida Progress Corporation
Board of Directors The Duke Energy Foundation
Board of Directors Progress Energy Foundation, Inc.
Vice-Chair AEIC
Director North Carolina Chamber of Commerce
Director INPO Accreditation Board
Director Tri Regions Urban League
Director North Carolina Communication College Foundation Board
Director North Carolina Economic Development Board
Member South Carolina Palmetto Business Forum
Member The Fifty Group
Member Executive Leadership Council
Director UNC Gillings School of Global Public Health Advisory Board
Director Salvation Army Board
Director Winston-Salem Urban League
Director Marsh & McLennan Companies
Director WakeMed Board of Directors
Dhiaa Jamil President Duke Energy Board of Directors Florida Power Corporation
Nuclear Board of Directors Florida Progress Corporation
Board of Directors Progress Fuels Corporation
Board of Directors Progress Ventures, Inc.
Trustee The Duke Energy Foundation
Carolina Power & Light Company, DBA Progress Energy
Board of Directors Carolina's, Inc.
Board of Trustees University of North Carolina
University of North Carolina Energy Production and
Board of Advisors-Chairman Infrastructure Center
Executive Advisory Group
Participant Institute of Nuclear Power Operations
Advisory Committee Nuclear Strategic Issues
Keith Trent Executive Vice President Director Caldwell Power Company
Carolina Power & Light Company, DBA Progress Energy
& COO, Reg Utilities Director Carolina’s, Inc.
Director Catamount Energy Corporation
Director Catamount Rumford Corporation
Director Catamount Sweetwater Corporation
Director Catawba Manufacturing & Elec Pwr Co.
Director CEC UK1 Holding Corporation
Director CEC UK2 Holding Corporation
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Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial
Principal Organization Firm or Partnership
Occupation or Affiliation or
Name Business Affiliation Connection Name and Address
Keith Trent Executive Vice President Director Cinergy Corporation
& COO0, Reg Utilities Director Cinergy Global Power, Inc.
Director Cinergy Investments, Inc.
Director Cinergy Retail Power General, Inc.
Director Cinergy Solutions - Utility Inc.
Director Cinergy Technology, Inc.
Director Cinergy Wholesale Energy, Inc.
Director Cinergy-Centrus Communications
Director Cinergy-Centrus, Inc.
Director CinFuel Resources, Inc.
Director Claiborne Energy Services, Inc.
Director DEGS of San Diego, Inc.
Director Degs of Tuscola, inc.
Director Dixilyn-Field Drilling Company
Director Duke Communications Holdings, inc.
Director Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC
Director Duke Energy China Corp.
Director Duke Energy Commercial Asset Management, Inc.
Director Duke Energy Generation Services Holding Company, Inc.
Director Duke Energy Generation Services, Inc.
Director Duke Energy Indiana, Inc.
Director Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.
Director Duke Energy Ohio, Inc.
Director Duke Energy Registration Services, Inc.
Director Duke Energy Services, Inc.
Director Duke Technologies, Inc.
Director Duke-Cadence, Inc.
Director DukeNet VentureCo, Inc.
Director Duke-Reliant Resources, Inc.
Director Eastover Land Company
Director Eastover Mining Company
Director Energy Pipelines International Company
Director Equinox Vermont Corporation
Director Florida Power Corporation
Director Florida Progress Corporation
Director Florida Progress Funding Corporation
Director Greenville Gas and Electric Light and Power Company
Director KO Transmission Company
Director Miami Power Corporation
Director Progress Capital Holdings, Inc.
Director Progress Energy EnviroTree, Inc.
Director Progress Fuels Corporation
Director Progress Ventures Holdings, Inc.
Director Progress Ventures, Inc.
Director South Construction Company, Inc.
Director Southern Power Company
Director Spectra Energy Corp
Director Tri-State Improvement Company
Director Wateree Power Company
Director Western Carolina Power Company
Director DukeNet Communications Holdings, 1LC
Director Duke/Fluor Daniel
Director Duke Capital Partners, LLC
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Principal
Occupation or

Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial
Organization Firm or Partnership

Affiliation or

Vice-Chair Engagement Com.

Name Business Affiliation Connection Name and Address
Keith Trent Executive Vice President Director Duke Energy Murray Operating, LLC
& COO, Reg Utilities Director Duke Energy Royal, LLC
Director Duke Ventures, LLC
Director Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
Director Cinergy Climate Change Investments, LLC
Director Delta Township Utilities 1f, LLC
Director Delta Township Utilities, LLC
Director Duke Ventures Real Estate, LLC
Director Energy Equipment Leasing LLC
Director LH1, LLC
Director Owings Mills Energy Equipment Leasing LLC
Director Spruce Mountain Investments, LLC
Director SUEZ/VWNA/DEGS of Lansing, LI.C
Director SUEZ-DEGS of Ashtabula, LLC
Director SUEZ-DEGS of Lansing, LLC
Director SUEZ-DEGS of Orlando LLC
Director SUEZ-DEGS of Owings Mills, LLC
Director SUEZ-DEGS of Rochester, LLC
Director SUEZ-DEGS of Silver Grove, LLC
Director SUEZ-DEGS of Tuscola, LLC
Director SUEZ-DEGS, LLC
Director The Duke Energy Foundation
Board Member Charlotte Collegiate Football
Board Member Center for Energy Workforce Development
Board Member The Keystone Center
Board Member The Keystone Energy Board
Board Member Wake Forest University Schools of Business
Board Member Charlotte County Day School
Board Member New Leaders Board of Charlotte
Julie Janson Executive Vice President Director Carofund, Inc.
& Chief Legal Officer Director Carolina Power & Light Company
Director Catawba Manufacturing and Electric Power Company
Director Duke Energy Corporate Services, nc.
Director Florida Power Corporation
Director Greenville Gas and Electric Light and Power Company
Director Progress Capital Holdings, Inc.
Director Progress Energy, Inc.
Director Progress Ventures, Inc.
Director Southeastern Energy Services, Inc.
Director Tri-State improvement Company
Director Wateree Power Company
Director Western Carolina Power Company
Member Cintrifuse
Member Ohio Business Roundtable
Member City of Cincinnati-Investing in the Future Comm.

2012 Cincinnati World Choir Games

Member Cincinnati Center City Development Corp.
Director DENA Partners Holding, LLC

Director Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
Chair Cincinnati Business Committee
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Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial
Principal Organization Firm or Partnership
Occupation or Affiliation or
Name Business Affiliation Connection Name and Address

Member Vision 2015 CEO Roundtable
Board of Directors Kentucky Chamber of Commerce
Board Member University of Cincinnati Foundation Board
Board of Directors Cincinnati USA Regional Chamber
Board Member Cincinnati Women's Executive Forum (CWEF)
Board Member Ohio Governor's Workforce Board
Member The Commercial Club of Cincinriati

Lynn Good Executive Vice President Director Caldwell Power Company

& Chief Financial Officer Director Capitan Corporation

Director Carofund, Inc.
Director Carolina Power & Light Company
Director Catamount Energy Corporation
Director Catamount Rumford Corparation
Director Catamount Sweetwater Corporation
Director Catawba Manufacturing and Electric Power Co.
Director CEC UK1 Holding Corp.
Director CEC UK2 Holding Corp.
Director Cinergy Corp.
Director Cinergy Global Holdings, inc.
Director Cinergy Global Power, inc.
Director Cinergy Global Resources, Inc.
Director Cinergy investments, Inc.
Director Cinergy Solutions - Utility, Inc.
Director Cinergy Technology, Inc.
Director Cinergy Wholesale Energy, Inc.
Director Cinergy-Centrus Communications, Inc.
Director Cinergy-Centrus, Inc.
Director Claiborne Energy Services, Inc.
Director Dixilyn-Field Drilling Company
Director Duke Communications Holdings, inc.
Director Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC
Director Duke Energy China Corp.
Director Duke Energy Commercial Asset Management, Inc.
Director Duke Energy Corporate Services, Inc.
Director Duke Energy Generation Services Holding Company, Inc.
Director Duke Energy Generation Services, inc.
Director Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.
Director Duke Energy Marketing Corp.
Director Duke Energy Ohio, inc.
Director Duke Energy One, Inc.
Director Duke Energy Services, Inc.
Director Duke Project Services, Inc.
Director Duke Technologies, Inc.
Director Duke-Cadence, Inc.
Director DukeNet VentureCo, Inc.
Director Duke-Reliant Resources, Inc.
Director Eastover Land Company
Director Eastover Mining Company
Director Energy Pipelines International Cornpany
Director Equinox Vermont Corporation
Director Florida Power Corporation
Director Florida Progress Corporation
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Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial

Principal Organization Firm or Partnership
Occupation or Affiliation or
Name Business Affiliation Connection Name and Address
Lynn Good Executive Vice President Director Florida Progress Funding Corporation
& Chief Financial Officer Director Greenville Gas and Electric Light and Power Co.
Director KO Transmission Company
Director PanEnergy Corp.
Director PIH Tax Credit Fund ili, Inc.
Director PIH Tax Credit Fund IV, Inc.
Director PiH Tax Credit Fund V, Inc.
Director PIH, Inc.
Director Progress Capital Holdings, Inc.
Director Progress Energy EnviroTree, Inc.
Director Progress Energy, Inc.
Director Progress Fuels Corporation
Director Progress Synfuel Holdings, Inc.
Director Progress Telecommunications Corporation
Director Progress Ventures Holdings, Inc.
Director Progress Ventures, Inc.
Director Southern Power Company
Director Strategic Resource Solutions Corp.
Director Tri-State Improvement Company
Director Wateree Power Company
Director Western Carolina Power Company
Manager Duke Capital Partners, LLC
Manager Duke Energy Americas, LLC
Manager Duke Ventures, LLC
Manager Progress Energy Service Company, LLC

Trustee

Exec. Vice

President
President
Exec. Vice
Exec. Vice
Exec. Vice
Exec. Vice
Exec. Vice

President
President
President

President
President
President

Member of the Board of Mgrs.
Member of the Board of Mgrs.

President & CFO

Chief Financial Officer

president & CFO
President & CFO
President & CFO
President & CFO
President & CFO

Exec. Vice President & CFO
Exec. Vice President & CFO

Chief Exec. Officer & President
Exec. Vice President & CFO
Exec. Vice President & CFO

Duke Ventures Real Estate, LLC
Spruce Mountain Investments, LLC
The Duke Energy Foundation
Carolina Power & Light Company
Cinergy Corporation

Cinergy Global Power, Inc.

Cineryg Global Resources, Inc.

Duke Energy Business Services

Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC

Duke Energy Corporation

Duke Energy Indiana, Inc.

Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc.

Florida Power Corporation

Florida Progress Corporation

Florida Progress Funding Corporation
Kentucky May Coal Company, LLC
Progress Capital Holdings, Inc.
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
Progress Energy, Inc.

Progress Fuels Corporation

Progress Synfuel Holdings, Inc.
Progress Ventures Holdings, Inc.
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Business Contracts with Officers, Directors and Affiliates

Company: Duke Energy Florida Inc.
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

List all contracts, agreements, or other business arrangements* entered into during the calendar year

(other than compensation-related to position with respondent) between the respondent and each officer and
director listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary. In addition, provide the same information with respect to
professional services for each firm, partnership, or organization with which the officer or director is affiliated.

Note: * Business agreement, for this schedule, shall mean any oral or written business deal which binds
the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years.

Name of Officer Name and Address of Identification of
or Director Affiliated Entity Amount Product or Service

No such contracts, agreements or other business arrangements to report.

Note: The above listing excludes contributions and industry association dues.
See pages 455 through 458 for affiliate transactions.
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Company:

Duke Energy Flaorida Inc.

For the Yeor Ended December 31, 2012

Annual Report versus Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

For the current year, reconcile the gross operating revenues as reported on Page 300 of this report with the
gross operating revenues as reported on the utility's regulatory assessment fee return. Explain and justify any
differences between the reported gross operating revenues in column (h).

(a) (b) () d _ (e) ()] i )
Gross Operating Interstate and Adjusted Intrastate| Gross Operating Interstate and Adjusted intrastate
Line Description Revenues per Sales for Resale Gross Operating Revenues per Sales for Resale | Gross Operating Difference
No. Page 300 Adjustments Revenues RAF Return Adjustments Revenues (d)-(g)
1 |Total Sales to Uitimate Customers (440-446, 448) S 4,227,316,573 39,732,283 | $  4,187,584,290 | $  4,227,316,573 | $ 39,732,283 | S 4,187,584,290 | $ -
2 |Sales for Resale (447) 201,544,180 201,544,180 - 201,544,180 201,544,180 - .
3 |[Total Sales of Electricity 4,428,860,753 241,276,463 4,187,584,290 4,428,860,753 241,276,463 4,187,584,290 -
4 |Provision for Rate Refunds (449.1) (14,992,798} (14,992,798) - (12,992,798) (14,992,798) 2,000,000 (2,000,000)
5 [Total Net Sales of Electricity 4,413,867,955 226,283,665 4,187,584,290 4,415,867,955 226,283,665 4,189,584,290 {2,000,000)
6 |Total Other Operating Revenues (450-456) 250,617,882 94,669,975 155,947,907 250,617,882 94,669,975 155,947,907 -
7 |Other (Specify)
8
9
10 (Total Gross Operating Revenues $  4,664,485,837 320,953,640 | §  4,343,532,197 [§ 4,666,485837 | § 320,953,640 | $ 4,345,532,197 | $ {2,000,000)

Note: (1) Difference reflects an accrual of $2 million dollar reduction to revenues to be refunded per a confidential Settlement Agreement in January 2013,
The amount was omitted from the 2012 RAF return due to timing. The amount will be reflected in the 2014 RAF return as the credit is applied.

(1




Analysis of Diversification Activity
Changes in Corporate Structure
Company: Duke Energy Florida Inc.
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Provide any changes in corporate structure including partnerships, minority interest, and joint ventures
and an updated organizational chart, including all affiliates.

Effective
Date Description of Change

(a) (b)

See Attached

Page 454



DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION
CORPORATE STRUCTURE
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2012

Duke Energy Corporation (DE 5.3.2005)

— Bison Insurance Company Limited (100%)(SC 6.15.2012)
NorthSouth Insurance Company Limited (100%)(SC 6.15.2012)

——— Cinergy Corp. (100%)(DE 6.30.1993)
(see Appendix A for subsidiaries)

= DEGS NC Solar, LLC (100%)(DE 02.25.2010)
Clear Skies Solar Holdings, LLC (100%)(DE 11.15.2012)
L___Clear Skies Solar, LLC (100%)(DE 11.15.2012)
| Black Mountain Solar, LLC (100%)(AZ 5.4.2011)
[ CS Murphy Point, LLC (100%)(NC 1.12.2010)
—— Martins Creek Solar NC, LLC (100%)(NC, 4.8.2010)
—— Murphy Farm Power, LLC (100%)(NC 01.27.2010)
—— North Carolina Renewable Properties, LLC (100%)(NC 6.3.2010)
t—— RP-Orlando, LLC (100%)(DE 3.5.2010)
—— Solar Star North Carolina I, LLC (100%)(DE 11.07.200¢)’
—— Solar Star North Carolina Il, LLC (100%)(DE 12.16.20093)
| Taylorsville Solar, LLC (100%)(DE 4.29.2010)
—— Washington White Post Solar, LLC (100%)(DE 9.10.2012)
Dogwood Solar, LLC (100%)(DE 9.12.2012)
[~ Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC (100%)(NC 11.27.1963)
— APOG, LLC (20%)(DE 6.22.2007)
—— Advance SC LLC (100%)(SC 7.9.2004)
—— Caldwell Power Company (100%)(NC 7.28.1921)
—— Carolinas Virginia Nuclear Power Associates, Inc. (25%)(NC 10.4.1956)
— Catawba Manufacturing and Electric Power Company (100%)(NC 10.15.1901)
—— Claiborne Energy Services, Inc. (100%)(LA 3.1.1990)
—— Duke Energy Receivables Finance Company, LLC (100%)(DE 7.16.2003)
—— Eastover Land Company (100%)(KY 6.30.1970)
+——— Eastover Mining Company (100%)(KY 7.15.1970)
—— Greenville Gas and Electric Light and Power Company (100%)(SC 1.28.1861)
—— MCP, LLC (100%)(SC 8.18.2000)
—— NuStart Energy Development, LLC (10%)(DE 4.19.2004)
—— Piedmont Venture Partners Limited Partnership (10.64%)(NC 10/3/1996)
-— Sandy River Timber, LLC (100%)(SC, 10.26.2007)
—— Southern Power Company (100%)(NC 12.30.1927)
—— TBP Properties, LLC (100%)(SC 12.11.2006)
—— TRES Timber, LLC (100%)(SC 12.11.2006)
—— Wateree Power Company (100%)(SC)
—— Western Carolina Power Company (100%)(NC 9.10.1907)
— Duke Energy Corporate Services, Inc. (DE 06.26.2008)
L___ Duke Energy Business Services LLC (100%)(DE 11.18.1998)
—— Duke Energy Registration Services, Inc. (100%)(DE 11.18.1998)
L (see Appendix B for subsidiaries)
b—— Progress Energy, Inc. (100%)(NC 8.19.1999)
(see Appendix C for subsidiaries)
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Appendix A

Duke Energy Corporation
Cinergy Corp. (100%)

Cinergy Corp. (100%)(DE 6.30.1993)
}—— Cinergy Global Resources, Inc. (100%)(DE 5.15.1998)
L (see Appendix D for subsidiaries)
——— Cinergy Investments, Inc. (100%)(DE 10.24.1994)
t—— Duke Energy Commercial Enterprises, Inc. (100%)(IN 10.8.1992)
(see Appendix E for subsidiaries)
—— Cinergy-Centrus, Inc. (100%)(DE 4.23.1998)
Cinergy-Centrus Communications, Inc. (100%)(DE 7.17.1998)
Cinergy Technology, Inc. (100%)(IN 12.12.1991)
Duke-Cadence, Inc. (100%)(IN 12.27.1989)
Duke Communications Holdings, Inc. (100%)(DE 9.20.1996)
Conterra Ultra Broadband Holdings, Inc. (11%)(DE 12.31.2009)
Duke Energy Generation Services Holding Company, Inc. (100%)(DE 2.11.1997)
(see Appendix F for subsidiaries)
Duke-Reliant Resources, Inc. (100%)(1.14.1998)
Cinergy Receivables Company, LLC (100%)(DE 1.10.2002)
Cinergy Wholesale Energy, inc. (100%)(OH 11.27.2000)
L Cinergy Power Generation Services, LLC (100%)(DE 11.22.2000)
L Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (100%)(IN 9.6.1941)
L South Construction Company, Inc. (100%)(IN 5.31.1934)
—— Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. (100%)(OH 4.3.1837)
}—— Duke Energy Commercial Asset Management, Inc. (100%)(OH 12.5.2000)
|—— Duke Energy Fayette I}, LLC (100%)(DE 10.14.2010)
L Duke Energy Hanging Rock II, LLC (100%)(DE 10.14.2010)
|—— Duke Energy Lee ll, LLC (100%)(DE 10.14.2010)
—— Duke Energy Vermillion 11, LLC (100%)(DE 10.14.2010)
L—— Duke Energy Washington If, LLC (100%)(DE 10.14.2010)
Duke Energy Beckjord, LLC (100%) (DE 5.31.2012)
Duke Energy Conesville, LLC (100%) (DE 5.31.2012)
Duke Energy Dicks Creek, LLC (100%) (DE 5.31.2012)
Duke Energy Killen, LLC (100%) (DE 5.31.2012)
Duke Energy Miami Fort, LLC (100%) (DE 5.31.2012)
Duke Energy Piketon, LLC (100%) (DE 5.31.2012)
Duke Energy Stuart, LLC (100%) (DE 5.31.2012)
Duke Energy Zimmer, LLC (100%) (DE 5.31.2012)
DECAM Generation Holdco, LLC (100%) formed in DE on 5.31.2012
—— DECAM Coal Gen FinCo, LLC (100%) formed in DE on 5.31.2012
L DECAM Gas Gen FinCo, LLC (100%) formed in DE on 5.31.2012
Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc. (100%)KY 3.20.1901)
KO Transmission Company (100%)(KY 4.11 .1994)
Miami Power Corporation (100%)(IN 3.25.1930)
Onhio Valley Electric Corporation (9%)
Sugartree Timber, LLC (100%)(DE 7.24.2008)
L Tri-State Improvement Company (100%)(*OH 1.14.1964)
L Duke Energy Transmission Holding Company, LLC (100%)(DE 7.16.2008)
Duke-American Transmission Company, LLC (50%)(DE 4.11.2011)
: Pioneer Transmission, LLC (50%)(IN 7.31.2008)
L Duke Technologies, Inc. (100%)(DE 7.26.2000)
—— Duke Energy One, Inc. (100%)(DE 9.5.2000)
L—— Cinergy Solutions — Utility, Inc. (100%)(DE 9.27.2004)
Duke Investments, LLC (100%)(DE 7.25.2000)
L Current Group, LLC (0.395%)(DE 10.24.2000)
Duke Supply Network, LLC (100%)(DE 8.10.2000)
Duke Ventures II, LLC (100%)(DE 9.1.2000)

[T TTT
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Appendix B

Duke Energy Corporation
Duke Energy Registration Services, Inc. (100%)

Duke Energy Registration Services, Inc. (100%)(DE 11.18.1998)
—— PanEnergy Corp. (100%) (DE 1.26.1981)
—— Duke Energy Services, Inc. (100%)(DE 6.8.1959)
——— Duke Energy Marketing Corp. (100%)(NV 11.7.1994)
Duke/Louis Dreyfus L.L.C. (50%)(NV 3.1.1995)
—— DETMI Management, Inc. (100%)(CO 6.21.1994)
—— DTMSI Management Ltd. (100%)(British Columbia 12.18.2009)
Duke Energy Services Canada ULC (31%)(British Columbia 09.17.2009)
DE Marketing Canada Ltd. (60%)(British Columbia 12.18.2009)
Duke Energy Marketing Limited Partnership (1 %)(Alberta 8.1.1996)
[ Duke Energy Trading and Marketing, L.L.C. (60%)(DE 7.10.1996)
— Duke Ventures, LLC (100%)(NV 12.19.2000)
L Duke Ventures Real Estate, LLC (100%)(DE 6.09.200%)
——— Dixilyn-Field Drilling Company (100%)(DE 1.31.1977)
Dixilyn-Field (Nigeria) Limited (100%)(Nigeria 11.14.1977)
—— Duke Energy Services Canada ULC (69%)(British Columbia 09.17.2009)
Duke Energy Marketing Limited Partnership (59.40%)(Alberta Canada 8.1.1996)
—— DukeNet VentureCo, Inc. (100%)(DE 05.18.2010)
L D@et Communications Holdings, LLC (50%)(DE 05.18.2010)
DukeNet Communications, LLC (100%)(DE 05.18.2010)
DukeNet/TCG LLC (21.6%)(NC 12.12.1997)
—— Eastman Whipstock do Brasil Ltda (100%)(Brazil, 5.21.1979)
—— Eastman Whipstock S.A. (100%)(Argentina 10.13.1981)
—— Energy Pipelines International Company (100%)(DE 4.28.1975)
—— Duke Energy China Corp. (100%)(DE 8.13.1976)
t—— Seahorse do Brasil Servicos Maritimos Ltda. (100%)(Brazil 3.30.1979)
—— Dlike Energy Americas, LLC (100%)(DE 7.2.2004)
—— Duke Energy International, LLC (DE 9.18.1997)
(See separate chart for subsidiaries)
—— Duke Energy Merchants, LLC (100%)(DE 4.23.1999)
L Duke Energy North America, LLC (100%)(DE 9.18.1997)
—— Duke Energy Marketing America, LLC (100%)(DE 1.3.2001)
—— Duke Energy Moapa, LLC (100%)(DE 4.11.2000)
—— Duke Energy Carolinas Plant Operations, LLC (100%)(DE 5.29.2001)
DE Nuclear Engineering, Inc. (100%)NC 3.17.1969)
t+—— Duke Energy Royal, LLC (100%)(DE 3.13.2002)
I Duke/Louis Dreyfus L.L.C. (50%)(NV 3.1.1995)
—— Duke Project Services, Inc. (100%)(NC 7.1.1966)
—— D/FD Operating Services LLC (50.0001%)(DE 3.7.1996)
— Duke/Fluor Daniel (50.0001%)(NC 9.1.1997)
D/FD Holdings, LLC (100%)(DE 12.15.2005)
{—— Duke/Fluor Daniel El Salvador S.A. de C.V. (50%)(El Salvador)
—— Duke/Fluor Daniel International (350.0001%)(NV 9.1.1994)
Duke/Fluor Daniel Caribbean, S.E. (39%)(Puerto Rico 12.6.1996)
L Duke/Fluor Daniel International Services (50.0001%)(NV 9.1.1994)
—— Duke/Fluor Daniel Caribbean, S.E. (0.50%)(Puerto Rico 12.6.1996)
—— Duke/Fluor Daniel International Services (Trinidad) Ltd. (100%)(Trinidad and Tobago 12.3.1998)
—— Duke Energy Murray Operating, LLC (100%)(DE 8.7.2001)
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Appendix C

Duke Energy Corporation
Progress Energy, Inc. (100%)
Progress Energy, Inc. (100%)(NC 8.19.1999)
—— Carolina Power & Light Company*(100%)(NC 4.6.1926)
— APOG, LLC (10%)(DE 6.22.2007)
[— Capitan Corporation (100%)(TN 12.28.1931)
Carousel Capital Partners LP (3.07%)(DE 3.27.1996)
CaroFund, Inc. (100%)(NC 8.15.1995)
L— (see Appendix G for CaroFund, Inc. and CaroHome, LLC subsidiaries)
CaroHome, LLC (99%)(NC 4.21.1995)
L— (see Appendix G for CaroFund, Inc. and CaroHome, LLC subsidiaries)
Kinetic Ventures | LLC (11.11%)(DE 4.18.1997)
Kinetic Ventures II, LLC (14.28%)(DE 12.15.1999)
Maxey Flats Site IRP, LLC (3.02%)(VA 5.5.1995)
Microcell Corporation (3.40%)(NC 1.3.2000)
NCEF Liquidating Trust** (4.99%)
Powerhouse Square, LLC (99.9%)(NC 1.13.1998)
Progress Energy EnviroTree, Inc. (50%)(NC 12.22.2003)
South Atlantic Private Equity Fund IV, LP (14.3294%)(DE 6.26.1997)
WNC Institutional Tax Credit Fund LP (99%)(CA 8.12.1994)
a Progress Corporation (100%)(FL 1.21.1982)
Florida Power Corporation (100%)(FL 7.18.1899)
—— APOG, LLC (10%)(DE 6.22.2007)
— Inflexion Fund, LP (16.78%)(DE 5.8.2002)
— Progress Energy EnviroTree, Inc. (50%)(NC 12.22.2003)
—— SanGroup, LLC (45.0482%)(FL 4.28.2008)
— Florida Progress Funding Corporation (100%)(DE 3.18.1999)
L—FPC Capital | (100%)(DE 3.22.1999)
—— Progress Capital Holdings, Inc. (100%)(FL 5.17.1988)
—— Advantage 1Q, Inc. (0.034%)(WA 11.6.1995)
[——PIH Inc.(100%)(FL 8.12.1997)
— PIH Tax Credit Fund Ill, Inc. (100%)(FL 4.18.2001)
L——{ ehman Housing Tax Credit Fund, LP (11.03%)(NY 3.23.1995)
[—— PIH Tax Credit Fund IV, Inc. (100%)(FL 4.18.2001)
McDonald Corporate Tax Credit Fund, LP (9%)(DE 7.12.1993)
——PIH Tax Credit Fund V, Inc. (100%)(FL 4.18.2001)
L— National Corp. Tax Credit Fund VI (15.57743%)(CA 4.19.1996)
[— Progress Fuels Corporation (100%)(FL 3.30.76)
—— Kentucky May Coal Company, LLC (100%)(KY 8.1.2008)
—— Progress Synfuel Holdings, Inc. (100%)(DE 12.7.1999)
——— Progress Telecommunications Corporation (100%)(FL 10.15.1998)
Peak Tower, LLC (51%)DE 2.26.2010)
PT Holding Company, LLC (52.9412%)(DE 1.17.2006)
L—PT Attachment Solutions, LLC (100%)(DE 2.16.2006)
—— Progress Ventures Holdings, Inc. (100%){FL 12.31.2009)
L——Progress Ventures, Inc. d/b/a Progress Energy Ventures, Inc. (100%)(NC 3.31.2000)
L— Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (100%)(NC 7.12.2000)
L—NusStart Energy Development LLC (10%)(DE 4.19.2004)
——— Strategic Resource Solutions Corp. (100%)(NC 1.22.1996)

T 7T
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* Carolina Power & Light Company is also the beneficial owner of several entities that were generally acquired through bankruptcy proceedings. These
entities are not shown separately due to CP&L’s minor ownership interest (generally <1%).

As of December 31, 2009, it is believed CP&L owns a beneficial interest in the following entities:
Air Nail Unsecured Creditors Liquid Trust, Creditors Reserve Trust, Heiling-Meyers Liquidating Trust, Estate of Jillian Entertainment, HA2003 Liquidating
Trust, CFC Trust, Fleming Post Confirmation Trust, Bombay Liquidation Trust, USOP Liquidating LLC, ZB Company Liquidation Trust and ANC

Liquidating Trust.

** NCEF Liquidating Trust, a business trust, holds the assets of The North Carolina Enterprise Fund Limited Partnership, now dissolved.
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Appendix D

Duke Energy Corporation
L— Cinergy Corp. (100%)
Cinergy Global Resources, Inc. (100%)

Cinergy Global Resources, Inc. (100%){DE 5.15.1998)

L Cinergy Global Power, Inc. (100%)(DE 9.4.1997)
| CGP Global Greece Holdings, SA (99.99%)(Greece 8.10.2001)
—— Cinergy Global (Cayman) Holdings, Inc. (100%)(Cayman Islands 9.4.1997)
Cinergy Global Tsavo Power (100%)(Cayman Islands 9.4.1997)

— IPS-Cinergy Power Limited (48.2%)(Kenya 4.28.1999)

L— Tsavo Power Company Limited (49.9%)(Kenya 1.22.1998)

L Cinergy Global Holdings, Inc. (100%)(DE 12.18.1998)
L CGP Giobal Greece Holdings, SA (.01%) (Greece 8.10.2001)
L Cinergy Global Power Africa (Proprietary) Limited (100%)(South Africa 8.3.1999)
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Appendix E

Duke Energy Corporation
Cinergy Corp. (100%)
Cinergy Investments, Inc. (100%)
Duke Energy Commercial Enterprises, Inc. (100%)

Duke Energy Commercial Enterprises, inc. (100%)(IN 10.8.1992)

f— CinCap V, LLC (10%)(DE 7.21.1998)

t—— Cinergy Climate Change Investments, LLC (100%)(DE 6.9.2003)
—— Cinergy Retail Power General, Inc. (100%)(TX 8.7.2001)

L—— Duke Energy Retail Sales, LLC (100%)(DE 12.9.2003)
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Appendix F

Duke Energy Corporation
L Cinergy Corp. (100%)
Cinergy Investments, Inc. (100%)
Duke Energy Generation Services Holding Company, Inc. (100%)

Duke Energy Generation Services Holding Company, Inc. (100%)(DE 2.11.1997)
—— DEGS Biomass, LLC (100%)(DE 9.22.2008)
L__ ADAGE LLC (50%)(DE 9.9.2008)
—— DEGS Solar, LLC (100%)(DE 05.13.2010)
—— INDU Solar Holdings, LLC (50%)(DE 10.14.2010)
— ISH Solar AZ, LLC (100%)(DE 12.9.2011)
—— ISH Solar Beach, LLC (100%)(DE 11.18.2011)
—— ISH Solar CA, LLC (100%)(DE 12.9.2011)
—— ISH Solar Central, LLC (100%)(DE 10.10.2011)
— ISH Solar Grin, LLC (100%)(DE 8.16.2011)
—— ISH Solar Hospitals, LLC (100%)(DE 12.8.2009)
—— SEC BESD Solar One, LLC (100%)(DE 12.07.2009)
L—— SEC Bellefonte SD Solar One, LLC (100%)(DE 03.04.2010)
—— Panoche Valley Solar LLC (25%)(DE 3.13.2012)
—— RE AZ Holdings LLC (100%)(DE 10.11.2010)

t_—_ RE Ajo 1 LLC (100%)(DE 10.5.2009)

RE Bagdad Solar 1 LLC (100%)(DE 8.13.2009)

TX Solar | LLC (100%)(DE 5.27.2009)
White Sands Solar, LLC (100%)(DE 9.11.2012)
L AstroSo! Tech Park AZ LLC (100%)(TN 12.9.2011)
| West Texas Angelos Holdings LLC (100%) (DE 6.8.2012)
DEGS Wind |, LLC (100%)(DE 5.23.2007)

L (see Appendix H for subsidiaries)
Duke Energy Generation Services, Inc.(DE 6.2.2000)

(see Appendix | for subsidiaries)

Owings Milis Energy Equipment Leasing, LLC (49%)(DE 10.20.1999)
SUEZ-DEGS, LLC (50%)(DE 2.18.1997)
SUEZ-DEGS of Orlando, LLC (51%)(DE 6.12.1998)
SUEZ-DEGS of Owings Mills, LLC (49%)(DE 9.20.1899)
Duke Energy Renewable Services, LLC (100%)(DE 10. 22.2012)

1

||

ll|||
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Appendix G

Duke Energy Corporation
Progress Energy, Inc. (100%)
Carolina Power & Light Company (100%)
+—— CaroFund, Inc.
L— CaroHome, LLC

Carolina Power & Light Company (100%)(NC 4.6.1926)

——— CaroFund, Inc. (100%)(NC 8.15.1995)

CaroHome, LLC (1%)(NC 4.21.1995)

Historic Property Management LLC (100%)(NC 12.9.1999)
—— CaroHome, LLC (99%)(NC 4.21.1995)

L Grove Arcade Restoration LLC (99.99%)(NC 11.29.1999)
—— Baker House Apartments LLC (99.99%}(NC 1.26.1998)
—— HGA Development LLC (99.99%)(NC 12.9.1999)

—— Cedar Tree Properties LP (24.9849%)(WA 7.5.1994)

~— First Partners Corporate LP Il (15.84%)(MA 11.26.1996)
L Wilrik Hotel Apartments LLC (99.99%)(NC 3.14.1997)
“—— Prairie Limited Liability Company (99.99%)(NC 10.29.1998)
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Appendix H

Duke Energy Corporation
Cinergy Corp. (100%)
Cinergy Investments, Inc. (100%)
Duke Energy Generation Services Holding Company, Inc. (100%)
L DEGS Wind |, LLC (100%)

DEGS Wind |, LLC (100%)}DE 5.23.2007)
—— Ball Hill Windpark, LLC (100%)(DE, 9.29.06)
—— Catamount Energy Corporation (100%)}(VT 6.23.1992)
(see Appendix J for subsidiaries)
— DEGS Wind Supply, LLC (100%)(DE, 12.11.2007)
I-—— DEGS Wind Supply I, LLC (100%)(DE 8.26.2008)
—— Green Frontier Windpower Holdings, LLC (100%)(DE 02.22.2010)

L—— Green Frontier Windpower, LLC (100%)(DE 05.13.2010)
. Three Buttes Windpower, LLC (100%)(DE 8.26.2008)
—— Silver Sage Windpower, LLC (100%)(DE 4.16.2007)
—— Happy Jack Windpower, LLC (100%)(DE 10.27.20086)
—— Kit Carson Windpower, LLC (100%)(DE 6.23.09)
| North Allegheny Wind, LLC (100%)(DE 5.31.06)
Ironwood-Cimarron Windpower Holdings, LLC (100%)(DE 12.8.2010)

L DS Cornerstone, LLC (50%)(DE 4.5.2012)

L__ Free State Windpower, LLC (100%)(DE 2.1.2012)

—— tronwood Windpower, LLC (100%)(DE 12.8.2010)
—— Cimarron Windpower i, LLC (100%)(DE 3.7.2011)
Los Vientos Windpower 1A Holdings, LLC (100%)(DE, 1.27.2011)

L—— Los Vientos Windpower IA, LLC (100%)(DE, 1.27.2011)
L___ | os Vientos Windpower IB Holdings, LLC (100%)(DE, 8.2.2012)
L—— Los Vientos Windpower 1B, LLC (100%)DE 7.11.2011)
I—— Notrees Windpower, LP (99%)(DE 9.30.2005)
L Ocotillo Windpower, LP (99%)(DE 12.22.2004)
— Shirley Wind, LLC (100%)(WI1 10.20.2006)
t—— TE Notrees, LLC (100%)(DE 9.30.2005)

Notrees Windpower, LP (1%)(DE 9.30.2005)
L TE Ocaotillo, LLC (100%)(DE 12.21.2004)
L Ocotillo Windpower, LP (1%)(DE 12.22.2004)
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Appendix |

Duke Energy Corporation
L Cinergy Corp. (100%)
Cinergy Investments, Inc. (100%)
Duke Energy Generation Services Holding Company, Inc. (100%)
Duke Energy Generation Services, Inc. (100%)

Duke Energy Generation Services, Inc. (100%)(DE 6.2.2000)
—— Cinergy Solutions Partners, LLC (100%)(DE 9.12.2000)
—— CST Limited, LLC (100%)(DE 5.18.2001)

CST Green Power, L.P. (99%)(DE 5.23.2001)
—— CST General, LLC (100%)(TX 5.22.2001)

CST Green Power, L.P. (1%)(DE 5.23.2001)
DEGS O&M, LLC (100%)(DE 8.30.2004)
DEGS of Delta Township, LLC (100%)(DE 12.15.2004)
DEGS of Lansing, LLC (100%)(DE 6.25.2002)
DEGS of Narrows, LLC (100%)(DE 3.17.2003)
DEGS of Shreveport, LLC (100%)(DE 6.28.2002)
DEGS of South Charleston, LLC (100%)(DE 8.24.2004)
Duke Energy Industrial Sales, LLC (100%)(DE 6.6.2006)
Oklahoma Arcadian Utilities, LLC (40.8%)(DE 12.5.2000)
Shreveport Red River Utilities, LLC (40.8%)(DE 10.16.2000)

[TTTTTTT]
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Appendix J

Duke Energy Corporation
Cinergy Corp. (100%)
Cinergy Investments, Inc. (100%)
Duke Energy Generation Services Holding Company, Inc. (100%)
L— DEGS Wind |, LLC (100%)
L Catamount Energy Corporation

DEGS Wind |, LLC (100%)(DE 5.23.2007)
L catamount Energy Corporation (100%)(VT 6.23.1992) [DEGS Wind Vermont, Inc. (VT, 06.20.2008)]
L Equinox Vermont Corporation (100%)(VT 5.1.1990)
t__— Catamount Rumford Corporation (100%)(VT 4.11.1989)
Ryegate Associates (33.1126%)(UT 4.30.1990)
Catamount Sweetwater Corporation (100%)(VT 6.17.2003)
{—— Sweetwater Development LLC (100%)(TX 11.5.2002)
— Sweetwater Wind 6 LLC (100%)(DE 4.29.2004)
—— Sweetwater Wind Power L.L.C. (100%) (TX 11.5.2002)
Catamount Sweetwater Holdings LLC (100%)(VT 6.20.2005)
L Catamount Sweetwater 1 LLC (100%)(VT 12.12.2003)
Sweetwater Wind 1 LLC (13.59%)(DE 6.24.2003)
L—— Catamount Sweetwater 2 LLC (100%)(VT 5.5.2004)
L Sweetwater Wind 2 LLC (13.14%)(DE 4.19.2004)
L—— Catamount Sweetwater 3 LLC (100%)(VT 6.3.2004)
L Sweetwater Wind 3 LLC (13.18%)(DE 4.29.2004)
—— Catamount Sweetwater 4-5 LLC (100%)(VT 3.8.2005)
L Sweetwater 4-5 Holdings LLC (18.72%)(DE 4.18.2007)
Sweetwater Wind 4 LLC (100%) (DE 4.29.2004)
Sweetwater Wind 5 LLC (100%)(DE 4.29.2004)
Laurel Hill Wind Energy, LLC (100%)(PA 12.14.2004)
CEC Wind Development LLC (100%)(VT 1.12.2007)
Searchlight Wind Energy LLC (100%)(NV 1.17.2008)
Willow Creek Wind Energy LLC (100%)(DE 6.18.2007)
Top of the World Wind Energy Holdings LLC (100%)(DE 11.15.2010)
L___ Top of the World Wind Energy LLC (100%)(DE 3.13.2008)
——— Catamount Sweetwater 6 LLC (100%)(VT 9.7.2005)
—— CEC UK1 Holding Corp. (100%)(VT 9.11.2002)
b—— Catamount Energy SC 1 (1%)(Scotland 10.8.2002)
Catamount Energy SC 2 (99%)(Scotland 10.8.2002)
f—— Catamount Energy SC 2 (1%)(Scotland 10.8.2002)
Catamount Energy SC 3 (99%)(Scotland 10.8.2002)
— Catamount Energy SC 3 (1%)(Scotland 10.8.2002)
Andershaw Wind Power Limited (50%)(England and Wales, 12.19.2011)
Barmoor Wind Power Limited (50%)(England and Wales, 8.10.2010)
Catamount Celtic Energy Limited (100)(Scotland 6.8.2007)
L CEC UK2 Holding Corp. (100%)}VT 9.11.2002)
L Catamount Energy SC 1 (89%)(Scotland 10.8.2002)

]

[TTT]
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Changes to Corporate Structure — Third Quarter 2012

Entities Removed
CSGP General, LLC (100%)(TX 4.5.2001) — dissolved effective 7.10.2012
Diamond Acquisition Corporation (100%)(NC 1.26.2011) — merged into Progress Energy, Inc. effective 7.2.2012

Entities Added

Progress Energy, Inc. (100%)(NC 8.19.1999) acquired on 7.2.2012*

Carolina Power & Light Company (d/b/a Progress Energy Carolinas, Inc.) (100%)(NC 4.6.1925) acquired on 7.2.2012*
APOG, LLC (additional 20%)(DE 6.22.2007) acquired 20% additional interests on 7.2.2012*
Capitan Corporation (100%)(TN 12.28.1931) acquired on 7.2.2012*

Carousel Capital Partners LP (3.07%)(DE 3.27.1996) acquired on 7.2.2012*

CaroFund, Inc. (100%)(NC 8.15.1995) acquired on 7.2.2012*

Historic Property Management LLC (100%)(NC 12.9.1999) acquired on 7.2.2012*

ARV Partners IV Anaheim LP (19.8%)(CA 3.10.1992) acquired on 7.2.2012*

Grove Arcade Restoration LLC (99.99%)(NC 11.29.1999) acquired on 7.2.2012*

Baker House Apartments LLC (99.99%)(NC 1.26.1998) acquired on 7.2.2012*

HGA Development LLC (99.99%)(NC 12.9.1999) acquired on 7.2.2012*

Cedar Tree Properties LP (24.9849%)(WA 7.5.1994) acquired on 7.2.2012*

First Partners Corporate LP Il (15.84%)(MA 11.26.1996) acquired on 7.2.2012*

Wilrik Hotel Apartments LLC (99.99%)(NC 3.14.1997) acquired on 7.2.2012*

Prairie Limited Liability Company (99.99%)(NC 10.29.1998) acquired on 7.2.2012*
CaroHome, LLC (100%)(NC 4.21.1995) acquired on 7.2.2012*

Kinetic Ventures | LLC (11.11%)(DE 4.18.1997) acquired on 7.2.2012*

Kinetic Ventures I, LLC (14.28%)(DE 12.15.1999) acquired on 7.2.2012*

Maxey Flats Site IRP, LLC (3.02%)(VA 5.5.1995) acquired on 7.2.2012*

Microcell Corporation (3.40%)(NC 1.3.2000) acquired on 7.2.2012*

NCEF Liquidating Trust (4.99%) acquired on 7.2.2012*

Powerhouse Square, LLC (99.9%)(NC 1.13.1998) acquired on 7.2.2012*

Progress Energy EnviroTree, Inc. (50%)(NC 12.22.2003) acquired on 7.2.2012*

South Atlantic Private Equity Fund IV, LP (14.3294%)(DE 6.26.1997) acquired on 7.2.2012*
WNC Institutional Tax Credit Fund LP (99%)(CA 8.12.1994) acquired on 7.2.2012*
Florida Progress Corp. (100%)(FL 1.21.1982) acquired on 7.2.2012*

Florida Power Corporation (100%)(FL 7.18.1899) acquired on 7.2.2012*

Inflexion Fund LP (16.78%)(DE 5.8.2002) acquired on 7.2.2012*

SanGroup, LLC (45.0482%)(FL 4.28.2008) acquired on 7.2.2012*

Florida Progress Funding Corporation (100%)(DE 3.18.1999) acquired on 7.2.2012*

FPC Capital | (100%)(DE 3.22.1999) acquired on 7.2.2012*

Progress Capital Holdings, Inc. (100%)(FL 5.17.1988) acquired on 7.2.2012*

Advantage 1Q, Inc. (0.034%)(WA 11.6.1995) acquired on 7.2.2012*

PIH Inc. (100%)(FL 8.12.1997) acquired on 7.2.2012*

PIH Tax Credit Fund ill, inc. (100%)(FL 4.18.2001) acquired on 7.2.2012*

Lehman Housing Tax Credit Fund, LP (11.03%)(NY 3.23.1995) acquired on 7.2.2012*
PIH Tax Credit Fund IV, Inc. (100%)(FL 4.18.2001) acquired on 7.2.2012*

McDonald Corporate Tax Credit Fund, LP (9%)(DE 7.12.1993) acquired on 7.2.2012*

PIH Tax Credit Fund V, Inc. (100%)(FL 4.18.2001) acquired on 7.2.2012*

National Corp. Tax Credit Fund VI, LP (15.57743%)(CA 4.19.1996) acquired on 7.2.2012*
Progress Fuels Corporation (100%)(FL 3.30.76) acquired on 7.2.2012*

Kentucky May Coal Company, LLC (100%)(KY 8.1.2008) acquired on 7.2.2012

Progress Synfuel Holdings, Inc. (100%)(DE 12.7.1999) acquired on 7.2.2012*

Progress Telecommunications Corporation (100%)(FL 10.15.1998) acquired on 7.2.2012*
Peak Tower, LLC (51%)(DE 2.26.2010) acquired on 7.2.2012*

PT Holding Company, LLC (53%)(DE 1.17.2006) acquired on 7.2.2012*

PT Attachment Solutions, LLC (100%)(DE 2.16.2006) acquired on 7.2.2012*

Progress Ventures Holdings, Inc. (100%)(FL 12.31.2009) acquired on 7.2.2012*
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Progress Ventures, Inc. d/b/a Progress Energy Ventures, Inc. (100%)(NC 3.31.2000) acquired on 7.2.2012*
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (100%)(NC 7.12.2000) acquired on 7.2.2012*

NuStart Energy Development LLC (10%)(DE 4.19.2004) acquired on 7.2.2012*

Strategic Resource Solutions Corp. (100%)(NC 1.22.1996) acquired on 7.2.2012*

Los Vientos Windpower IB Holdings, LLC (100%) formed in DE on 8.2.2012

Washington White Post Solar (100%) formed in DE on 8.10.2012

White Sands Solar, LLC (100%) formed in DE on 9.11.2012

Dogwood Solar, LLC (100%) formed in DE on 9.12.2012

*  Entities marked with an asterisk were acquired in connection with the merger of Diamond Acquisition Corporation, a
direct wholly owned subsidiary of Duke Energy Corporation, with and into Progress Energy, Inc.

Entities Restructured
Los Vientos Windpower 1B, LLC (100%)(DE 7.11.2011) became a wholly owned subsidiary of L.os Vientos Windpower IB
Holdings, LLC on 8.2.2012

Name Changes
Los Vientos Windpower | Holdings, LLC (100%)(DE 1.27.2011) changed its name to Los Vientos Windpower A Holdings,

LLC on 8.2.2012
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Changes to Corporate Structure — Fourth Quarter 2012

Entities Removed

DEGS of Cincinnati, LLC (100%)(OH 7.29.1997) — sold effective 10.1.2012

DEGS of St. Paul, LLC (100%)(DE 8.13.1998) — sold effective 10.1.2012

DEGS of Boca Raton, LLC (100%)(DE 9.4.1998) — sold effective 10.1.2012

SUEZ - DEGS of Tuscola, LLC (49%)(DE 8.21.1998) — sold effective 10.1.2012
Energy Equipment Leasing LLC (49%)(DE 11.12.1998) — sold effective 10.1.2012
SUEZ - DEGS of Silver Grove, LLC (49%)(DE 3.18.1999) — sold effective 10.1.2012
SUEZ —- DEGS of Lansing, LLC (51%)(DE 11.3.1999) — sold effective 10.1.2012
SUEZ - DEGS of Ashtabula, LLC (49%)(DE 4.21.1999) - sold effective 10.1.2012
SUEZ/VWNA/DEGS of Lansing, LLC (80%)(DE 11.3.1999) — sold effective 10.1.2012
DEGS of Philadelphia, LLC (100%)(DE 5.11.2001) — sold effective 10.1.2012
Environmental Wood Supply, LLC (50%)(MN 8.10.2000) — sold effective 10.1.2012
St. Paul Cogeneration, LLC (50%)(MN 12.18.1998) — sold effective 10.1.2012

Delta Township Utilities, LLC (51%)(DE 7.5.2001) — sold effective 10.1.2012

Delta Township Utilities Il, LLC (46%)(DE 3.25.2004) — sold effective 10.1.2012
DEGS of St. Bernard, LLC (100%)(DE 1.6.2003) — sold effective 10.15.2012
SUEZ-DEGS of Rochester, LLC (49%)(10.20.1999) — sold effective 11.1.2012
DEGS of San Diego, Inc. (DE 1.9.2004) — sold effective 11.1.2012

Catamount Energy Limited (50%)(UK 8.15.2002) — sold effective 11.15.2012

Entities Added

Duke Energy Renewable Services, LLC (100%) formed in DE on 10.22.2012
Clear Skies Solar Holdings, LLC (100%) formed in DE on 11.15.2012

Clear Skies Solar, LLC (100%) formed in DE on 11.15.2012

West Texas Angelos Holdings LLC (100%) (DE 6.8.2012) acquired on 11.30,2012
AstroSol Tech Park AZ LLC (100%)(TN 12.9.2011) acquired on 12.12.12

Entities Restructured

Black Mountain Solar, LLC became a wholly owned subsidiary of Clear Skies Solar, LLC on 11.21.2012

CS Murphy Point, LLC became a wholly owned subsidiary of Clear Skies Solar, LLC on 11.21.2012

Martin’s Creek Solar, LLC became a wholly owned subsidiary of Clear Skies Solar, LLC on 11.21.2012
Murphy Farm Power, LLC became a wholly owned subsidiary of Clear Skies Solar, LLC on 11.21.2012

NC Renewable Properties, LLC became a wholly owned subsidiary of Clear Skies Solar, LLC on 11.21.2012
RP - Oriando, LLC became a wholly owned subsidiary of Clear Skies Solar, LLC on 11.21.2012

Solar Star NC |, LLC became a wholly owned subsidiary of Clear Skies Solar, LLC on 11.21.2012

Solar Star NC [I, LLC became a wholly owned subsidiary of Clear Skies Solar, LLC on 11.21.2012
Taylorsville Solar, LLC became a wholly owned subsidiary of Clear Skies Solar, LLC on 11.21.2012

Name Changes
None
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
New or Amended Contracts with Affiliated Companies
Company: Duke Energy Florida Inc.
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012
Provide a synopsis of each new or amended contract, a'gre”erh'é ,or éffaﬁgé”rﬁé”h

companies for the purchase, lease, or sale of land, goods, or services (excluding tariffed items). The
synopsis shall include, at the minimum, the terms, price, quantity, amount, and duration of the

contracts.
Name of Affiliated Synopsis of
Company Contract
(a) (b)
Progress Energy Service Company(PESC) |Service Company Ultility Service Agreement between Duke Energy
and Duke Energy Business Carolinas, Duke Energy Ohio, Duke Energy Indiana, Duke Energy
Services(DEBS) Kentucky, Miami Power Company, Carolina Power & Light, Florida

Power Corporation, Progress Energy Service Company, and Duke
Energy Business Services.

Effective Date: July 2, 2012
Duration: until terminated
Price: at cost

Duke Energy Carolinas, Duke Energy Operating Companies Service Agreement between Duke Energy
Ohio, Duke Energy Indiana, Duke Energy |Carolinas, Duke Energy Ohio, Duke Energy Indiana, Duke Energy
Kentucky, Miami Power Company, and Kentucky, Miami Power Company, Carolina Power & Light, and
Carolina Power & Light Florida Power Corporation.

Effective Date: July 2, 2012
Duration: until terminated
Price: at cost
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Analysis of Diversification Activity

Individual Affiliated Transactions in Excess of $500,000

Company: Duke Energy Florida Inc.
‘_For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Provide information regarding individual affiliated transactions in excess of $500,000. Recurring monthly affiliated
transactions which exceed $500,000 per month shouid be reported annually in the aggregate. However, each land or
property sales transaction even though similar sales recur, should be reported as a "non-recurring"” item for the period

in which it occurs.
Name of Description of Dollar
Affiliate Transaction Amount
(a) (b) (c)
Carolina Power & Light Company  [Recurring monthly shared utility functions and services 42,355,882
(d/b/a Progress Energy Carolinas) |excluding Fukushima-related improvement initatives,
(as service provider) storm recovery efforts and Smart Grid project expenses
(all listed separately below). See page 457 for
description.
Carolina Power & Light Company  |Reimbursement of Fukushima-related improvement 1,552,102
(d/b/a Progress Energy Carolinas) [initatives in nuclear operations. Included in page 457
(as service provider) description.
Carolina Power & Light Company  [Reimbursement of storm recovery efforts in distribution 959,398
(d/b/a Progress Energy Carolinas) |engineering & operations. Included in page 457
(as service provider) description.
Carolina Power & Light Company [Recurring reimbursements of Smart Grid project 857,430
(d/bla Progress Energy Carolinas) [expenses in customer & market services. Included in
(as service provider) page 457 description.
Carolina Power & Light Company  |Recurring monthly shared utility functions and services. 21,225,702
(d/bla Progress Energy Carolinas) |See page 457 for description.
(as customer)
Progress Energy Service Company [Recurring monthly shared functions and services. See 159,250,364
(as service provider) page 457 for description.
Progress Energy Service Company |Recurring monthly shared functions and services. See 1,000,982
(as customer) page 457 for description.
Duke Energy Carolinas Recurring monthly shared utility functions and services. 844,298
(as customer) See page 457 for description.
Duke Energy Business Services |Recurring monthly shared functions and services. See 27,731,869
(as service provider) page 457 for description.
PT Holding Company LLC Recurring Network Services, Land Lease, and Revenue 2,195,576
Sharing.
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Company:

Analysis of Diversification Activity
Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations

Duke Energy Florida Inc.

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative amount of $300 in any one year,
entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial organization, firm, or parthership identifying parties, amounts, dates,
and product, asset, or service involved.

(a) Enter name of affiliate.
(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved.
(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates.
(d) Enter the letter "p" if the service or product is purchased by the Respondent: "s" if the service or product is soid by Respondent.
(e) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded.
(f) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed in column (¢). Do not net
amounts when services are both received and provided.
Total Charge for Year
Type of Service Relevant Contract | "p" T
Name of and/or or Agreement and or Account Dollar
Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date "s" Number Amount
(a) (b) [(9] (d) _{(e)_ ()
Carolina Power & Light Company |Direct and indirect charges for shared utility functions 1. Utility Service S 1460001 21,225,702
(d/b/a Progress Energy Carolinas)|and services such as customer & market services, Agreement 1/1/2001 -
power operations, nuclear generation, transmission 7172012
operations & planning, energy delivery, executive 2. Operating Companies
management, corporate development, corporate Service Agreement
relations & administrative services, and misc materials. 71212012
Carolina Power & Light Company |Direct and indirect charges for shared utility functions 1. Utility Service P 2340001 45,724,812
(d/b/a Progress Energy Carolinas)|and services such as customer & market services, Agreement 1/1/2006 -
distribution engineering & operations, efficiency and 71172012
innovative technology, energy supply, fuels & power 2. Operating Companies
optimization, nuclear operations, nuclear engineering, Service Agreement
nuclear oversight, nuclear generation, nuclear 71212012
information technology, power generation and
transmission & operations planning.
Duke Energy Business Services |[Labor and associated expenses, materials. Service Company Utility S 1460012 303,784
Service Agreement
7/2/2012
Duke Energy Business Services [Direct and indirect charges for shared corporate Service Company Utility P 2340012 27,731,869
functions including information systems, meters, Service Agreement
transportation, system maintenance, marketing & 71212012
customer relations, transmission & distribution
engineering & construction, power engineering &
construction, human resources, materials management,
facilities, accounting, power & gas planning and
operations, public affairs, legal, rates, finance, rights of
way, internal auditing, environmental health & safety,
fuels, investor relations, planning, and executive.
Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC Direct and indirect charges for shared utility functions Operating Companies S 1460016 844,298
and services such as O&M services for generation Service Agreement
systems, O&M services for transmission & distribution 71212012
systems, and other goods or services.
Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC Direct and indirect charges for shared utility functions Operating Companies P 2340016 43,235
and services such as power delivery services, fossil Service Agreement
hydro services, O&M and other goods & services. 7/212012
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Total Charge for Year
Type of Service Relevant Contract "p"
Name of and/or or Agreement and or Account Dollar
Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date "s" Number Amount
(a) (b) (©) (4 (e) ()

Duke Energy Indiana Direct and indirect charges for shared utility functions and Operating Companies S 1460013 50,580

services such as O&M services for transmission & distribution | Service Agreement 7/2/2012

systems.
Duke Energy Ohio Direct and indirect charges for shared utility functions and Operating Companies S 1460015 19,518

services such as O&M services for transmission & distribution | Service Agreement 7/2/2012

systems.
Duke Generation Services Direct and indirect charges for shared functions and services 8 1460084 62,969

such as services for generation systems, and energy supply.
PT Holding Company LLC Network Services, Land Lease, Revenue Sharing Master Service and Wireless S 1460071 2,185,576

Attachment Agreements -
12/19/2003
Peak Tower, LLC Land Lease Land Lease Agreement S 1460074 19,875
8/1/2010
Progress Energy Service Company |Labor and associated expenses, materials. 1. Utility Service Agreement S 1460098 1,000,982
LLC 1/1/2001 - 7/1/2012;
Amendment to Article [V
effective 10/18/2007 -
7/1/2012
2. Service Company Utility
Service Agreement 7/2/2012

Progress Energy Service Company |Direct and indirect charges for shared corporate functions 1. Utility Service Agreement P 2340098 159,250,364

LLC

including accounting, audit, corporate communications,
corporate planning, corporate relations, corporate services,
executive management, external relations, human resources,
information technology & telecommunications, investor
relations, legal, state public affairs & economic development,
supply chain services, tax, treasury & risk management, and
service company corporate services. Plus direct operational
support provided upon request from affiliate in support of
affiliate projects. Excludes convenience payments and pay
agent transactions.

12/1/2000 - 7/1/2012
2. Service Company Utility
Service Agreement 7/2/2012
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Company:

Analysis of Diversification Activity
Assets or Rights Purchased from or Sold to Affiliates

Duke Energy Florida Inc.

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Provide a summary of affiliated transactions involving asset transfers or the right to use assets.

Description Title
of Asset Cost/Orig. | Accumulated| Net Book | Fair Market! Purchase Passed
Name of Affiliate or Right Cost Depreciation Value Value Price Yes/No
Purchases from Affiliates: S S S S
Total S
Sales to Affiliates: ) ) S Sales Price
Progress Energy Carolinas 115KV Gas Breaker* 105,856.00 - 105,856.00 | 109,249.00 130,000.00 Yes
* No accumulated depreciation has occurred because this asset was in inventory, not in plant in service.
Total 130,000.00
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Company: Duke Energy Florida, Inc.

Analysis of Diversification Activity
Employee Transfers

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

List employees earning more than $30,000 annually transferred to/from the utility to/from an affiliate company.

Company Company Oid New Transfer Permanent
Transferred Transferred Job Job or Temporary
From To Assignment Assignment and Duration
FPC SvC State Reg General Counsel State Reg General Counsel Permanent
FPC svC Sr Procurement Spec Sr Procurement Spec Permanent
FPC CPL Sr Structure Analyst Sr Structure Analyst Permanent
FPC CPL Configuration Mgmt Spec-NGG Configuration Mgmt Spec-NGG Permanent
FPC CPL Mgr-Maint&Diagnostic Center Mgr-Maint&Diagnostic Center Permanent
FPC SsvC Sr Bus Fin Anlyst Sr Bus Fin Anlyst Permanent
FPC svC System Architect-IT System Architect-IT Permanent
FPC svC IT Account Executive IT Account Executive Permanent
FpPC SvC Supv-Technology Support Sves Supv-Technology Support Svcs Permanent
FPC CPL INPO Loanee INPO Loanee Permanent
FPC CPL Combustion Turbine Tech | Combustion Turbine Tech | Permanent
FPC SVC Sr Bus Fin Anlyst Sr Bus Fin Anlyst Permanent
FPC CPL Environmental Specialist Environmental Specialist Permanent
FPC CPL Aux Oper C-Nuc Aux Oper C-Nuc Permanent
FPC SvC Dir-Call Services-ED Mgr-Technology Support Svcs Permanent
FPC svC Mgr-PEF Transmission Finance Mgr-PEF Transmission Finance Permanent
FPC CPL Plant Mgr-Suwannee Plant Mgr-Suwannee Permanent
FPC SVC Sr Diversity & Inclusion Spec Sr Diversity & Inclusion Spec Permanent
FPC cpL Engr Tech I-Nuc Engr Tech I-Nuc Permanent
FPC SvC Assoc Bus Fin Anlyst Assoc Bus Fin Anlyst Permanent
FPC CPL Sr Admin Assistant Sr Admin Assistant Permanent
FPC SvC Sr Bus Fin Anlyst Sr Bus Fin Anlyst Permanent
FPC SvC Sr Auditor Sr Auditor Permanent
FPC SsvC Assoc Claims Spec-LEGAL Assoc Claims Spec-LEGAL Permanent
FPC svC Sr Bus Fin Anlyst Sr Bus Fin Anlyst Permanent
FPC CPL Nuc Work Week Coord Nuc Work Week Coord Permanent
FPC CPL Engr Tech I-Nuc Engr Tech I-Nuc Permanent
FPC SvC Mtis & tnv Tech ] Mtls & Inv Tech Il Permanent
FPC SVC Admin Asst to Department Head Admin Asst to Department Head Permanent
FPC CPL Sr Environmental Specialist Sr Environmental Specialist Permanent
FPC SvVC Assoc Claims Spec-LEGAL Assoc Claims Spec-LEGAL Permanent
FPC SVC Mgr-EIT Customer Experience Mgr-EIT Customer Experience Permanent
FPC e Sr Bus Fin Anlyst Sr Bus Fin Anlyst Permanent
FPC SvC Matls & Inv Tech | Matls & Inv Tech | Permanent
FPC CPL Dist 1&C Tech | Dist 1&C Tech Permanent
FPC CcpPL Supv-Maint Programs-BNP Supv-Maint Programs-BNP Permanent
FPC CPL Lead Engr Lead Engr Permanent
FPC SvC Sr IT Analyst Sr T Analyst Permanent
FPC CPL Cust Service Agent | Cust Service Agent | Permanent
FPC SvC HR Support Asst | HR Support Asst | Permanent
FPC SvC Procurement Spec Procurement Spec Permanent
FPC CPL Fitness for Duty Spec Fitness for Duty Spec Permanent
FPC SVC Sr Bus Fin Anlyst St Bus Fin Anlyst Permanent
FPC CPL Lead Nuclear Scheduler Lead Nuclear Scheduler Permanent
FPC SvC Bus Fin Anlyst Bus Fin Anlyst Permanent
FPC CPL Sys Operator | Sys Operator | Permanent
SvC FPC Sr Enrgy Mgmt Sys Supp Spec Sr Enrgy Mgmt Sys Supp Spec Permanent
CPL FPC Mgr-DSM Operations Support Mgr-DSM Operations Support Permanent
svC FPC Telecomm Tech (S) Telecomm Tech (S) Permanent
SvVC FPC Telecomms Tech Telecomms Tech Permanent
SvC FPC Telecomms Tech Telecomms Tech Permanent
CPL FPC GM Training & Workforce Dvimpt GM Training & Workforce Dvimpt Permanent
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Company: Duke Energy Florida, Inc.
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

List employees earning more than $30,000 annually transferred to/from the utility to/from an affiliate company.
Company Company Old New Transfer Permanent
Transferred Transferred Job Job or Temporary
From To Assignment Assignment and Duration
CPL FPC Sr Training Spec Sr Training Spec Permanent
SvC FPC Sr T Analyst SrIT Analyst Permanent
CPL FPC Sr Power Originator Sr Power Originator Permanent
svC FPC Mgr-Trans Project Controls Mgr-Trans Project Controls Permanent
CPL FPC Shift Supv Shift Supv Permanent
SVC FPC Sr Procurement Spec Sr Procurement Spec Permanent
svC FPC Telecomm Tech (S) Telecomm Tech (S) Permanent
svC FPC Supv-Distribution ROW Supv-Distribution ROW Permanent
CPL FPC Sr Fin Spec Sr Fin Spec Permanent
CPL FPC Sr Engr Technical Supt Spec Sr Engr Technical Supt Spec Permanent
SvC FPC Telecomms Tech Telecomms Tech Permanent
SvC FPC Telecomm Tech (S) Telecomm Tech (S) Permanent
SvC FPC Telecomm Tech (S) Telecomm Tech {S) Permanent
CPL FPC Siting and Development Spec Siting and Development Spec Permanent
CPL FPC Mgr-Maint-Nuc Mgr-Maint-Nuc Permanent
CPL FPC Sr Environmental Specialist Sr Environmental Specialist Permanent
SvC FPC Sr Procurement Spec Sr Procurement Spec Permanent
svC FPC Supv-Telecom Svcs Supv-Telecom Svcs Permanent
SvC FPC Telecomm Tech (S) Telecomm Tech (S) Permanent
svC FPC Telecomm Tech (S) Telecomm Tech (S) Permanent
svC FPC Telecomms Tech Telecomms Tech Permanent
CPL FPC Environmental Specialist Environmental Specialist Permanent
CPL FPC Mgr-Distribution Ops-FL Mgr-Distribution Ops-FL Permanent
CPL FPC Troubleman Troubleman Permanent
CPL FPC Project Mgr HII Project Mgr it Permanent
SvC FPC Sr T Analyst Sr IT Analyst Permanent
e FPC Sr Enrgy Mgmt Sys Supp Spec Sr Enrgy Mgmt Sys Supp Spec Permanent
CPL FPC Gen Mgr-Cust Svc-ED Gen Mgr-Cust Svc-ED Permanent
SVC FPC Telecomm Tech (S) Telecomm Tech (S) Permanent
svC FPC Telecomms Tech Telecomms Tech Permanent
svC FPC Telecomms Tech Telecomms Tech Permanent
CPL FPC Lead Bus Ops Process Analyst Lead Bus Ops Process Analyst Permanent
svC FPC Program Support Asst | Program Support Asst | Permanent
svC FPC DSM Prog Inspector DSM Prog Inspector Permanent
CPL FPC Dir Trans Compliance Coord Dir Trans Compliance Coord Permanent
svC FPC Supv-DSM Cust Enroliment Supv-DSM Cust Enroliment Permanent
CPL FPC Major Project Mgr Major Project Mgr Permanent
SvC FPC Telecomm Tech (S) Telecomm Tech (S) Permanent
SvC FPC Telecomm Tech (S) Telecomm Tech (S) Permanent
SvC FPC Telecomms Tech Telecomms Tech Permanent
SvC FPC Mtls & inv Tech It Mtls & Inv Tech Il Permanent
CPL FpC Sr Cust Service Agent Sr Cust Service Agent Permanent
CPL FPC Supt-Shift Ops-CR (INT} Supt-Shift Ops-CR (INT) Permanent
CPL FPC VP-Power Generation-PEF VP-Power Generation-PEF Permanent
CPL FPC Sr Engr Sr Engr Permanent
CPL FPC GM Program Mgmt & Governance GM Program Mgmt & Governance Permanent
CPL FPC VP-New Gen Prog and Proj VP-New Gen Prog and Proj Permanent
CPL FPC Gen Mgr-Prog and Proj Develop Gen Mgr-Prog and Proj Develop Permanent
CPL FPC Sr Environmental Specialist Sr Environmental Specialist Permanent
svC FPC Sr Procurement Spec Sr Procurement Spec Permanent
svC FPC Lead Enrgy Mgmt Sys Supp Spec Lead Enrgy Mgmt Sys Supp Spec Permanent
SvC FPC Telecomm Tech (S) Telecomm Tech (S) Permanent
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Company: Duke Energy Florida, Inc.
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

List employees earning more than $30,000 annually transferred to/from the utility to/from an affiliate company.
Company Company Old New Transfer Permanent
Transferred Transferred Job Job or Temporary
From To Assignment Assignment and Duration
SVC FPC Telecomm Tech (S) Telecomm Tech (S) Permanent
SvC FPC Telecomms Tech Telecomms Tech Permanent
SvC FPC Supv-Telecom Svcs Supv-Telecom Svcs Permanent
CPL FPC Supv-Nuclear Plant Access Supv-Nuclear Plant Access Permanent
CPL FPC Sr Admin Assistant Sr Admin Assistant Permanent
CPL FPC Sr Admin Assistant Sr Admin Assistant Permanent
SvC FPC SriT Analyst SriT Analyst Permanent
SVC FPC Project Mgr Ili Project Mgr Ill Permanent
CPL FPC Project Mgr I} Project Mgr 1lI Permanent
CPL FPC System Protection & Cntrl Tech System Protection & Cntrl Tech Permanent
svC FPC Telecomm Tech (S) Telecomm Tech (S) Permanent
svC FPC Telecomm Tech (S) Telecomm Tech (S) Permanent
svC FPC Matls & Inv Tech | Matls & Inv Tech | Permanent
CPL FPC Dist I&C Tech | Dist I&C Tech | Permanent
CPL FPC Sr Engr Technical Supt Spec Sr Engr Technical Supt Spec Permanent
CPL FPC Lead Engr Lead Engr Permanent
CPL FPC Project Mgr Il Project Mgr I} Permanent
svC FPC Mgr-PEC Sourcing Mgr-PEC Sourcing Permanent
SvC FPC Telecomms Tech Telecomms Tech Permanent
SvC FPC Telecomm Tech (S) Telecomm Tech (S) Permanent
svC FPC VP-So Central Region VP-So Central Region Permanent
CPL FPC Sr Forester Sr Forester Permanent
CPL FPC System Protection & Cntrl Tech System Protection & Cntrl Tech Permanent
SvC FPC Sr Bus Fin Analyst-R(07/13) Sr Bus Fin Analyst-R(07/13) Permanent
CPL FPC Document Control Spec Document Control Spec Permanent
CPL FPC Sr Training Spec Sr Training Spec Permanent
CPL FPC CBE Leader-R (06/12) CBE Leader-R (06/12) Permanent
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Non-Tariffed Services and Products Provided by the Utility
Company: Duke Energy Florida, Inc.
'F or the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Provide the following information regarding all non-tariffed services and products provided by the utility.
Description of Regulated or
Product or Service Account No. Non-regulated
@ (b) (©)

Rent from Electric Properties 4540001 Regulated
Managed Services 4170001} Non-Regulated
Turnkey Solutions 4170001| Non-Regulated
Power Quality Services 4170001| Non-Regulated
Homewire 4170001| Non-Regulated
Water Heater Repair 4170001| Non-Regulated
All-Connect 4170001| Non-Regulated
Lighting 4170001} Non-Regulated
Home Service Advisor 4170001| Non-Regulated
Infrared Scanning Services 4170001| Non-Regulated
High Voltage Services 4170001| Non-Regulated
Distribution Engineering Services 4170001] Non-Regulated
Vegetation Services 4170001| Non-Regulated
Transformer Services 4170001| Non-Regulated
Material Solutions 4170001| Non-Regulated
Joint Trenching 4170001| Non-Regulated
Overhead, Underground and Submarine Distribution 4170001| Non-Regulated
Transmission Design 4170001| Non-Regulated
Transmission Construction & Maintenance 4170001} Non-Regulated
Substation Design, Construction & Maintenance 4170001| Non-Regulated
System Protection & Control, Fiber Optic & Meter Services 4170001} Non-Regulated
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Nonutility Property (Account 121)

Company: Duke Energy Florida, Inc.
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

1. Give a brief description and state the location of nonutility property included in Account 121.
2. Designate with a double asterisk any property which is leased to another company. State name of lessee and whether
lessee is an associated company.
3. Furnish particulars (details) concerning sales, purchases, or transfers of nonutility property during the year.
4, List separately all property previously devoted to public service and give date of transfer to Account 121, Nonutility Property.
5. Minor items (5% of the balance at the end of the year, for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by
(1) previously devoted to public service, or (2) other property nonutility property.
.. . Balance at beginning Purchases, Sales, Balance at end
Description and Location
of year Transfers, etc. of year
Previously Devoted to Public Service
Land - Marion County, Florida S 135,191 | S S 135,191
Structures - Pinellas County, Florida 177,011 177,011
Minor items 54,310 54,310
Not Previously Devoted to Public Service
Land - Volusia County, Florida 1,622,391 1,622,391
Equipment - Meters System (Florida) 5,423,549 5,423,549
Equipment - Walk of Fame - St. Petersburg, Florida 1,380,193 1,380,193
Generators on Customer Premises 799,109 799,109
Other (* See Note) 675,341 51,787 727,128
* Note: Purchasesin 2012 include $37,824 which
was incorrectly classified as Non-Utility Property,
and will be corrected in April 2013.
Totals S 10,267,095 | $ 51,787 { $ 10,318,882
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Number of Electric Department Employees

Company: Duke Energy Florida, Inc.
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

1. The data on number of employees should be reported for the payrolil period ending nearest to October 31, or any payroll
period ending 60 days before or after October 31.

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period includes any special construction personnel, include such employees
on line 3, and show the number of such special construction employees in a footnote.

3. The number of employees assignable to the electric department from joint functions of combination utilities may be
determined by estimate, on the basis of employee equivalents. Show the estimated number of equivalent employees

attributed to the electric department from joint functions.

1. Payroll Period Ended (Date) 12/31/2012
2. Total Regular Full-Time Employees 3,756
3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees 171
4. Total Employees 3,927
Details

Regular Part Time: 7

Temp Full Time: 163

Temp Part Time: 1
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Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deductions and Interest Charges Accounts

Company: Duke Energy Florida, Inc.
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Report the information specified below, in the order given, for the respective income deduction and interest charges accounts.
Provide a subheading for each account and a total for the account. Additional columns may be added if deemed appropriate
with respect to any account.

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) -- Describe the nature of items included in this account, the contra account
charged, the total of amortization charges for the year, and the period of amortization.

(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions -- Report the nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for the year as
required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political
and related Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of less than 5% of each
account total for the year (or $1,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes within the above accounts.

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 430) -- For each associated company to which interest on debt was
incurred during the year, indicate the amount and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) advances on open
account, (¢) notes payable, (d) accounts payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest. Explain the nature of other debt on which
interest was incurred during the year,

(d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) -- Report particulars (details) including the amount and interest rate for other interest
charges incurred during the year.

Item Amount
Account 426 - Miscellaneous Income Deductions
Donations
Civic & Community Organizations 643,542.54
Cultural & Art Organizations 436,882.00
Economic Development 413,104.50
Educational Institutions & Charitable Organizations 1,079,862.05
Health & Human Services Contributions 563,943.59
Other 596,605.65
Subtotal Accounts 426100F, 4261013, 4261014, 426180T 3,733,940.33
Investment in Company Owned Life Insurance (2,964,236.74)
Subtotal Accounts 4262016 (2,964,236.74)
Penalties 969.39
Subtotal Accounts 4263001 969.39
Certain Civic, Political & Related Activities 3,702,345.80
Subtotal Accounts 4264012, 4264200, 4265412 3,702,345.80
CR3 Retirement Impairment Charge 145,730,879.52
Subtotal Accounts 4265008 145,730,879.52
2012 Settlement - Fuel Charge 100,000,000.00
Subtotal Accounts 4265150 100,000,000.00
Other Deductions 31,443,151.86
Subtotal Accounts 4265001, 4265007, 4265112, 4265200 31,443,151.86
Total Miscellaneous Income Deductions - Account 426 281,647,050.16
Account 430 - Interest of Debt to Associated Companies
Money Pool (Avg Rate 0.383%) Subtotal Accounts 4301010, 4309099 327,505.20
Total Interest on Debt to Associated Companies - Account 430 327,505.20
Account 431 - Other Interest Expense
Commitment Fees (4310010) 1,527,250.89
Other Interest Expense (4310001, 4310011) 186,041.34
Customer Deposits - Rate 6 to 7% per annum, effective July 26, 2012 Rate 2 to 3% per annum 10,194,028.77
Interest related to fuel refund liability, Order No. PSC-12-0104-FOF-EI - Avg Rate .118% 328,972.00
Interest related to Projected Tax Deficiency on various audit issues - Rate 5.70% 1,477,446.57
Total Other Interest Expense - Account 431 13,713,739.57
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Budgeted and Actual In-Service Costs of Nuclear Power Plant

Company: Duke Energy - Florida Redacted
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Report the budgeted and actual costs as compared to the estimated in-service costs of the proposed power plant as
provided in the petition for need determination or revised estimate as necessary. Per Rule 25-6.0423(8)(f)

Item
Plant Name: Levy County Nuclear Unit 1 and 2 Note 1
Actual Costs as of Remaining Budgeted Costs  Total Estimated Cost of Estimated Cost provided in the
December 31, 2012 to Complete Plant: Plant Petition for Need Determination

(or revised estimate as necessary)

Licensing/Permits/Authorizations/Legal _ $ -
Site/Site Preparation I, ¢ -
Related Facilities N, -
Generation Plant ., © 10,516,097,000
Transmission Facilities — $ 2,446,841,000

Total $ 724,820,373 § 17,704,742,328  § 18,429,562,701 § 12,962,938,000

Note 1: These amounts are based on our Need Determination which was filed March 11, 2008. At that point DEF did not have negotiated or signed contracts in place. Therefore
the estimates provided are high level and only broken out between generation and transmission as presented in the Need Petition. As the project continues DEF will have

better estimates and contracts in place.

Note 2: Costs included herein are exclusive of AFUDC and Carrying Costs as well as initial fuel load costs.
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DUKE ENERGY

SUMMARY OF PLANT TRANSACTIONS - ACCOUNT 101 AND ACCOUNT 106

DECEMBER 31, 2012

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
2
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
%
a7
38
39
40
41
42
43
a4
45
46
47
48
49

DESCRIPTION

STEAM PRODUCTION
ANCLOTE
311 STRUCTURES & IMPROVEMENTS
312 BOILER PLANT EQUIPMENT
314 TURBOGENERATOR UNITS
315 ACCESSORY ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT
316 1 MISC POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT
316.2 MISC POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT (5 YEAR)
316.3 MISC POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT (7 YEAR)
317 ASSET RETIREMENT COSTS FOR STEAM PROD PLANT

TOTAL ANCLOTE

BARTOW

311 STRUCTURES & IMPROVEMENTS

312 BOILER PLANT EQUIPMENT

314 TURBOGENERATOR UNITS

315 ACCESSORY ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT

316 MISC POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT

316 MISC POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT (5 YEAR)

316 MISC POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT (7 YEAR)

317 ASSET RETIREMENT COSTS FOR STEAM PROD PLANT

TOTAL BARTOW

CRYSTAL RIVER 1&2

311 STRUCTURES & IMPROVEMENTS

312 BOILER PLANT EQUIPMENT

314 TURBOGENERATOR UNITS

315 ACCESSORY ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT

316.1 MISC POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT

316 2 MISC POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT (5 YEAR)

316.3 MISC POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT (7 YEAR)

317 ASSET RETIREMENT COSTS FOR STEAM PROD PLANT

TOTAL CRYSTAL RIVER 1&2

CRYSTAL RIVER 4&5

311 STRUCTURES & IMPROVEMENTS

312 BOILER PLANT EQUIPMENT

314 TURBOGENERATOR UNITS

315 ACCESSORY ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT

316.1 MISC POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT

316.2 MISC POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT (5 YEAR)

316 3 MISC POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT (7 YEAR)

317 ASSET RETIREMENT COSTS FOR STEAM PROD PLANT

TOTAL CRYSTAL RIVER 4&5

DEPRECIATION
RATE

1.9
22
28
16
16
200
143

22
3.7
25
26
21
200
143

1.5
25
1.0
1.0
21
200
143

BALANCE ADDITIONS RETIREMENTS TRANSFERS ADJUSTMENTS BALANCE
1213172011 (NOTE 2) 12/31/2012
(NOTE 1)

38,008,124 2,260,705 (305,682) 182,391 . 40,145 538
107,083,191 1,022,704 {460,210) (84,373) - 107,661,312
117,037,529 596,506 (175.779) (329,303) - 117,128,953
26,482,406 - . 477770 - 26,960,176
7,933,170 608,996 (172,609) (267,955) - 8,101,602
(49,873) - - 171,685 - 121,812
136,541 - - 208,660 - 345,201
507,681 - - - 507,681
297,138,769 4488912 (1,114,280) 358,875 - 300,872,275
2,610,937 - - - - 2,610,937
2,610,937 - - - . 2,610,937
76,595,167 12,224,712 (636,074) (182,391) - 88,001,414
197,163,678 5,869,048 (2,924,105) 84,373 (4,146,833) 196,046,162
127,528,285 2,153,714 (1,162 530) 329,303 - 128,848,773
37,533,526 1,685,366 (528.921) (477,770 (92,101) 38,120,100
7,886,251 386,200 (24,591) (182.693) - 8,065,167
151,334 E - - - 151,334
209,509 - - 70,303 - 279,812
4,923474 - - - - 4923474
451,991,224 22,319,040 (5,276,220) (358,875) (4,238,934) 464,436,235
293,695,573 33,472,031 (352,483) . - 326,815,120
1,598,884,704 9,454 538 (6,559,212) - 1,500,000 1,603,280,030
270,113,210 7,287,705 (5,770,765) - - 271,630,150
199,918,979 (38,056,135) (259,082) - - 162,927 600
16,130,125 13648116 (18,207) - - 28,436,198
233,211 - - - - 233211
665,951 E . - - 665,951
2,379,641,753 25,806,255 (12,959,748) - 1,500,000 2,393,988 260
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DUKE ENERGY

SUMMARY OF PLANT TRANSACTIONS - ACCOUNT 101 AND ACCOUNT 106

DECEMBER 31,2012

50
51
52
53

55

57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65

67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80

82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93

95

DESCRIPTION

SUWANNEE

311 STRUCTURES & IMPROVEMENTS

312 BOILER PLANT EQUIPMENT

314 TURBOGENERATOR UNITS

315 ACCESSORY ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT

316.1 MISC POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT

316.2 MISC POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT (5 YEAR)

316.3 MISC POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT (7 YEAR}

317 ASSET RETIREMENT COSTS FOR STEAM PROD PLANT

TOTAL SUWANNEE

BARTOW-ANCLOTE PIPELINE

311 STRUCTURES & IMPROVEMENTS

312 BOILER PLANT EQUIPMENT

315 ACCESSORY ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT

316.1 MiSC POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT

316.3 MISC POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT (7 YEAR)

317 ASSET RETIREMENT COSTS FOR STEAM PROD PLANT

TOTAL BARTOW-ANCLOTE PIPELINE
RAIL CARS

CRYSTAL RIVER 1&2 COALPILE
CRYSTAL RIVER 485 COALPILE

316.2 SYSTEM ASSETS 316.2 (5§ YEAR)
316.3 SYSTEM ASSETS 316.3 (7 YEAR)

TOTAL STEAM PRODUCTION

NUCLEAR PRODUCTION
CRYSTAL RIVER#3
321 STRUCTURES & IMPROVEMENTS
322 REACTOR PLANT EQUIPMENT
323 TURBOGENERATOR UNITS
324 ACCESSORY ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT
325.1 MISCELLANEQUS POWER EQUIPMENT
3252 MISCELLANEOUS POWER EQUIPMENT (5 YEAR)
3253 MISCELLANEOUS POWER EQUIPMENT (7 YEAR)

326 ASSET RETIREMENT COSTS FOR NUCLEAR PROD PLANT

TOTAL NUCLEAR

DEPRECIATION
RATE

23
3.1
29
26
29
20.0
14.3

18
26
1.4
34
143

34

3.7

25

200
143

1.5
33
1.2
1.4
1.7
200
143

BALANCE ADDITIONS RETIREMENTS TRANSFERS ADJUSTMENTS BALANCE
1213112011 (NOTE 2) 123112012
(NOTE 1)

5,355,108 241,983 (17.198) - - 5,579,893
16,267,310 340,009 (116,910) - - 16,490,409
13,424,385 5910 (3.367) - - 13,426,928

2,760,875 19,663 (813) - - 2,779,726

800,843 76,639 (5,390) - - 872,092
7,170 - - - - 7,170
19,874 - - - - 19,874

1,726,484 - - - - 1,726,484
40,362,049 684,204 (143677) - - 40,902,576

1,174,603 - - - - 1,174,603
17,326,911 - - - - 17,326,911

2,075.156 - - - - 2,075,155

282,855 99 - - - 282,954
8,731 - - - - 8,731
- 7,800,881 - - - 7,800,881
20,868,254 7,800,980 - - - 28,669,234
32,738,780 - (1,550,336) - - 31,188,444
996,433 - (13,324) - - 983,110
1727433 - - - - 1,727,433
600,702 - - - - 600,702
424,305 - - - - 424,305
3,229,100,639 61,099,391 (21,057,585) - (2.738.934) 3,266,403,510
276,551,531 9,787,929 (287,566,635) 1227175 - -
299,641,555 562,413 (300,203,967) - - -
96,654,537 366,893 (97,021,430) - - -
182,226 638 389,985 (182,616,623) . - -
31,364,195 2,400,541 (33,764,736) - . .
2,004,633 1,200 (2,005.833) - . .
5,247,043 417,209 (5.664,252) - - .
(35 A90 Q34) 131,410,176 (85,710,242) - . }
857.990.197 145,336,347 (1.004,553,719) 1227175 - .

Page 20f 8



DUKE ENERGY
SUMMARY OF PLANT TRANSACTIONS - ACCOUNT 101 AND ACCOUNT 106
DECEMBER 31, 2012

DEPRECIATION BALANCE ADDITIONS RETIREMENTS BALANCE
DESCRIPTION RATE 12/31/2011 (NOTE 2) 12/31/2012
(NOTE 1)

96 OTHER PRODUCTION

97 AVON PARK PEAKERS

98 341 Structures and Improvements 0.6 459,739 - - 459,739

99 342 Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories 4.8 630,520 4,900 {1,130) 634,289
100 343 Prime Movers 3.0 5,965,174 - - 5,965,174
101 344 Generators 01 1,807,566 - - 1,807,566
102 345 Accessory Electric Equipment 0.5 1,167,291 - - 1,167,291
103 346 Misc. Power Plant Equipment 32 71,944 4,465 (11,432) 64 977
104 346 2 Misc. Power Plant Equipment (5 Year) 20.0 26,451 - - 26,451
105
106 TOTAL AVON PARK PEAKERS 10,128,685 9,365 (12,562) 10,125,487
107
108  BARTOW
109 341 Structures and Improvements 1.7 1,103,900 3,185 - 1,107,086
110 342 Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories 30 3,154,222 - - 3,154,222
i 343 Prime Movers 16 14,549,933 61,734 57,936 14,669,603
112 344 Generators 2.1 7,439,841 - - 7,439,841
113 345 Accessory Electric Equipment 18 2,177,934 - - 2,177,934
114 346 Misc. Power Plant Equipment 0.4 195,495 18,039 - 213,534
115 346.2 Misc. Power Plant Equipment (5 Year) 20.0 1,240 - (1,240) -
116
117 TOTAL BARTOW 28,622,565 82,959 56,696 28,762,220
118
119  BARTOW 4x1
120 341 Structures and Improvements 33 61,922,742 864,032 (66,568) 62,720,205
121 342 Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessones 32 33,518,270 216,962 {122,553) 33,612,679
122 343 Prime Movers 33 450,652,558 46,286,814 (29,742,503) 467,196,868
123 344 Generators 33 45,664,811 - - 45,664,811
124 345 Accessory Electric Equipment 33 34,377,088 52,805 {19,567) 34,410,326
125 346 Misc. Power Plant Equipment 33 18,058,586 307,069 - 18,365,656
126
127 TOTAL BARTOW 4x1 644,194,054 47,727,682 (29,951,192) 661,970,545
128
129 BAYBORO
130 341 Structures and improvements 1.0 1,692,332 2,940 (2,438) 1,692,834
131 342 Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessones 30 1,875,706 - - 1,875,706
132 343 Prime Movers 23 17,076,148 553,058 (426,193) 17,203,014
133 344 Generators 14 3,679,059 - 3,579,059
134 345 Accessory Electric Equipment 1.8 1,196,827 - - 1,196,827
138 346 Misc. Power Plant Equipment 1.1 429,113 17,939 (23,919) 423,133
136 346.2 Misc. Power Plant Equipment (5 Year) 200 29,609 - (9,740} 19,869
137
138 TOTAL BAYBORO 25,878,795 573,937 (462,290) 25,990,442
139

140 DEBARY {(NEW)

141 341 Structures and Improvements 33 4,687,604 23,024 (3.,4486) 4,707,182
142 342 Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories 40 7,967,172 (2,605) - 7,964 567
143 343 Prime Movers 37 65,362,512 2,933,880 (1,070,734) 67,225,658
144 344 Generators 33 18,439,421 - - 18,439,421
145 345 Accessory Electric Equipment 34 5,223,553 - - 5,223,553
146 346 Misc. Power Pltant Equipment 42 887,617 - - 887 617
147
148 TOTAL DEBARY (NEW) 102,567,879 2,954,299 (1,074,179) 104,447 999
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DUKE ENERGY

SUMMARY OF PLANT TRANSACTIONS - ACCOUNT 101 AND ACCOUNT 106

DECEMBER 31, 2012

DESCRIPTION

149
150  DEBARY (OLD}
151 341 Structures and Improvements

152 342 Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories

153 343 Prime Movers

154 344 Generators

155 345 Accessory Electric Equipment
156 346 Misc. Power Plant Equipment

157 346.2 Misc. Power Plant Equipment (5 Year)

158

159 TOTAL DEBARY (OLD)

160

161 HIGGINS

162 341 Structures and Improvements

163 342 Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories

164 343 Prime Movers

165 344 Generators

166 345 Accessory Electric Equipment
167 346 Misc. Power Plant Equipment

168 346.2 Misc. Power Plant Equipment (5 Year)

169

170 TOTAL HIGGINS

171

172 HINES #1

173 341 Structures and (mprovements

174 342 Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories

175 343 Prime Movers

176 344 Generators

177 345 Accessory Electric Equipment
178 346 Misc. Power Piant Equipment

179 346.2 Misc. Power Plant Equipment (5 Year)

180

181 TOTAL HINES #1

182

183 HINES #2

184 341 Struciures and Improvements

185 342 Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories

186 343 Prime Movers

187 344 Generators

188 345 Accessory Electric Equipment
189 346 Misc. Power Piant Equipment
190

191 TOTAL HINES #2

192

193 HINES #3

194 341 Structures and improvements

195 342 Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories

196 343 Prime Movers

197 344 Generators

198 345 Accessory Electric Equipment
199 346 Misc. Power Piant Equipment
200

201 TOTAL HINES #3

DEPRECIATION
RATE

27

26

3.0

24

25

33
200

29
5.4
29
25
3.3
46
200

29
3.2
32
29
3.2
3.1
200

29
32
3.3
29
3.2
31

29
32
33
29
3.2
3.1

BALANCE ADDITIONS RETIREMENTS TRANSFERS ADJUSTMENTS BALANCE
12/31/2014 (NOTE 2) 1213112012
(NOTE 1)

5,020,345 6,058 (3.679) - 5,022,724
10,111,816 11282 - - 10,123,098
29,082,544 42,741 (16,989) 29,108,295

9,457,806 - - 9,457,806

5,613,846 - - - 5,813,845

882,307 24,176 - - 906,484
19,741 - - 19,741
60,388,405 84,256 (20,668) 60,451,993
754,453 59,558 (55,491) 758,520

1,983,048 - - 1,983,048
11,095,879 22,663 (6,260) 11,112,281

2,640,150 - - 2,640,150

2,671,421 48,023 (30,098) 2,689,345

284,880 7.141 - 292,022
16,437 - (1.240) 15,197
19,446,268 137,385 (93,089) 19,490,564
45793 574 464,223 (76,413) - 46,181,384
16,668,234 11,102 - - 16,679,336
195,090,899 1,664,239 (2,955,597) 193,799,541
44,807 805 45,434 (20,462) 44,832,777
22,318,321 400,293 (20.276) 22,698,338
4525102 219,027 (1,712) 4,742,418
175,441 5,382 - 180,822
329,379,377 2,809,699 (3.074,461) 329,114,615
19,293,369 528 (4,457) 19,289,440
12,953,803 - (2.085) 12,951,717
130,462 683 83,886 (55.902) 130,490 666
39,574,701 . - 39,574,701
17,802,022 - - 17,802,022
2735874 14,051 (2,455) 2,747,470
222 822,453 98,464 (64,900} 222,856,017
10,353,529 - - 10,353,529
15,119,886 41,702 (24.137) 15,137 451
154,138,382 9,534,632 (9,987.563) - 153 685,450
51,524,090 338,219 (1.943,721) 49,918,588
21,553,417 7,199 (5.309) 21,555 306
1,483,987 - - . 1,483,987
254,173,290 9,921,751 (11,960,731) 252,134,311
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DUKE ENERGY

SUMMARY OF PLANT TRANSACTIONS - ACCOUNT 101 AND ACCOUNT 106

DECEMBER 31, 2012

DESCRIPTION

202
203 HINES #4
204 341 Structures and Improvements

205 342 Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories

206 343 Prime Movers

207 344 Generators

208 345 Accessory Electric Equipment
209 346 Misc. Power Plant Equipment
210

211 TOTAL HINES #4

212

213 INTERCESSION CITY P1-6

214 341 Structures and improvements

2156 342 Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories

216 343 Prime Movers

217 344 Generators

218 345 Accessory Electric Equipment
218 346 Misc. Power Plant Equipment

220 346 2 Misc. Power Plant Equipment (5 Year)

221

222 TOTAL INTERCESSION CITY P 1-6

223

224 INTERCESSION CITY (NEW) P7-10

225 341 Structures and improvements

226 342 Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories

227 343 Prime Movers

228 344 Generators

229 345 Accessory Electric Equipment
230 346 Misc. Power Plant Equipment

231 346.2 Misc. Power Plant Equipment (5 Year)

232

233 TOTAL INTERCESSION CITY P 7-10

234
235 INTERCESSION CITY P11
236 341 Structures and Improvements

237 342 Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories

238 343 Prime Movers

239 344 Generators

240 345 Accessory Electric Equipment
241 346 Misc. Power Plant Equipment
242

243 TOTAL INTERCESSION CITY P 11

244
245 INTERCESSION CITY P12-14
246 341 Structures and improvements

247 342 Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories

248 343 Prime Movers

249 344 Generators

250 345 Accessory Electric Equipment
251

252 TOTAL INTERCESSION CITY P 12-14

DEPRECIATION
RATE

29
32
3.3
29
32
31

29
66
27
26
31
55
20.0

25
28
26
25
25
23
200

40
4.4
46
40
40
38

28
30
29
25
26

BALANCE ADDITIONS RETIREMENTS TRANSFERS ADJUSTMENTS BALANCE
12/31/2011 (NOTE 2) 12/31/2012
(NOTE 1)

11,951,959 - - . 11,951,959
7,375,526 (11 - - 7,375,515
188,681,935 15,586,183 (14,556,754) 192,711,365
45,072,225 - . 45,072,225
22,613,704 8,121 (6.,444) - 22,615,381
7,197,230 756,659 (2,150) - 7,951,739
282,892,579 16,350,953 (11,665,349) 287,678,183
3,802,546 59,684 (14,395) 3,847,835
3,760,042 - (5.050) 3,754,992
25,664,967 5107,114 (2.879,177) 27,892,903
4,716,975 - - 4,716,975
3,491,988 (917) - - 3,491,070
1,140,945 85,560 (19,481) 1,207,024
1,299 - - 1,299
42,578,761 5,251,440 (2.918,103) 44,912,098
9,421,849 (3.636) (10,217) 9,407,996
7,092,435 (7.682) - 7,084,753
64,619,763 740,208 (180,795) 65,179,176
17,748,539 - - 17,748,539
5,221,333 179,619 (13.282) 5,387,670
1,042,266 - - 1,042,266
48,968 . - 48,968
105,195,152 908,510 (204 ,294) 105,899,368
1,261,642 - - 1,261,642
1,379,318 - - 1,379,318
14,069,090 621,116 (112,620) 14,577,585
2,664,079 - - 2,664,079
3,623,577 982 (1,859) 3,622,700
188,206 . - 188,206
23,185,911 622,098 (114,479 23,502,520
1434516 8,437 - 1,442,952
4,273,754 5,485 (5.282) 4,273,958
64 642,768 5,559,899 (4,751,047) 65,451,620
16,681,378 - - 16,681,378
6,886,452 34,777 (20,590) 6,900,639
93,918,868 5,608,597 (4,776.918) 94,750,547
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DUKE ENERGY

SUMMARY OF PLANT TRANSACTIONS - ACCOUNT 101 AND ACCOUNT 106

DECEMBER 31, 2012

DESCRIPTION

253
254 RIO PINAR
255 341 Structures and Improvements

256 342 Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories

257 343 Prime Movers

258 344 Generators

259 345 Accessory Electric Equipment
260 346 Misc. Power Plant Equipment
261

262  TOTAL RIO PINAR

263

264 SUWANNEE

265 341 Structures and improvements

266 342 Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories

267 343 Prime Movers

268 344 Generators

269 345 Accessory Electric Equipment
270 346 Misc. Power Plant Equipment
271

272 TOTAL SUWANNEE

273

274 346.0 SYSTEM ASSETS

275  346.2 SYSTEM ASSETS (5 YEAR)
276

277  TOTAL SYSTEM

278

279  TIGER BAY

280 341 Structures and Improvements

281 342 Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories

282 343 Prime Movers

283 344 Generators

284 345 Accessory Electric Equipment
285 346 Misc. Power Plant Equipment

286 346.2 Misc. Power Plant Equipment (5 Year)

287

288 TOTAL TIGER BAY

289

290  TURNER

291 341 Structures and improvements

292 342 Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories

293 343 Prime Movers

294 344 Generators

295 345 Accessory Electric Equipment
296 346 Misc. Power Plant Equipment

297 348.2 Misc. Power Plant Equipment (5 Year)

298
299 TOTAL TURNER
300

DEPRECIATION
RATE

3.2
4.0
23
23
42
8.6

13
33
13
1.4
18
32

1.5
20.0

1.7
1.8
14
18
21
14
200

20
3.0
1.2
24
30
21
200

BALANCE ADDITIONS RETIREMENTS TRANSFERS ADJUSTMENTS BALANCE
12/31/2011 (NOTE 2) 12/3112012
(NOTE 1)
115,079 2,202 - 117,281
341,789 - - - 341,789
2,142,489 - - 2,142,489
430,677 - - 430,677
507,055 - - 507,055
32,379 - - 32,379
3,569,470 2,202 - 3,571,671
1,471,200 - - 1,471,200
6,066,473 33,027 - 6,099,500
19,844,447 431,092 (103,851) 20,171,688
5,021,099 - - 5,021,099
2131414 - - 2131,414
164,348 - (1,240) 163,108
34,698,980 464,119 (105,091) 35,058,008
512,897 (15,377) - 497,520
27,945 - - 27,945
540,842 (15,377) - 525,465
10,530,071 11,044 (2,144) 10,538,970
2,974,411 71,811 (11,387) 3,034,836
45,761,685 14,579,781 (16,091,706) 44,249,761
10,324,244 39,711 - 10,363,955
5,059,119 124,346 (25,593) 5,157,871
1,604,986 2,772 - 1,607,758
42,730 - - 42,730
76,297,245 14,829,466 (16,130,831) 74,995,880
1,591,738 - - 1,591,738
4,632,120 1,741 (1,455) 4,632,406
14,142,771 496,240 (98,196) 14,540,815
4,957,491 - - 4,057,421
2421752 7772 (3,218) 2,426,307
260,287 15,377 - 275663
27,401 - - 27,401
28,033,559 521,130 (102,869) 28,451,820
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DUKE ENERGY

SUMMARY OF PLANT TRANSACTIONS - ACCOUNT 101 AND ACCOUNT 106

DECEMBER 31, 2012

DESCRIPTION
301 UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA
302 341 Structures and Improvements
303 342 Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories
304 343 Prime Movers
305 344 Generators
306 345 Accessory Electric Equipment
307 346 Misc. Power Plant Equipment
308 346.2 Misc. Power Plant Equipment (5 Year)
309
310
31 TOTAL UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA
312
313 TOTAL OTHER PRODUCTION
314
315
316 TRANSMISSION PLANT
317 350.1 TRANSMISSION EASEMENTS
318 352 STRUCTURES
319 353.1 STATION EQUIPMENT
320 353.2 ENERGY CONTROL CENTER
321 354 TOWERS AND FIXTURES
322 355 POLES AND FIXTURES
323 356 OVERHEAD CONDUCTOR
324 357 UNDERGROUND CONDUIT
325 358 UNDERGROUND CONDUCTOR
326 359 MISCELLANEQUS PLANT EQUIP
327
328 TOTAL TRANSMISSION PLANT
329
330
331 DISTRIBUTION PLANT
332 360.1 DISTRIBUTION EASEMENTS
333 361 STRUCTURES
334 362 STATION EQUIPMENT
335 362.2 STATION EQUIPMENT
336 364 POLES AND FIXTURES
337 365 OVERHEAD CONDUCTOR
338 366 UNDERGROUND CONDUIT
339 367 UNDERGROUND CONDUCTOR
340 368 LINE TRANSFORMER
341 369.1 OVERHEAD SERVICES
342 369.2 UNDERGROUND SERVICES
343 370 METERS
344 371 INSTALL ON CUST PREM
345 373 STREET LIGHTING
346
347 TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT

348

DEPRECIATION
RATE

1.8
21
25
1.8
1.9
15
200

12
14
18
1.1
13
33
19
12
20
0.9

14
14
18
18
42
27
16
30
29
40
22
6.0
36
31

BALANCE ADDITIONS RETIREMENTS TRANSFERS ADJUSTMENTS BALANCE
1213172014 (NOTE 2) 12/31/2012
(NOTE 1)

6,553,271 21621 . B - 6,574,892
6,015,843 296,183 (214,254) - . 6,097,772
20,982,323 (59.299) (76,854) - 169,951 21,016,121
3,561,068 - (20,033) - - 3,541,035
5547 691 891,240 (729,956) - - 5,708,975
1,000,295 - (14,813) - . 985,482
45,151 - (9.740) - - 35,411
43,705,642 1,149,745 (1,065,650) - 169,951 43,959,688
2,432.218,781 110,092,680 (83,640,959) - 169,951 2,458,840,453
48,800,802 377,283 (68) - - 49,178,017
33,255,800 739,828 (18,087) (84,641) - 33,892,900
698,186,334 63.917.735 (11,201,452) 3,657,590 357,459 754,917,667
37,563,091 923.035 (40,936) (1,228299) - 37,216,892
66,520,036 299,764 (570,651) - - 66,249,149
584,897,706 60,074,464 (4.331,888) 25750 78,486 640744518
392,562,874 18,804,081 (3.072,664) (27.561) - 408,266 729
32,130,596 58251 (4,.861) 2,458 32,186,444
73,053,758 509 . - 73,054,267
3,133,471 779 . - - 3,134,250
1,970,104,469 145,195728 (19,240,608) 2,345,297 435,945 2,098,840,832
556,471 . - . 556,471
27,929,383 1,427 550 (88,228) 84,641 - 29,353,346
579,915,775 42,843,151 (5.826,126) (3,495.737) - 613,437,063
168,175 124,815 . 1,124 - 294,113
552,172,734 29,763,505 (1,537,010 (3.436) 580,395,792
616,330,194 36,366,367 (8.091,059) - 1,331,361 645,936,863
250,217,759 22,409,861 (225,059) - - 272,402,562
571,767,761 24,986,763 (3.920,185) - 592,834,339
553,748,875 12,231,564 (9,085,895) (23,713) 919,180 557,790,011
75,227,535 53,822 (50,773) - - 75,230,584
429,055,986 2,930,383 (34,499) - - 431,951,871
127 470,302 13,283,655 B (115,308) - 140,638 649
3,069,807 118734 (8,042) (20,042) - 3,160,458
314,637 718 12,795,461 (8.139,348) - 319,203 831
4.102,268 475 199,335 630 (37,006,223) (3.572,473) 2,250,541 4,263,275,952
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DUKE ENERGY

SUMMARY OF PLANT TRANSACTIONS - ACCOUNT 101 AND ACCOUNT 106

DECEMBER 31, 2012

349
350
351
352
353
354
355
356
357
358
359
360
361
362
363
364
365
366
367
368
369
370
371
372
373
374
375
376
377
378
379
380
381
382
383
384
385
386
387
388
389
380
391
392
393
394
395
396
397
398
399
400
401

DESCRIPTION

GENERAL PLANT
380 STRUCTURES
391.1 OFFICE EQUIPMENT
391.2 OFFICE EQUIPMENT
391.3 COMPUTERS
391.5 DUPLICATING EQUIPMENT
393.1 MOTORIZED HANDLING EQUIP.
393.2 STORAGE EQUIPMENT
393.3 PORTABLE HANDLING EQUIP.
394 TOOLS, SHOP & GARAGE EQUIP.
394.1 TOOLS, SHOP & GARAGE EQUIP.
394.2 TOOLS, SHOP & GARAGE EQUIP.
395.0 LABORATORY EQUIPMENT
395.2 PORTABLE LABORATORY EQUIP
396 POWER OPERATED EQUIPMENT
397 COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT
397.1 COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT
398.2 MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT
399.1 GENERAL PLT ARO

TOTAL GENERAL PLANT
TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT

392.1 PASSENGER CARS

392.2 LIGHT TRUCKS

392.3 HEAVY TRUCKS

392.4 SPECIAL EQUIPMENT

392.5 TRAILERS
TOTAL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT
TOTAL ELECTRIC PLANT

ENERGY CONSERVATION EQUIPMENT
398.1 MISCELLANEOUS

SUBTOTAL

302 INTANGIBLE PLANT
303 INTANGIBLE PLANT - CUST SERV SYS

SUBTOTAL

342.9-343.9 GAS CONVERSION

TOTAL ACCOUNT 111 and 119

TOTAL:

DEPRECIATION
RATE

37
143
14.3
14.3
14.3
14.3
14.3
143
143
143
143
143
143

58
143
143
14.3

87
87
48
50
17

200

33
200

20.0

BALANCE ADDITIONS RETIREMENTS TRANSFERS ADJUSTMENTS BALANCE
12/31/2011 (NOTE 2) 1213112012
(NOTE 1)

120,299,677 376,987 (221,865) (7.793) 120,447,006
11,583,304 88,429 (403,838) - 11,267,895
256,371 3173 - - 259,545
8,150,044 1,472,033 (459.271) - 9,162,805
164,631 - - - 164,631
714,995 6,791 (1.552) - 720,234
333,369 - (161,822) - 171,547
1,788,222 5,708,569 (3.893) - 7,492,898
4,017,277 1,192,662 (487,366) - 4,722,573
1,922,301 385,121 (98,307) - 2,209,115
4,536,225 335694 (511,236) - 4,360,683
165,204 - . . 165,204
460,545 21,305 (97.851) - 383,999
5,683,901 45,809 - - 5,729,709
25,339,501 5,923 361 (2,249,319) - 29,013,542
6,759,962 160,219 (2,623,283) - 4,296,898
6,807,424 320,909 (139,234) - 6,989,099
1,974,238 - - - 1,974.238
200,957,191 16,041,061 (7.458,838) (7.793) 209,531,621
155,916 - (79,323) - 76,594
22,303,224 192,498 (2.621,353) - 19,874,368
20,847,036 (3.356,397) (722,190) - 16,768,449
60,849,974 696,886 (4,205,042) - 57,341,817
10,191,059 5,845,110 (531.218) - 15,504,951
114,347,209 3,378,096 (8.159,126) - 109,566,179
12,906,986,962 680,478,934 {1.181,117,057) 109,710 12,406,458 548
1,817,821 5,387 - - 1,823,207
1,817,821 5387 - - 1,823,207
8,450,028 - - - 8,450,028
145,419,313 1,672,904 (15,446 996) - 131,645,220
153,869,341 1,672,904 (15,446,996) - 140,095,248
2,531,240 - - - 2,531,240
158,218,401 1,678,290 (15,446,996) - 144,449 695
13,065,205,363 682,157,224 (1,196,564,054) 109,710 12,550,908,243

NOTE 1: The changes in prior period balances reflect changes in accounting principles and presentation to conform to those used by Duke Energy as a result of Duke's acquisition of Progress Energy on July 2, 2012,

NOTE 2: On February 5, 2013, Duke Energy announced its intention to retire the Crystal River 3 ("CR3") nuclear power plant. The retirement is effective December 31, 2012.
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DUKE ENERGY
SUMMARY OF PLANT TRANSACTIONS - ACCOUNT 101
DECEMBER 31, 2012

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
43

DESCRIPTION

STEAM PRODUCTION
ANCLOTE
311 STRUCTURES & IMPROVEMENTS
312 BOILER PLANT EQUIPMENT
314 TURBOGENERATOR UNITS
315 ACCESSORY ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT
316.1 MISC POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT
316.2 MiSC POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT (5 YEAR)
316.3 MISC POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT (7 YEAR})
317 ASSET RETIREMENT COSTS FOR STEAM PROD PLANT

TOTAL ANCLOTE

BARTOW

311 STRUCTURES & IMPROVEMENTS

312 BOILER PLANT EQUIPMENT

314 TURBOGENERATOR UNITS

315 ACCESSORY ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT

316 MISC POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT

316 MISC POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT (5 YEAR)

316 MISC POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT (7 YEAR)

317 ASSET RETIREMENT COSTS FOR STEAM PROD PLANT

TOTAL BARTOW

CRYSTAL RIVER 1&2

311 STRUCTURES & IMPROVEMENTS

312 BOILER PLANT EQUIPMENT

314 TURBOGENERATOR UNITS

315 ACCESSORY ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT

316.1 MISC POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT

316.2 MISC POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT (5 YEAR)

316.3 MISC POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT (7 YEAR)

317 ASSET RET!IREMENT COSTS FOR STEAM PROD PLANT

TOTAL CRYSTAL RIVER 1&2

CRYSTAL RIVER 4&5

311 STRUCTURES & IMPROVEMENTS

312 BOILER PLANT EQUIPMENT

314 TURBOGENERATOR UNITS

315 ACCESSORY ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT

316.1 MISC POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT

3i6.2 MiSC POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT {5 YEAR)

316.3 MISC POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT (7 YEAR)

317 ASSET RETIREMENT COSTS FOR STEAM PROD PLANT

TOTAL CRYSTAL RIVER 4&5

DEPRECIATION
RATE

19
22
28
16
1.6
20.0
143

22

25

28

21
200
143

15
25
1.0
1.0
21
2350

143

BALANCE ADDITIONS RETIREMENTS TRANSFERS ADJUSTMENTS BALANCE
1213112011 (NOTE 2) 1213112012
(NOTE 1)

37,642,265 251,394 (305,682) 182,391 - 37,770,369
105,537,755 1,219,507 (460,210) (84,373) - 106,212,679
93,998,757 23,005,150 (175.779) (329,303) - 116,498,825
26,344,639 137,767 - 477,770 - 26,960,176
7,626,037 55618 (172,609) (267,955) - 7,241,091
(49,872) - - 171,685 - 121,813
119,410 17,131 - 208,660 - 345,201
507,681 - - - 507,681
271,726,671 24,686,567 (1,114,280) 358,875 - 295,657,834
2,610,937 - - - - 2,610,937
2,610,937 - - B - 2,610,937
73,625,253 2,952,592 (636,074) (182,391 - 75,759,379
194,617,422 2,856,024 (2,924,105) 84,373 - 194,633,714
124,521,323 1,254,119 (1,162.530) 329,303 - 124,942,245
36,207,918 146,486 (528,921) (477,770) - 35,347,713
7,419,125 399,931 (24,591) (182,693) - 7,611,772
151,334 . - - - 151,334
209,508 - . 70,303 - 279,811
4,923 474 - - - 4,923,474
441,675,356 7.609,152 (5,276,220) (358,875) - 443,649,413
197,070,041 126,010,502 (352,483) - - 322,728,060
552,250,656 1,030,644 264 (6,554,090) - - 1,576,340,829
263,426 614 282,195 (5,770,765) - - 257,938,044
84,671,009 77,013,723 (259,082) - - 161,425,649
13,600,532 11,661,199 (18,207) - - 25,243,524
233,211 B . . - 223,211
665,951 - . . - 665,951
1,111,918,014 1,245,611,882 (12,954,627) - - 234,575,270
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DUKE ENERGY
SUMMARY OF PLANT TRANSACTIONS - ACCOUNT 101
DECEMBER 31, 2012

50
51
52
53

55

57
58
59
60
61
62
63

65

67
68
69
70
KAl
72
73
74
75
7%
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93

kL

97

DESCRIPTION

SUWANNEE

311 STRUCTURES & IMPROVEMENTS

312 BOILER PLANT EQUIPMENT

314 TURBOGENERATOR UNITS

315 ACCESSORY ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT

316.1 MISC POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT

316.2 MISC POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT (5 YEAR)
316.3 MISC POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT (7 YEAR)

317 ASSET RETIREMENT COSTS FOR STEAM PROD PLANT

TOTAL SUWANNEE

BARTOW-ANCLOTE PIPELINE

311 STRUCTURES & IMPROVEMENTS

312 BOILER PLANT EQUIPMENT

315 ACCESSORY ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT

316.1 MISC POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT

316.3 MISC POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT (7 YEAR)
TOTAL BARTOW-ANCLOTE PIPELINE

RAIL CARS

CRYSTAL RIVER 1&2 COALPILE

CRYSTAL RIVER 485 COALPILE

316.2 SYSTEM ASSETS 316.2 (5 YEAR)
316.3 SYSTEM ASSETS 316.3 (7 YEAR)

TOTAL STEAM PRODUCTION

NUCLEAR PRODUCTION

CRYSTAL RIVER#3

321 STRUCTURES & IMPROVEMENTS

322 REACTOR PLANT EQUIPMENT

323 TURBOGENERATOR UNITS

324 ACCESSORY ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT
325.1 MISCELLANEOUS POWER EQUIPMENT

325.2 MISCELLANEOUS POWER EQUIPMENT {5 YEAR)
325.3 MISCELLANEOUS POWER EQUIPMENT (7 YEAR)
326 ASSET RETIREMENT COSTS FOR NUCLEAR PROD PLANT

TOTAL NUCLEAR

DEPRECIATION
RATE

23
31
29
286
29
200
143

18
286
14
34
143

34

37

25

200
143

1.5
33
12
1.4
17
200
143

BALANCE ADDITIONS RETIREMENTS TRANSFERS ADJUSTMENTS BALANCE
12/31/2011 (NOTE 2) 12/31/2012
(NOTE 1)

5,187,945 42,077 (17,198) - - 5212,825
15,976,344 263,294 (116,910 - - 16,122,728
12,659,033 521,301 (3,367) - - 13,176,967

2,697,114 63,761 (813) . - 2,760,062

634,557 - (5.390) - . 629,167
7170 - - B - 7,470
19,874 - . . - 19,874

1,726,484 - . . - 1,726,484
38,908,521 890,433 (143,677) . - 39,655,276

1,132,077 4,003 - - - 1,136,079
17,207,532 114,709 - - - 17,322,242

1,165,749 - - - - 1,165,749

147,781 - - - - 147,781
8,731 - - . - 8,731
19,661,869 118,712 - - - 19,780,582
32,738,780 - (1,550,336) - - 31,188,444
996,433 - (13,324) . - 983,110
1,727,433 - - . - 1,727,433
600,702 - . . - 600,702
424,305 - - - - 424,305

1,278,916,746

(21,052 ,463) - -

3,180,853,305

1,922,989,022

226,946,539 4,469,717 (231,416,255) - - -
281,604,133 278,572 (281,882,706) - - -
89,868,613 427149 (90,295,762) - - -
175,868,538 823,719 (176,692,258) - - -
23,993,800 3,560,358 (27,554,158} - - -
1,891,883 113,950 {2,005,833) - - -
4,635,569 217,283 {4,852,853) - - -
(35,699,934) 129,419,938 {93,720,004) - - -
769,109,142 139,310,685 {908,419,828) - - -
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OUKE ENERGY

SUMMARY OF PLANT TRANSACTIONS - ACCOUNT 101

DECEMBER 31, 2012

DESCRIPTION

98 OTHER PRODUCTION

99 AVON PARK PEAKERS
100 341 Structures and improvements
101 342 Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories
102 343 Prime Movers
103 344 Generators
104 345 Accessory Electric Equipment
105 346 Misc. Power Plant Equipment
106 346.2 Misc. Power Plant Equipment (S Year)
107
108 TOTAL AVON PARK PEAKERS
109
110 BARTOW
111 341 Structures and Improvements
112 342 Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories
113 343 Prime Movers
114 344 Generators
115 345 Accessory Electric Equipment
116 346 Misc. Power Plant Equipment
117 346.2 Misc. Power Plant Equipment (5 Year)
118
119 TOTAL BARTOW
120
121 BARTOW 4x1
122 341 Structures and Improvements
123 342 Fue! Holders, Products, and Accessories
124 343 Prime Movers
125 344 Generators
126 345 Accessory Eiectric Equipment
127 346 Misc. Power Plant Equipment
128
129 TOTAL BARTOW 4x1
130
131 BAYBORO
132 341 Structures and Improvements
133 342 Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories
134 343 Prime Movers
135 344 Generators
136 345 Accessory Electric EQuipment
137 346 Misc. Power Plant Equipment
138 346.2 Misc. Power Plant Equipment (5 Year)
139
140 TOTAL BAYBORO
141
142 DEBARY (NEW)
143 341 Structures and improvements
144 342 Fue! Holders, Products, and Accessories
145 343 Prime Movers
146 344 Generators
147 345 Accessory Electric Equipment
148 346 Misc. Power Plant Equipment
149
150 TOTAL DEBARY (NEW)

DEPRECIATION
RATE

06
48

0.1
0.5

200

1.7

16
21

0.4
200

33
32

33
3.3
33

1.0

23
1.4
1.8
1.1
20.0

53
40
37
3.3
3.4
42

BALANCE ADDITIONS RETIREMENTS TRANSFERS ADJUSTMENTS BALANCE
1273112011 (NOTE 2) 1213112012
(NOTE 1)
405,755 . - - - 405,755
625,692 4,828 (1,130} . - 629,389
5942719 - - - - 5,942,719
1,807,566 - - . - 1,807,566
1,136,100 31,192 - B - 1,167,291
71,944 - (11,432) - . 60,512
26,451 - - . . 26,451
10,016,226 36,020 (12,562) - - 10,039,684
1,073,508 2,841 - - - 1,076,349
1,798,146 1,356,076 - - - 3,154,222
14,213,465 47,720 57,936 - - 14,319,120
7,406,777 33,064 - - - 7,439,841
2,177,934 - B - - 2,177,934
181,067 . - - - 181,067
1,240 E (1,240 - - -

26,852,138 1,439,700 56,696 - - 28,348,533
60,874,037 761,175 (66,568) - - 61,568,643
33,429,319 50,956 (122,553) - - 33,357,721
428,230,563 21,846,365 (29.742,503) - - 420,334,425
45,664,811 - - - - 45,664,811
34,377,088 . (19,567) - - 34,357,521
16,758,119 703,628 - - - 17,461,747
619,333.936 23,362,124 (29,951,192) - - 612,744,868
1,692,332 - (2,438) - . 1,689,894
1,813,435 21,904 - - . 1,835,339
13,703,557 3,372,592 (426,193) - - 16,649,956
3,579,059 - . - - 3,579,059
1,196,827 - B - - 1,196,827
418,929 2,082 (23.919) - - 397,092
29,609 - (9,740) - - 19,869
22,433,748 3,396,578 (462,290) - - 25,368,036
4,667,604 - (3,445) - B 4684 158
7,942,146 17,003 - - . 7,959,149
59,374,394 2,093,540 (1,070,734) - - 60,397,200
18,329,935 109,487 - - - 18,439,421
5,131,818 91,735 - - - 5,223,553
838,168 E . - - 838,168
96,304,065 2,311,764 (1,074,179) - - 97,541,650
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DUKE ENERGY

SUMMARY OF PLANT TRANSACTIONS - ACCOUNT 101

DECEMBER 31, 2012

151
152
153

155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165

167
168
169
170
171

i73
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195

150
197
198
199
200
201
202
203

DESCRIPTION

DEBARY {OLD)
341 Structures and Improvements

342 Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories
343 Prime Movers

344 Generators

345 Accessory Electric Equipment

346 Misc. Power Plant Equipment

346.2 Misc. Power Plant Equipment (5 Year)

TOTAL DEBARY (OLD}

HIGGINS

341 Structures and Improvements

342 Fue! Haiders, Products, and Accessories
343 Prime Movers

344 Generators

345 Accessory Electric Equipment

346 Misc. Power Plant Equipment

346.2 Misc. Power Piant Equipment (5 Year)

TOTAL HIGGINS

HINES #1

341 Structures and improvements

342 Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessones
343 Prime Movers

344 Generators

345 Accessory Electric Equipment

346 Misc. Power Plant Equipment

346.2 Misc. Power Plant Equipment (5 Year)

TOTAL HINES #1

HINES #2

341 Structures and Improvements

342 Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories
343 Prime Movers

344 Generators

345 Accessory Electric Equipment

346 Misc. Power Plant Equipment

TOTAL HINES #2

HINES #3

341 SUUCIUres and Mmprovemens

342 Fuel Hoiders, Products, and Accessories
343 Prime Movers

344 Generators

345 Accessory Electric Equipment

346 Misc. Power Plant Equipment

TOTAL HINES #3

DEPRECIATION
RATE

27
26

24
25

200

29

29
25

48
200

29
32

29
32

200

29
32
33
29

31

an

32
33

32
31

BALANCE ADDITIONS RETIREMENTS TRANSFERS ADJUSTMENTS BALANCE
12/31/2011 (NOTE 2) 123112012
(NOTE 1)

4,956,834 63,511 (3.679) - 5,016,666
6,380,311 23,103 . - 6,403,414
28,360,712 716,471 (16,989) - 29,060,194
9,457,806 - . - 9,457,806
5,577,005 14,444 - - 5,591,449
755,875 29,443 - - 785,318
19,741 - - - 19,741
55,508 284 846,972 (20,668) - 56,334,568
754,453 - (55,491) - 698,962
1,983,048 - . - 1,983,048
11,051,456 . (6,260) - 11,045,196
2,640,150 - - - 2,640,150
2,671,421 - (30,098) - 2,641,323
284,880 - . - 284,880
16,437 - (1,240) - 15,197
19,401,846 - (93,089) - 19,308,757
43,615,874 1,226,410 (76,413) - 44,765,871
16,668,234 - . - 16,668,234
126,025,230 37,992,640 (3,940,321) - 160,077,550
44,807,805 - (20,462) - 44,787,343
21,807,267 63,898 (20,276) - 21,850,889
4,257 681 53,498 (1,712) - 4,309,468
134,190 - . - 134,190
257,316,282 39,336,446 (4,059,184) - 292,593,543
19,268,969 - (4,457) - 19,264,512
12,953,803 - (2,085) - 12,951,717
95,709,197 33,418,339 (55,902) - 129,071,633
36,369,768 . - - 36,369,768
17,793,092 - - - 17,793,092
2,735,874 - (2,455) - 2,733,420
184,830,703 33,418,339 (64,900) - 218,184,142
10,262,828 10,3582 520
15,083,314 36,870 (24,137) - 15,096,046
134,098,877 16,512,864 (9.987,563) - 140,624,178
48,245 664 3,278,426 (1,943,721) - 49,580,369
21,553,417 - (5.309) - 21,548,108
1,483,987 - - - 1,483,987
230,818,788 19,828,159 (11,960,731 - 238,686,216
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DUKE ENERGY

SUMMARY OF PLANT TRANSACTIONS - ACCOUNT 101

DECEMBER 31, 2012

204
205
206
207
208
209
210
21
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255

DESCRIPTION

HINES #4

341 Structures and Improvements

342 Fue! Holders, Products, and Accessories
343 Prime Movers

344 Generators

345 Accessory Electric Equipment

346 Misc. Power Plant Equipment

TOTAL HINES #4

INTERCESSION CITY P16

341 Structures and Improvements

342 Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories
343 Prime Movers

344 Generators

345 Accessory Electric Equipment

346 Misc. Power Plant Equipment

346.2 Misc. Power Plant Equipment (5 Year)

TOTAL INTERCESSION CITY P 1-6

INTERCESSION CITY (NEW} P7-10

341 Structures and Improvements

342 Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories
343 Prime Movers

344 Generators

345 Accessory Electric Equipment

346 Misc. Power Plant Equipment

346.2 Misc. Power Plant Equipment {5 Year)

TOTAL INTERCESSION CITY P 7-10

INTERCESSION CITY P11

341 Structures and improvements

342 Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories
343 Prime Movers

344 Generators

345 Accessory Electric Equipment

346 Misc. Power Plant Equipment

TOTAL INTERCESSION CITY P 11

INTERCESSION CITY P12-14

341 Structures and improvements

342 Fuet Holgers, Froducts, and Accessories
343 Prime Movers

344 Generators

345 Accessory Electric Equipment

TOTAL INTERCESSION CITY P 12-14

DEPRECIATION
RATE

29
32

29
32

29
686
27
26
31
55
20.0

25
28
26

25
23
200

4.0
44
46
40
40

28
30

29
25

BALANCE ADDITIONS RETIREMENTS TRANSFERS ADJUSTMENTS BALANCE
1243172011 (NOTE 2) 12/31/2012
(NOTE 1)

11,951,959 - . - 11,951,959
7,337,041 - - - 7,337,041
159,262,295 4,702,182 (11,556,754) - 152,407,723
45,072,225 - - - 45,072,225
22,592,398 - (6.444) - 22,585,953
7,197,230 - (2,150) - 7,195,079
253,413,147 4,702,182 (11,565,349) - 246,549,980
3,736,548 44,364 (14,395) - 3,766,518
3,308,521 451,521 (5,050) - 3,754,992
21,158,440 2,455,373 (2,879,177) - 20,734,635
4,716,975 - E - 4,716,975
2,786,424 272,002 - - 3,058,426
1,040,310 46,111 (19.481) - 1,066,939
1,299 - - - 1,299
36,748,516 3,269,371 (2.918,103) B - 37,099,784
9,413,974 - (10,217) . 9,403,757
6,993,877 73,956 - - 7,067,833
54,030,438 5,031,499 (180,795) - 58,881,142
17,451,145 297,394 - - 17,748,539
5,168,341 53,545 (13,282) . 5,208,604
1,036,448 - - . 1,036,448
48,968 . - - 48,968
94,143,190 5.456,394 (204,294) - 99,395,291
1,238,290 . - 1,238,290
1,379,318 - - . 1,379,318
13,836,793 - (112,620) - 13,724,173
2,664,079 - . . 2,664,079
3,486,857 - (1,859) - 3,484,998
188,206 - - - 188,206
22,793,543 - (114.479) - 22,679,064
1,414,693 16,426 - . 1,431,118
4,215,638 5,376 (5.:262) 4,220,723
52,558,252 4,428,565 (4,751,047) - 52,235,770
16,681,378 . . B 16,681,378
6,886,452 369 (20,590) - 6,866,231
81,760,413 4451735 (4.776,918) - 81,435,230
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DUKE ENERGY

SUMMARY OF PLANT TRANSACTIONS - ACCOUNT 101

DECEMBER 31, 2012

256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
27
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
361

302

DESCRIPTION

RIO PINAR

341 Structures and Improvements

342 Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessones
343 Prime Movers

344 Generators

345 Accessory Electric Equipment

346 Misc. Power Plant Equipment

TOTAL RIO PINAR

SUWANNEE

341 Structures and Improvements

342 Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories
343 Prime Movers

344 Generators

345 Accessory Electric Equipment

346 Misc. Power Piant Equipment

TOTAL SUWANNEE

346.0 SYSTEM ASSETS
346.2 SYSTEM ASSETS (5 YEAR)

TOTAL SYSTEM

TIGER BAY

341 Structures and Improvements

342 Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories
343 Prime Movers

344 Generators

345 Accessory Electric Equipment

346 Misc. Power Plant Equipment

346.2 Misc. Power Plant Equipment (5 Year)

TOTAL TiGER BAY

TURNER

341 Structures and Improvements

342 Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories
343 Prime Movers

344 Generators

345 Accessory Electric Equipment

346 Misc. Power Plant Equipment

346.2 Misc. Power Plant Equipment (5 Year)

DEPRECIATION
RATE

32
4.0
23

42
86

13
33
13
14
18
32

15
20.0

17
18
14
18
21
14
200

20
3.0
12
24
30

20.0

BALANCE ADDITIONS RETIREMENTS TRANSFERS ADJUSTMENTS BALANCE
1213172011 (NOTE 2) 1213112012
(NOTE 1)

115,079 - - - 115,079
341,789 - - - 341,789
2,142,489 - - - 2,142,489
430,677 - - - 430,677
507,055 . . - 507,055
32,379 - - - 32,379
3,569,470 - - - 3,569,470
1,471,200 - - - 1,471,200
3,967,471 - - - 3,967,471
17,799,338 18,954 (103.851) - 17,714,441
5,021,099 - - - 5,021,099
2,131,414 - . - 2,131,414
154,863 9,485 (1,240) - 163,108
30,545,385 28,439 (105,091) - 30,468,733
494,092 B . - 494,092
27,945 - - - 27,945
522,037 - . - 522,037
10,375,769 37,244 (2.144) - 10,410,869
2,974,411 - (11,387) 2,963,024
16,548,198 28,195,438 (16,091,706) 28,651,929
8,561,239 1,596,768 - - 10,158,027
5,304,549 17,987 (25,593) - 5,296,943
1,579,796 20513 - - 1,600,308
42,730 - - - 42730
45,386 691 29,867,969 (16,130,831) - 59,123,830
1,505,868 71,305 - - 1,677,173
2,582,472 105,352 (1.455) - 2,686,370
10,699,290 3,335,199 (98,196) - 13,936,293
3,837,181 1,120,310 - - 4,957 491
2,353,381 6,671 (3.218) - 2,356,834
260,287 15,377 - - 275663
27,401 - - 27 401
21,285 880 4554214 25,817,225
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DUKE ENERGY

SUMMARY OF PLANT TRANSACTIONS - ACCOUNT 101

DECEMBER 31, 2012

303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343
344
345
346
347
348
349
350
351
352
353
354
355
356
357

A3

DESCRIPTION

UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA

341 Structures and Improvements

342 Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories
343 Prime Movers

344 Generators

345 Accessory Electric Equipment

346 Misc. Power Plant Equipment

346.2 Misc. Power Plant Equipment (5 Year)

TOTAL UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA

TOTAL OTHER PRODUCTION

TRANSMISSION PLANT
350.1 TRANSMISSION EASEMENTS
352 STRUCTURES
353.1 STATION EQUIPMENT
353.2 ENERGY CONTROL CENTER
354 TOWERS AND FIXTURES
355 POLES AND FIXTURES
356 OVERHEAD CONDUCTOR
357 UNDERGROUND CONDUIT
358 UNDERGROUND CONDUCTOR
359 MISCELLANEOUS PLANT EQUIP.

TOTAL TRANSMISSION PLANT

DISTRIBUTION PLANT
360.1 DISTRIBUTION EASEMENTS
361 STRUCTURES
362 STATION EQUIPMENT
362.2 STATION EQUIPMENT
364 POLES AND FIXTURES
365 OVERHEAD CONDUCTOR
366 UNDERGROUND CONDUIT
367 UNDERGROUND CONDUCTOR
368 LINE TRANSFORMER
369.1 OVERHEAD SERVICES
369.2 UNDERGROUND SERVICES
370 METERS
371 INSTALL ON CUST. PREM
373 STREET LIGHTING

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT

GENERAL PLANT
390 STRUCTURES
391 1 OFFICE EQUIPMENT
391.2 OFFICE EQUIPMENT
391.3 COMPUTERS
391.5 DUPLICATING EQUIPMENT
393.1 MOTORIZED HANDLING EQUIP
393.2 STORAGE EQUIPMENT
393.3 PORTABLE HANDLING EQUIP.

DEPRECIATION
RATE

1.8
21
25
1.8
1.9
15
200

1.2
1.4

11
13

19
1.2

0.9

14
14
18

42
27
16
30
29
40

6.0
36
31

37

143
143
143
143
143
143
143

BALANCE ADDITIONS RETIREMENTS TRANSFERS ADJUSTMENTS BALANCE
1213172011 (NOTE 2) 12/31/2012
(NOTE 1)

6,503,869 49,401 - - - 6,553,271
5,553,759 448 381 (214,254) - . 5,787,886
19,582,267 562,236 (76,854) . - 20,067,650
3,561,068 - (20,033) - - 3,541,035
5,547 691 - (729,956) - - 4,817,735
1,000,295 - (14,813) - - 985,482
45,151 - (9,740) - - 35411
41,794,100 1,060,019 (1,065 ,650) - - 41,788,469
2,154,758,386 177,466,425 (84,625 ,682) - - 2,247,599,129
48,800,802 377,283 (68) - - 49,178,017
23,951,307 163,036 (18,087) (84,641) - 24011614
600,114,447 45,115,694 (11,370,095) 3,621,054 - 637,481,100
34,284,784 10,544 (40,936) (1,124) - 34,253,268
66,070,574 498,065 (570,651) - - 65,997,988
485,157,383 54,645,790 (4,331,888) 25,750 - 535,497,034
335,027,062 33,912,788 (3,072,664) (27,561) - 365,839,624
32,130,596 - (4,861) 2,458 - 32,128,193
73,041,080 13,187 . . - 73,054,267
3,133,471 . - . - 3,133.471
1,701,711,505 134,736,387 (19,409 251) 3,535,936 - 1,820,574,577
556,471 - - - - 556,471
26,135,949 293,789 (88,228) 84,641 - 26,426,150
509,421,459 50,186,862 (5,789,335) (3,459,201 - 550,359,785
70,737 4,710 - 1,124 - 76,570
543,354,800 30,198,508 (1,452,024) (3,436) - 572,097,848
601,424 577 36,545,934 (7.960,071) - - 630,010,441
247,829,810 23,223,819 (225,059) - - 270,828,570
547,338,142 24,213,447 (3.920,185) - - 567,631,404
481,075,920 31,927,269 (9,078,368) (23.713) . 503,901,109
74,375,745 - @ - - 74,375,743
425,216,275 1,354,127 (34,499) - . 426,535,903
108,947,874 602,609 - (115,308) - 109,435,175
2,296,262 44,041 (8,042) (20,042) - 2,312,220
313,820,828 12,589,951 (8,130,355) - - 318,280,424
3,881,864,848 211,185,067 (36,686,166) (3.535,936) g 4,052,827 ,812
106,523,397 2,353,170 (221,865) - - 108,654,703
6,691,293 1,835,685 (403,838) - - 8,123,140
119,009 3,173 - - - 122,183
4,699,823 1,304,688 (444 555) - - 5,559,956
714,995 - (1,552) - - 713,443
276,646 56,722 (161,822) - - 171,547
138,597 4,377,037 (3.893) - - 4.511,741
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DUKE ENERGY

SUMMARY OF PLANT TRANSACTIONS - ACCOUNT 101

DECEMBER 31, 2012

358
359

361
362
363

365
366
367
368
36
370
37
372
373
374
375
376
377
37
379

©

=3

381
38
383
384
385
386
387
388
389
390
391
302
393
394
395
396
397
398
399
400
40

R

DESCRIPTION

394 TOOLS, SHOP & GARAGE EQUIP.
394.1 TOOLS, SHOP & GARAGE EQUIP.
394.2 TOOLS, SHOP & GARAGE EQUIP.
395.0 LABORATORY EQUIPMENT

395.2 PORTABLE LABORATORY EQUIP.
396 POWER OPERATED EQUIPMENT
397 COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT
397.1 COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT
398.2 MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT
399.1 GENERAL PLT ARO

TOTAL GENERAL PLANT
TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT

392.1 PASSENGER CARS

392.2 LIGHT TRUCKS

392.3 HEAVY TRUCKS

392.4 SPECIAL EQUIPMENT

392.5 TRAILERS
TOTAL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT
TOTAL ELECTRIC PLANT

ENERGY CONSERVATION EQUIPMENT
398.1 MISCELLANEOUS

SUBTOTAL

302 INTANGIBLE PLANT
303 INTANGIBLE PLANT - CUST SERV SYS

SUBTOTAL

342.9-343.9 GAS CONVERS!ON

TOTAL ACCOUNT 111 and 119

TOTAL:

DEPRECIATION
RATE

143
143
143
143
143
58

143
143
143

87
87
48
50
1.7

200

33
200

200

BALANCE ADDITIONS RETIREMENTS TRANSFERS ADJUSTMENTS BALANCE
1213412011 (NOTE 2} 12/31/2012
(NOTE 1)

3,818,189 501,512 (487,366) - 3,832,334
1,886,479 228,762 (98,307) 2,016,935
3,975,667 631,438 (511,236) - 4,095,869
165,204 . - - 165,204
380,932 78,610 (97,851) - 361,692
5,662,082 45,809 - - 5,707,891
15,857,277 2,541,044 (2,167,387) 16,230,934
6,044,820 134,845 (2,623,283) - 3,556,383
3,931,073 835,353 (139,234) - 4627,193
1,974,238 - . - 1,974,238
162,859,724 14,927,848 (7.362.,188) 170,425,384
155,916 - (79.323) - 76,594
21,572,054 121,183 (2,586.794) - 19,106,444
12,929 444 204,687 (722,190} - 12,411,940
60,422,287 640,487 (4,205,042) 56,857,732
8,855,331 1,595,373 (531,218) - 9,919,486
103,935,032 2,561,731 (8,124.567) - 98,372,195
10,697,227 658 1,959,104,889 (1,085 680,145) 11,570,652,402
1,618,137 126,959 - 1,745,096
1618137 126,959 E 1,745,096
8,450,028 . - - 8,450,028
119,308,135 14,064,316 (14,186,849) 119,185 602
127,758,163 14,064,316 (14,186.849) 127,635,630
2,531,240 - - - 2,531,240
131,907,540 14,191,275 (14,186,849) - 131,911,966

10,829,135,198

1,973,296,164

(1,099,866,995)

11,702,564,368

NOTE 1: The changes in prior period balances reflect changes in accounting principles and presentation to conform to those used by Duke Energy as a result of Duke's acquisition of Progress Energy on Juty 2, 2012.

NOTE 2: On February 5, 2013, Duke Energy announced its intention to retire the Crystal River 3 {“CR3") nuciear power plant. The retirement is effective December 31, 2012,
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